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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET ("GEM") OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher
investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the
decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities tfraded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities tfraded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the
confents of this reporf, make no representation as fo its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or

any part of the confents of this report.

This report, for which the board of directors of Celebrate International Holdings Limited collectively and
individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of the Stock Exchange for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm
that, to the best of their knowledge and belief: (1) the information confained in this report is accurate
and complete in all material respects and not misleading; (2) there are no other matters the omission
of which would make any statement in this report misleading; and (3) all opinions expressed in this
report have been arrived at after due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and
assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. NG Kwok Wing Michael (Chairman)
(appointed on 26 March 2018)

Mr. SUEN Yick Lun Philip (appointed on 30 April 2018)

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen (resigned on 28 February 2018)

Dr. LAW Wai Ching (resigned on 30 April 2018)

Mr. Lo Sik Yin (resigned on 30 April 2018)

Mr. Wang Dequn (appointed on 19 September 2017 and
resigned on 25 January 2018)

Mr. Kwok Ka Chung (resigned on 19 September 2017)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent

(appointed on 31 August 2018)
Ms. Chow Mun Yee (appointed on 31 August 2018)
Mr. Ma Ka Ki (appointed on 26 March 2018)
Ms. Wong Lai Na (resigned on 31 August 2018)
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming (resigned on 31 August 2018)
Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018)

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent (committee chairman)
(appointed on 31 August 2018)

Ms. Chow Mun Yee (appointed on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Ma Ka Ki (appointed on 26 March 2018)

Ms. Wong Lai Na (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Tse Yuen Ming (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent (committee chairman)
(appointed on 31 August 2018)

Ms. Chow Mun Yee (appointed on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Ma Ka Ki (appointed on 26 March 2018)

Ms. Wong Lai Na (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr.Tse Yuen Ming (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CORPORATE INFORMATION
DNEEHR

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent (committee chairman)
(appointed on 31 August 2018)

Ms. Chow Mun Yee (appointed on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Ma Ka Ki (appointed on 26 March 2018)

Ms. Wong Lai Na (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr.Tse Yuen Ming (resigned on 31 August 2018)

Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018)

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. NG Kwok Wing Michael (appointed on 30 April 2018)

Mr. SUEN Yick Lun Philip (appointed on 18 April 2018)

Dr. LAW Wai Ching (appointed on 28 February 2018 and
resigned on 30 April 2018)

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen (resigned on 28 February 2018)

Mr. NG Chi Ho Dennis (resigned on 14 February 2018)

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mr. SUEN Yick Lun Philip (appointed on 30 April 2018)
Dr. LAW Wai Ching (resigned on 30 April 2018)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. SUEN Yick Lun Philip (appointed on 18 April 2018)

Ms. LUI Pik Ki Katherine (appointed on 14 February 2018
and resigned on 18 April 2018)

Mr. NG Chi Ho Dennis (resigned on 14 February 2018)

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.ciholdings.com.hk

STOCK CODE

08212

PRINCIPAL BANKER

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd
Rm 2201, 22/F, City Landmark 1,
68 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan,
Hong Kong
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDITOR

Elite Partners CPA Limited
10/F, 8 Observatory Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square,

Hutchins Drive, PO. Box 2681,
Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS

Room 2901,

29/F. China United Centre,
28 Marble Road,

North Poinft,

Hong Kong

SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Cayman Islands Principal Share Registrar and
Transfer Office

Condan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square,

Hutchins Drive, PO. Box 2681,

Grand Cayman KY1-1111,

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Tricor Tengis Limited

Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai,

Hong Kong
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWR DN

Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (together with the
Company collectively referred to as the "Group”) is

principally engaged in the following business activities:

Money lending

Health care services

Logistic services

Securities investment and trading
Property investment

Food and beverage frading

REVIEW AND PROSPECT

Money Lending

Since the commencement of business in May 2014, the
money lending segment has developed info a major
revenue-generating unit of the Group. For the year ended
30 June 2018 ("FY2018"), inferest income generated from
the money lending business has grown to approximately
HK$15.2 million, with a total loan portfolio amounting fo
HKS$nil as at 30 June 2018, from that of approximately
HK$6.0 million for the year ended 30 June 2017
("FY2017"), with a loan portfolio amounting to
approximately HK$58.2 million as at 30 June 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Since the change of control in the Company in the
beginning of this year, there were changes of board
composifion in the Company as well. The new
management of the Company has reviewed the financial
position and the operations of the Group. Given the
recent decline in the profitability, the Directors become
more cautious about the prospect of money lending.
Accordingly, the Directors consider it is more prudent for
the Group to liquidate Grand Faith and reallocate its
resources to set up a new vehicle which principally
engages in money lending business. The Directors
consider that the poor financial performance of Grand
Faith would adversely affect its reputation and thus ifs
business development ability. Therefore, the Directors
consider it is necessary to set up a new company with a
new corporate image so that the Directors can revamp
the image of the Group’s money lending business
segment. Hence, the Group decided to place Grand
Faith into Creditors' voluntary liquidation ("Voluntary
Liquidation”). For further details of the Voluntary
Liguidation, please refer to the announcements dated 24
July 2018 and 9 August 2018.

As Grand Faith Finance Limited was under a voluntary
liguidation process, the recoverability of the associate
loan receivables with carrying value of HK$82,565,000
was in doubt. Hence, the Group made impairment on
loan receivables and other receivables related fo the
inferest together amounting to approximately
HK$80,500,000.

The Group will assess the recoverability of the loan
portfolio with the Liquidator from time to time. If there is
any balances subsequently received, the distribution will
be in pieces to the creditors of Grand Faith, which
include the Company and the fellow subsidiary of Grand
Faith for funding its daily operation resources.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWR DN

Health Care Services

Health care services, which mainly provide hot stone spa
and health related services, commenced operation in
February 2015 with establishment of a health centre in
North Point. For FY2018, revenue generated from this
business segment amounted to approximately HK$1.0
million, which has reduced by approximately 23% from
that of HK$1.3 million recorded for FY2017. The Board
considers that the decrease in revenue is mainly suffered
from the fierce competition in the market for high quality
health centres. Looking ahead, the Group will keep
revisiting its service charges so as to stay its competitive
edge in order to allow our market share to be
sustainable. In addition, the Group has embarked on and
will confinue to undertake a series of promotional and
advertising activities for the health centre including sales
rebate and cash discount so as to position ourselves in
the provision of high quality health care services for
further developing the business.

In line with the corporate strategy for further fostering the
Group’s revenue and diversifying the Group’s revenue
base, the Group is currently in the process of establishing
another health centre in Shanghai. Since the shop has to
perform re-decoration in order to obtain certain approval
from the government authorities. Hence, the completion
of renovation and construction work is postponed.

Logistic services

In line with the corporate mission fo explore other
potential investment opportunities for enhancing the
shareholders’ value, the Group entered into the logistic
industry in FY2017 through the acquisition of 100% equity
interest in ACC Logistics Limited ("ACC Logistics”) at a
consideration of HK$23,800,000, which is fo be satisfied:
(i) as to HK$2,000,000 in cash; and (ii) as fo
HK$21,800,000 by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company. ACC Logistics is engaged in the provision of
general services in palletization, receiving and delivery,
custom clearance for both air and ocean cargoes, and
warehousing. Details of this fransaction were set out in
the Company’'s announcement dated 24 February 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The aforesaid acquisition marked a new era for the
Group in the provision of logistic services. The Directors
considered that the prospect of logistic industry is
promising as the trend of globalisation of sourcing,
manufacturing, assembling, and distribution has boosted
demand for fransportation services, including express
services. In addifion, manufacturing industry relies on
logistic companies to transport its goods in order fo sell
its goods to different countries. These factors, along with
the surge in e-commerce, have created a favourable
environment for the express and logistic industry.

It is encouraging that the revenue from logistics segment
increased from HKS$7.5 million for FY2017 to HK$16.8
million for FY2018. The competition of logistics industry is
very intensive in Hong Kong. The operation of logistics is
temporarily suspended due to the lack of place for
storage purpose. The Directors are now actively seeking
for a suitable place for storage purpose so that it could
resume the operation.

Securities Investment and Trading

During FY2018, the stock market was still unstable and
fluctuant. Subsequent to the boom in the bullish trading
of listed securities in February 2018, the stock market has
not yet recovered its momentum, which lead the
management put more cautiousness on the investment.
As a result, the Group managed to generate a turnover
approximately HK$104.4 million during FY2018 (FY2017:
approximately 189.7 million) from securities trading. The
Group expect that the stock market in Hong Kong
remains uncertain. Therefore, the Group will continue to
adopt the cautious approach in making investment
decision in securities dealing so as fo obtain a balance
between risk and return.

As at 30 June 2018, the size of the securifies investment
portfolio amounted to approximately HK$164.5 million
(30.6.2017: HKS$142.9 million). The Group intends to
diversify its investment portfolio in order to reduce the
relevant concentration and investment risk. Given the
nature of securities investment and frading business, it is
crucial for the Group to have readily available funds in
order to capture suitable investment opportunities which
may arise from time to time in a fimely fashion to provide
investment return to the Group
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ERHEK(ZER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

Details of the listed securities held by the Group are as FAEBEFEZ ELHESZHBNOT :

follows:
Gain/(loss)
Percentage of Percentage fo on change in
Stock  Name of investee company and share capital owned by Investment cost the Group's fair value for
name its principal business Number of shares held the Group (note) Fair value net assefs the year ended
BENTHELEEZ
it hAEmEERE ATEEHZ
K% FREAAGRRAIERH FHRHYE FERRBZRAEDY RERK(HE) ] BB /(B
30 June 30 June 30June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2017 2017 2017 2017 2017 2017
Bt F-tF E-tF B-tF Rt E-tE
AA=TH AAZTH AAZTR AAZTR ~AZTH ~AAZTH
000 % HK$'000 HK$'000 % HK$'000
TR % FBT FET % TERL
0279 Freeman FinTech Corporation 100,000 0637 41,000

10

Limited (Provision of securities
and futures, insurance
brokerage and financial
aalvisory services)

RESHMABRERLE (R
FRAE RREARIBEER
#)

0530 Goldin Financial Holdings 2920 0042 10,840
Limited (Provision of factoring
service, investment, winery
business; property
development and investment)
BREB(EE)ARAA(RIURE
B RE BREH DFERR
RE)

0718 Tai United Holdings Limited
(Investment and assefs
management and holding th

~ mining right and exploration

nd evaluation assets)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Percentage of
Stock  Name of investee company and share capifal owned by
name  its principal business Number of shares held the Group
)

KE  FREAASBREIERR FEERAZRAEAL

FHRHHE

30 June 30June
217 2017
TE-LE TE-tE
ABZTH ABZTA
000 %
TR %
0943 eforce Holdings Limited 45,605 3.161
(Monufacture and sale of
healthcare and household
products, and coal mining)
ENBRERLT (RERHERR
REERR URERER)
1166 Solartech Infernational Holdings 52,340 2226
Limited (Manufacture and
trading of cable and wires,
copper rods, mefallurgical
grade bauxife, holding of
mining right and exploration
and evaluation assets)
EHARARAR (HEREEES
RES HEREEHL 544
18 FERRRRERRTHE
2E)
8103 Trillion Grand Corporate 5,200 3.656
Company Limited (Systems

development, professional
services, proprietary frading
and money lending)
ERbRROERAR(ZARY &
X% LERZRHE)

EEENWE DN

Gain/(loss)
Percentage fo on change in
Investment cost the Group's fair value for
(note) Fair volue net assefs the year ended
HENTRHLEEZ
FAEmEERE ATEEHZ
RERA(HR) AHE BB /(B
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2017 217 2017 2017
E-tE E-tE E-tE Bt
AEZTA AEZTH AAZTH ABZTH
HK$'000 HK$'000 % HK$ 000
FET FET % TEL
5,930 3101 0713
21,05 22,45 5117
5,700 10712 2.464
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ERHEK(ZER)ER 2T Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWE D

Percentage of
Stock  Name of investee company and share capifal owned by
name  its principal business Number of shares held the Group
)

KE  FREAASBREIERR

FHRHHE

FEERAZRAEAL

30 June 30June
217 2017
ZE-tE TE-tE
ABZTH ABZTA
000 %
TR %
8153 Code Agriculture (Holdings) - -
Limifed (Provision of digifal
television services, provision of
car beauty services and
money lending)
MRRXERERLA(RHHTE
RER REAEXARERHE)
8202 Inno-Tech Holdings Limited 48172 4827
(Buses and bus stations
advertising business in the
People’s Republic of China)
EAIBRERA (MZARLR
EfEBIREIHEEER)
8228 Nafional Arts Enfertainment and 4,200 0093

Culture Group Limited (Fim
production and disfribution,
provision of management
services for arfists and
operations of film studio and
hotels)
BEREEBARLE (B8H
RES RUEERHETEA
- BEYRHRER)

Gain/(loss)
Percentage fo on change in
Investment cost the Group's fair value for
(note) Fair volue net assefs the year ended
HENTRELEEZ
FAEmEERE ATEEHZ
RERA(HR) AT BB /(B

30 June

30 June 30 June 30 June

2017 2017 2017 2017
5-tF ZE-tE ZE-tE IE-LE
R ~E=TH ~B=1H AAZTH

HKS 000 HKS 000 % HKS 000

THET FiET % TER

34,346

609
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEFNWR DN

Gain/(loss)
Percentage of Percentage fo on change in
Stock  Name of invesfee company and share capital owned by Investment cost the Group's fair value for
name its principal business Number of shares held the Group (note) Fair value net assets the year ended
HENTRHLEEZ
it EREEEESE AHEREZ
KE FRENAGEREIERH i RH%A AERBAZBAEAY RERA(HR) MHE ZER Ba /(58

30June  30June | 30June  30June  30June  30June | 30June  30June = 30June  30June = 30June  30June
218 2017 2018 207 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 218 2017
Z5-\f -%-tF ZF-\F -F-tF ZZ-\E -Z-+F | ZF-\E -F-tF Z§-0\E ZE-tF ZR-\F -t
AA=TH AAZTE  AAStH ~A=1H | AAStH ~AZtE | AAStE #~A=tB #AZtE #~AZtB #AZtA #AZTH
'000 000 % % HKS000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HKS$'000 % % HK$'000  HKS'000
TR T’ % % FEx THET FExX THER % % FHET TEL

8356 CNC Holdings Limited (Provision - 19,900 - 0491 - 3,606 - 1,750 - 0.403 - (1.768)

of waterworks engineering
services, felevision
broadcasting and large
outdoor display screen
advertising)

HEREERERERDOR(REX
HBIRERR SRERRAZFH
ErERE)

154050 123106 164476 142,904 49.02 3287 13,835 12,261

Note: Investment cost represents average acquisition costs for the — Hisk - RER AN KR EFHIRE - R EHEH 2245

listed securities. Some of the investments in the listed RERKAEANAUEFEFELE RUTFER
securities were made by the Group in prior years. For those LIRS EHZHOREMS BEREAE
part of investments in listed securities which were made in HATERZRICREBEFECVREELE
prior years, they were subject to fair value adjustments and ARBAFEESH 2 WE (FE) EHREHFR
gain/(loss) on change in fair value were recognized at the BE-_Z-\ERA=+HE=-Z—tHXA
financial year end of the respective years. The gain/(loss) ZS+ALEEZAFESSH 2 WE (FHE) T
on change in fair value of the listed securities for the year BEAUEFECRIZEE-

ended 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2017 excluded those

amounts being recognized in prior years.
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Details of the listed securities disposed of are as follows:

EHELTERSFZHBNT :

0005

0283

0279

0530

0985

1130

1166

1387

1808

 PRERARAT

HSBC Holdings plc
ELEZERERD R

Goldin Properties Holdings Limited
SR EERERD

Freeman FinTech Corporation Limited
REERBREZERERAT

Goldin Financial Holdings Limited
SREH(EE)FRLA

CST Group Limited
PEEEBRAR

China Environmental Resources Group
Limited
PERREREEERAF

Solartech Infernational Holdings Limited
EYERABIRAT

Renhe Commercial Holdings Company
Limited

ANMBERZEREBRAT

Enterprise Development Holdings Limited

FY2017
—E-LUBEE
Number of

shares Profit/(Loss)
disposed of on disposal
c2HE HEZ
RIBEE & (EE)
‘000 HK$ 000
FR FHET
50 158
11,948 34,618
8,628 (12,955)
30,000 (624)
9,100 44
41,240 3,530
18,760 ©n
20,450 1,643
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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FY2018 FY2017
ZE-/\MBEE —E-tHBEE
Number Number of
of shares Profit/(Loss) shares Profit/(Loss)

disposed of on disposal disposed of on disposal
EHE HEZ BHE HEZ
BBHE ER(EE) ROEE BRI (EE)

‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$'000
T FHT TH FHT
2112 CAA Resources Limited 1,700 18 - -
BEERERATR
8103 Trillion Grand Corporate Company Limited 1,500 (90) - -
BRTLERDERAT
8153 Code Agriculture (Holdings) Limited 10,120 (824) 59,370 (562,066)
Rt 2ZEZRER D A
8202 Inno-Tech Holdings Limited 14,200 (9.248) 3,030 (1,040)
EAIZERAERD A
8228 National Arts Enfertainment and Culture
Group Limited 1,360 12 17.700 739
BRI EBFRA A
8269 Wealth Glory Holdings Limited - - 9,992 (72)
EEEZEREBRATF
8356 CNC Holdings Limited 19.900 (781) 34,400 (1.947)
PR ESRZERERA R
(5.182) (28,057)

As at 30 June 2018, the Group held an unlisted convertible
bond with a principal amount of US$7,000,000 (the "CB")
issued by Union Asia Enterprise Holdings Limited (“Union
Asia” stock code: 8173). Pursuant to the suspension of
frading in the shares of Union Asia from 20 March 2017, the
Group expects the fair value of the CB would be
substantially reduced and hence a full provision of
approximately HK$37.3 million on the carrying value of the
CB as at 30 June 2017 was made.

RZZB-NFEAA=TH FEEFAHRELL
FERERAB(ER ] REAKE:8173) 81T
R&FA7.000,000% T2 £ AR E =
(TTRRES ) ARBZZRNEH=-Z—+t
FZRA-THREFEE AEERPTRRE
F2RTERERERD  AEHRTRRE
FR-Z—tEXRA=Z+THZEREEELD
37,300,000/ 7Tz = H 4 o
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Property investment

On 18 January 2018, the Company completed the
acquisition of Ample Talent Holdings Limited ("Ample
Talent”) for the consideration of HK$34,200,000, which is
to be satisfied: (i) as to HK$24 million by cash; and (ii) as
to HK$10.2 million by cash within twelve months after
completion. Ample Talent through its wholly-owned
subsidiary owns a residential property (the ‘Property”)
situated at 48 Liangmagiao Road, the Chaoyang District,
Beijing. Details of this transaction were set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 23 June 2017. In light
of the increasing price and decreasing supply of the
similar properties in the nearby areas, the Directors
believe that the Property will benefit from potential value
appreciation and possible rental income.

Apart from the acquisition of Ample Talent, the Group
also entered info an agreement to acquire a residential
property located in Hainan in the People’s Republic of
China (the "PRC") at the cash consideration of HK$8.5
million. Details of this fransaction were set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 14 September 2016.
The acquisition of the property in Hainan will be
completed upon obtaining all the relevant certificates,
approvals and title documents from the government
authorities.

Food and Beverage Trading

On 7 July 2017, the Company announced that the Group
entered into a sale and purchase agreement for the
acquisition of the entire equity inferest in Volk Favor Food
Group limited ("Volk Favor”) at a consideration of
HK$20,000,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$1,000,000 in cash upon signing of the memorandum
dated 29 June 2017 as earnest money; and (ii) as fo
HK$19,000,000 by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company. Volk Favor and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in feed production, hog breeding., hog
slaughtering and hog farming as well as production and
sale of pork products and processed meat products.
Completion of the acquisition took place upon signing of
the sales and purchase agreement. Details of this
fransaction are set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 7 July 2017.
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RZZE-NF-AB+tNB A2FTHEMN
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BT ARZAM  (1)24,000,0005 7t L3 &
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In FY2018, food and beverage frading recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$8.4 million, an increase of
about 7.4 times from FY2017. This is mainly due to the
acquisition of Volk Favor and it hence confributed the
significant increase of the turnover. To broaden the
revenue source of this business segment, the Group is

seeking for any other investment opportunities.

Due fo the unfavorable economic condition in People's
Republic of China, Volk Favor had ceased ifs operation.
Accordingly, the Group made impairment on both the
goodwill and intfangible assets together amounted to
approximately HK$6,600,000.

Fund Investment

On 27 June 2017, the Company announced that the
Group entered into a subscription agreement for the
subscription of a limited partnership interest with a
committed capital contribution of HK$20 million o PAM
Real Estate Opportunities Fund LP (the “Fund”), an
exempted limited partnership established and registered
in the Cayman Islands. Details of the investment in the
Fund were set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 27 June 2017.

The Fund seeks to raise an aggregate capital
commitment of up to US$80 million by 31 December 2017
with the investment and scope to generate attractive
streams of income and achieve long term capital
appreciation through: (i) a balanced and diversified
portfolio of global, high quality, commercial and
residential properties and (ii) investing, directly or
indirectly, in debt, equity or debt- or equity-related
securifies issued by private and listed companies
globally.

BEEEFNWR DN

“E-N\BBRFE RRRRREZHEY
8,400.0008 T &% B-Z— Lt HFER
#7445 - Lk EER AR UWEEVolk Favor
LB RRIE N - BB EE D FHW
ARG AEE-BEESREMAHMBIRERS -

B RAE R B A R B Rk 4T » Volk Favor#& ik
LE FEERBERELEEFLE ZRERE
#16,600,00058 7t °

EeHE

RZZ—tHFRA=-+tB RAFEM K&
BRI REZ AR BERPAM Real Estate
Opportunities Fund LP(TE& - —EREE
HERURAMZERRERER) ZBRER
% WE® 2R EE 520,000,000 7T o
REGZREFBANREAQXITAHA-ZT—+
FRAZtTHEHZAE

HEBRA-B—tE+=-A=+—AH2H
% 4484 AR £ 8 £80,000,000% 7T o B
ST REREREEREBR ()IBMS T
PREEHEYELS ) RGNEERHERE
REBIAR EFAFRT 2 ES  RARES
o AR A AR B3 35 T /S AR 31 h 19 WA SR R
ERERERIEE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The Group has endeavoured in exploring opportunities
for potential investments with a view to diversify the
investment portfolio held and mitigate the market risks of
the Group's investments under the securities trading and
investment segment business. As the business of the
Group are mainly located in Hong Kong and the PRC, in
view of the investment objective and scope of the Fund
disclosed above, the Board considers that investment in
the Fund will enable the Group fo invest in the global,
high quality, commercial and residential properties
market which may mitigate the geographical risk for
frading in the securities market. The Board believes that
investment in the Fund (with estimated investment return
of 8%) would provide the Group a steady stream of
income and thus, improve the overall financial
performance of the Group. The Board is also of the view
that investment in the Fund would enable the Group fo
invest in different form of securities in the real estate
sector and diversify the market coverage and risk
exposure of the Group.

The General Offer

On 23 November 2017, through a wholly-owned vehicle
Nieumarkt Investments Ltd, Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael
purchased a total of 912,082,400 shares, representing
approximately 59.47% of the total issued capital of the
Company at HK$0.170 each, for a total consideration of
HKS$155,054,008. Nieumarkt Investments Ltd then made
a general offer for all remaining outfstanding shares it
had not already owned at the same price. On 17
January 2018, Nieumarkt Investments Ltd received valid
acceptances for 79,607,059 Shares, representing
approximately 5.19% of the Company's issued share
capital. As a result, Nieumarkt Investment Ltd saw ifs
control in the Company boost to 64.66% upon
completion of the general offer.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES

For FY2018, the Company did not conduct any fund
raising activities.

In FY2017, the Company has been seeking additional
financing resources to improve the working capital of the
Group through various fund raising exercises including
placing of new shares and rights issue. Further, the
Company had disposed the non-performing businesses
and has explored investments with potentially positive
business prospects from fime to tfime so as to improve the
overall financial position of the Group. the Company has,
therefore, conducted the following arrangements to
exploit its financial resources:

Placing

On 20 September 2016, the Company entered intfo a
placing agreement (the "Placing Agreement”) with Pico
Zeman Securities (HK) Limited, pursuant to which Pico
Zeman Securities (HK) Limited agreed to place
63,896,000 placing shares of the Company to not less
than six placees on a best effort basis at a placing price
of HK$0.17 per placing share (the "Placing”). The Placing
was completed on 11 October 2016 and 63,896,000
placing shares with an aggregate nominal value of
HK$6,389.6 were allotted and issued by the Company to
not less than six placees who were independent
individuals, corporations and/or institutional investors,
who and whose ultimate beneficial owners were third
parties independent of and not connected with the
Company and its connected persons.

The placing price of HK$0.17 represents (i) a discount of
approximately 15.0% to the closing price of HK$0.200 per
share as quoted on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited on 20 September 2016, being the date of the
Placing Agreement; and (ii) a discount of approximately
19.8% to the average closing price of HK$0.212 per share
of the Company as quoted on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the last five consecutive frading
days up to and including 19 September 2016. The net
placing price for the Placing was approximately HKS$0.163
per placing share.

BEEEFNWR DN

EXKEREY

EZZ-N\PRFE K2R EETEASE
BEEE-

REZZ—LHRFE KD -HESRENY
BER UEBTREETH (BERENRN
RERIUEAEE 2EBES I AAF
CHERAREER  UTHRRERNSAR
EEENDZRE AREAREE 2 BB TR
ReARABEEMETUATZHEURANBE
iR

BREEIR

REZZB-REAAZTH ROFHELELEFEES
(BEB)ERAANVEEHE(REWHHE] &
- tEERS(ERB)BRLAFMIUZIEK
BHEERBEESREERH0.17BTE R
DRANERB AR E63,896,000) 4 A 7 2 AL
ERD(EREFR) EEBHCSR-Z—XF
TAT-—BREA& MABEERSG389.68TZ
63,896,000 REERN S AA DA A R ELT
FRORANEBEBA  ZEEABRARBINE
AEER/REBEREE EHREBRERE
BAOABYRNTEARARAFEA T HE
BEZE=F-

REBCI7BIER : (\RONR-Z—X<FEHLA
“+H(REREZTZAH)EEBHER
ZHRERD R MRz BT ESKRO0.200% T
#150%; R(IDBORBE-S—XEhA
THAB(BEER)AIREALBEERZBLESR
BERHERZMERIBDMBZFHIRTESR
02128 TINEN08% BMESEH FHEE
ASREERMDH0.1638 T -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 F3&

19



20

Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The Placing was conducted by the Company fo raise
addifional funds so as fo improve the working capital
and strengthen the financial position of the Group for
future development. The net proceeds amounting fo
HK$10.4 million arising from the Placing was applied as to
approximately HK$5 million for the establishment of the
new health centre in Shanghai; (i) approximately HK$4.5
million for granting of loans under the lending business of
the Group; and (iii) approximately HK$900,000 for
operating expenses of the Group.

Rights Issue

On 4 January 2017, the Company announced that the
Company proposed to raise a gross proceed of
approximately HK$193.2 million by way of a rights issue of
1,150,241,091 rights shares at a subscription price of
HK$0.168 per rights share on the basis of 3 rights shares
for every 1 share held on 25 May 2017.

The rights issue became unconditional on 13 June 2017
and the rights shares were all allotted on 20 June 2017.
The net proceeds of approximately HK$186.3 million from
the rights issue was used as to: (i) HK$50 million for
granting of loans under the money lending business; (ii)
HK$50 million for the acquisition of listed securities; (iii)
HK$20 million for investment in property fund; (iv) HK$16.3
million for parfial payment of the consideration for the
acquisition of Ample Talent; (v) approximately HK$29.7
million was used as general working capital tfo finance
the daily operations of the Group pursuant fo the
announcement for the change in use of proceeds from
rights issue dated 7 September 2017; and (vi) the
remaining balance of approximately HK$20.3 million was
maintained in the bank accounts of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Capital Reduction

On 1 April 2016, the Company announced that the
reduction of the issued share capital of the Company by
reducing the par value of each issued share from
HK$0.20 to HKS$0.0001 by cancelling the paid up share
capital to the extent of HK$0.1999 per issued share is to
be implemented. The capital reduction has become
effective subsequent fo the successful registration by the
Registrar of Companies in the Cayman Islands of the
order of the Court on 15 August 2016.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group posted a consolidated revenue of
approximately HK$41.4 million for FY2018, representing a
substantial increase of approximately HK$25.4 million or
1.6 times as compared to FY2017.The increase in revenue
was primarily atfributable to the revenue contributed by
the food and beverage trading, which is a new business
segment acquired by the Group in July 2017.

For FY2018, the Group’s gross profit margin had a
turnaround from profit loss margin of 3.6% to gross profit
margin of 29.3%. The increase in gross profit margin was
primarily due to the gross profit margin generated from
the food and beverage trading.

Other income in FY2018 increased to approximately
HKS$24.1 million from approximately HK$13.6 million in
FY2017. This was mainly due fo the increase in gain on
fair value gain of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and fair value gain on the contingent
consideration.

The administrative expenses have increased by
approximately HK$13.5 million, a 34.4% increase to
approximately HK$52.7 million in FY2018 from
approximately HK$39.2 million in FY2017.The increase was
mainly attributed to increase in staff costs and
professional fees incurred for various potfential
investments in FY2018.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Other operating expenses in FY2018 have also increased
to approximately HK$138.1 million from approximately
HK$82.8 million. This was mainly resulted from increase in

impairment loss on loan receivables of HK$65.2 million.

Finance costs increased by approximately HK$1.4 million
to approximately HK$2.2 million in FY2018 from
approximately HK$0.8 million in FY2017. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in the interest payments for

promissory notes.

Share of loss of an associate amounting fo approximately
HK$740,000 represents share of results of the Group’s 49%
interest in Baron’s School of Music Limited ("Baron”),
which was acquired in August 2012. Baron was founded
and is currently operated by a famous producer in Hong
Kong, Mr. Ronald Ng. It is principally engaged in providing
high quality programmes and courses in both classical
and confemporary music.

FINANCIAL POSITION AND LIQUIDITY

As at 30 June 2018, the Group held total assets of
approximately HK$327.6 million (30 June 2017:
approximately HK$464.7 million), including cash and
bank balances of approximately HK$22.0 million (30 June
2017: approximately HK$108.7 million).

The Group’s current ratio (current assets/current

liabilities) was 4.6 (30 June 2017: 35.6). The Board
considers such status is healthy and acceptable.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CASH FLOWS

The Group reported net cash flows of approximately
HK$75.3 million (2017: approximately HK$48.0 million)
used in operating activities for FY2018. The reduction in
net cash used was primarily due to reduction in
purchases of financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss.

Net cash used in investing activities was approximately
HK$6.8 million for FY2018 (2017: approximately HK$66.4
million). This decrease in investing activities was mainly
attributable fo deposits paid for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment and investments in FY2017.

Net cash used in financing activities was approximately
HK$3.4 million for FY2018 (2017: approximately HK$195.5
million generated from financing activities). This
turnaround in financing activities was mainly attributable
fo proceeds from placing of shares and right issues in
FY2017.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (2017: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWR DN

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND ANY RELATED
HEDGES

The Group's exposure to foreign currencies is limited to its
investment in a subsidiary established in the People’s
Republic of China. As the Group’s investment in this
subsidiary is not material, the Group had neither foreign
currency hedging activities nor any financial instruments
for hedging purposes in FY2018.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2018, the Group did not have any charges
on its assets (30 June 2017: Nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The changes in the Company’s capital structure is set out
under Financing Resources on pages 19 to 21.

As at 30 June 2018, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 1,533,654,788 shares of HKS$0.0001
each (30 June 2017: 1,533,654,788 shares of HK$0.0001
each).

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICIES AND
SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had about 75 employees
(30 June 2017: 60). The total staff costs including
Directors’ remuneration for the year were approximately
HK$15.9 million (2017: approximately HK$11.4 million). The
Group’s remuneration policy is formulated on the basis of
the performance and experience of individual employee
and is in line with the market practices. The Group offers
to its employees other fringe benefits including
mandatory provident fund and medical benefits. Share
options may be granted to employees based on
performance evaluation in order to provide incentives
and rewards.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS

As at 30 June 2018, the Group also had investments in

the following:

Available-for-sale investments amounting to
approximately HK$48.6 million (2017: approximately
HK$45.0 million), details of which are set out in note
21 to the consolidated financial statements;

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
amounting to approximately HK$164.5 million (2017:
approximately $142.9 million), details of which are
set out in nofe 27 fo the consolidated financial
statements and under Review and Prospect of the
Securities Investment and Trading on pages 9 to 15
of the Management Discussion and Analysis.

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any
significant investments as at 30 June 2018.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL

For FY2018, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in
Volk Favor Food Group Limited ("Volk Favor”) at a
consideration of HK$20,000,000, which is to be satisfied:
(i) as to HK$1,000,000 by cash; and (ii) as to
HK$19,000,000 by the issue of a promissory note of the
Company. Volk Favor and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in feed production, hog breeding, hog
slaughtering and hog farming as well as production and
sale of pork products and processed meat products.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEFNWR DN

Apart from the acquisition of Volk Favor, the Group
acquired 100% equity interest in Ample Talent Holdings
Limited ("Ample Talent”) at a consideration of
HK$34,200,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$24,000,000 by cash and (ii) as to HK$10,200,000 by
cash within twelve months after the completion date of
18 January 2018. Ample Talent is engaged in property
investment which the property is sifuated in Beijing of the
People's Republic of China.

In FY2017, the Group acquired 100% equity inferest in
ACC Logistics Limited at a consideration of
HK$23,800,000, which is to be satisfied: (i) as to
HK$2,000,000 in cash; and (ii) as to HK$21,800,000 by the
issue of a promissory note of the Company. ACC Logistics
Limited is engaged in the provision of general services in
palletization, receiving and delivery, custom clearance for
both air and ocean cargoes, and warehousing.

Save as disclosed above, there was no material

acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries and associated
companies by the Group in FY2018.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

FRUkEEVOIk Favordh » A& @15134,200,000% 7T 2
X & W BBAmple Talent Holdings Limited
(TAmple Talent]) REAEBATHFRLZA ¢

(i)24,000,0003% 7T LU € 344 K (ii)10,200,000
BLTREZHRBHBI=ZZ2-N\E—-A+N\R)#&
+ =8 ARURES XA - Ample Talentft B %1%
& ZEYENNPEIL R -

RZZE—tHBEE  ~&EELL123,800,0005%
2 RERBREBNHAER D 2100%8A
B REBBEBUTHRZA ¢ (1)2,000,000
BRLUBSE A 5 R (ii)21,800,000/ 7T A A
ARFEANEEZFTRAEN  REBWRBRA
TR —BWRBE  BEBR BRARA
LREBAEEE M EERAR-

BREXKBEEIN  AEER-Z-NPRFEL
BENELARRBEARZERRNBREE



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael ("Mr. Ng”), aged 51, was
appointed as the executive director and chairman on 26
March 2018. He is an experienced investor with more than
20 years of experience in investing in real properties and
stocks. Mr. Ng is also a philanthropist serving as a member
on numerous boards and committees of the Government
of Hong Kong including, amongst others, the Tsuen Wan
District Fire Safety Committee and Advisory Committee of
Opportunities for Elderly Project of the Social Welfare
Department. Mr. Ng has also been a member on
numerous boards and committees of community services
organizations including, amongst others, the Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals, the Yan Chai Hospital, chairman of The
Hong Kong Wan Chai District Association Ltd, vice
chairman of The Hong Kong Island Social Service
Charitable Foundation, vice president of the Wan Chai
and Central and Western District Industries and Commerce
Association and Member of Investigation Panel A of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Suen Yick Lun Philip ("Mr. Suen”), aged 50, was
appointed as the executive director on 30 April 2018. He
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
on 18 April 2018. He a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is a fellow
member of the CPA Australia. He holds a Bachelor’'s degree
in Accountancy from Queensland University of Technology
and Master's degree in Corporate Finance from The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. Mr. Suen has over 15 years of
experience in corporate management and finance,
accounting and company secretarial practice. He was an
executive director of GT Group Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 263) from 31 August 2016 to 18 September 2017; an
executive director of Imagi International Holdings Limited
(Stock Code: 585) from 28 January 2016 to 16 August 2016
and its company secretary from 18 April 2016 to 16 August
2016; an managing director and chief executive officer of
HengTen Networks Group Limited (Stock Code: 136) from 27
March 2014 to 1 July 2014 and its executive director from 1
April 2011 to 1 July 2014; a company secretary of CMBC
Capital Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 1141) from 2 July
2014 to 29 February 2016, and also its chief executive officer
from 31 October 2014 to 3 March 2015 and later its acting
chairman, executive director and managing director from 3
March 2015 to 29 February 2016; and an executive director
of Freeman Fintech Corporation Limited (Stock Code: 279)
from 2 September 2010 to 15 March 2011.
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Mr. Wang Dequn ("Mr. Wang”), aged 56, was appointed
as executive Director and Chairman of the Board on 19
September 2017 and resigned on 25 January 2018. He
served in the People’s Liberation Army of the People’s
Republic of China in various capacities such as soldier,
engineer, radio station commander and political
instructor for 20 years before he founded FEEZERFE AR
A4 # China Veterans Capital Technology Company
Limited ("China Veterans”), of which Mr. Wang is also the
managing director. China Veterans is principally engaged
in the new energy automotive industry, development and
operatfion of new e-commerce platform, research and
development, production and sales of mobile intelligent
ferminal products, and film and television media, and
computer software development.

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen Cerene ("Ms. Leung”), aged 49, was
appointed as executive Director on 18 April 2011 and
resigned on 28 February 2018. She is also the director of
various subsidiaries of the Group. Ms. Leung holds a
Bachelor’'s degree in Business Administration from the San
Francisco State University, the USA. She has over 10 years’
experience in finance and accounting, including auditing,
budgeting, cost control, and formulating policies and
strategies over the financial operations and management
for various companies.

Dr. LAW Wai Ching ("Dr. Law"), aged 46, was appointed as
executive Director on 6 July 2015 and resigned on 30
April 2018. Dr. Law holds a Doctoral degree in Business
Administration from the University of California, Los
Angeles, a Master degree in Business Management from
the Newcastle University and a Master degree in Policing
and Public Order Studies from the Leicester University. He
is well versed in marketing, customer relationship
management and education service for over 20 years. Dr.
Law is currently a senior business analyst with the Group,
a part-fime MBA dissertation supervisor for the University
of Wales, Newport and an external examiner for Life-
Lingnan University of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the
Group, he held managerial positions with the Hong Kong
Jockey Club, Oriental Watch (China) Company Limited,
Cutter & Buck Inc. and was a DBA/MBA lecturer at WTI-
University of Bern, a BBA lecturer at the University of
Portsmouth.
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Mr. LO Sik Yin ("Mr. Lo"), aged 37, was appointed as
executive Director on 1 February 2016 and resigned on 30
April 2018. He is also the director of various subsidiaries of
the Group. Mr. Lo, holds a Bachelor degree in Law at the
University of London. He has over 10 years’ extensive
experience in marketing, management and legal
documentation. Mr. Lo has also gained substantial
working experience in insurance broking and investment

immigration.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent ("Mr. Chow"), aged 49, was
appointed as the independent non-executive director on
31 August 2018. He is a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He obtained a Master's degree in
Professional Accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. He has over 15 years’ experience in the finance
and accounting fields in Hong Kong. He is the executive
director of Enerchina Holdings Limited (Stock Code: 622)
("Enerchina”) since 1 June 2016 and company secretary
of Enerchina since 12 July 2016. He was an independent
non-executive director of Imagi International Holdings
Limited (Stock Code: 585), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange for the period from 28 January 2016 to 10 April
2017. He was an executive director of Mascotte Holdings
Limited, now renamed HengTen Networks Group Limited
(Stock Code: 136), a company listed on the Stock
Exchange, for the period from 3 November 2014 to 26
October 2015.
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Ms. Chow Mun Yee ("Ms. Chow"), aged 43, was
appointed as the independent non-executive director on
31 August 2018. She is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and holds a Bachelor (Hons) degree in
Business Administration from The Chinese University of
Hong Kong. She has over 13 years of experience in
accounting and auditing at an international accounting
firm and has extensive experience in financial services,
investment and property development. She currently
serves as an executive director of Freeman FinTech
Corporation Limited (Stock Code: 279) which is a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange.

Mr. Ma Ka Ki ("Mr. Ma"), aged 38, was appointed as the
independent non-executive director on 26 March 2018.
He holds a Bachelor's degree in Accounting and
Information System with merit from the University of New
South Wales, Australia. Mr. Ma is a member of both the
Hong Kong Instfitute of Certified Public Accountants and
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England &
Wales. He is also a member of both the Hong Kong
Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. He has over 10
years of experience in auditing and accounting sectors
and has extensive experience in financial and corporate
secretarial services. Mr. Ma was an independent non-
executive director of Enerchina Holdings Limited (stock
code: 622), the shares of which are listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange for the period from 1 June
2016 to 4 June 2018. Previously, Mr. Ma was a director of a
private investment company, which is principally
engaged in securities investment in Hong Kong and the
United States. He was also a director of a sizable money
lender from 2013 to 2015 and supervised the whole
money lending business.
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Ms. Wong Lai Na ("Ms. Wong“), aged 31, was appointed
as independent non-executfive Director on 27 July 2015
and resigned on 31 August 2018. Ms. Wong graduated
from Jinan University in China with a bachelor degree of
business administration. She obtained valuable
experience in the professional field of accounting and
provided services in the areas of financial analysis, fax
planning, internal control and financial audit for small

and medium-sized enterprises.

Mr. TSE Yuen Ming ("Mr.Tse"), aged 50, was appointed as
independent non-executive Director on 16 November
2015 and resigned on 31 August 2018. Mr.Tse is a partner
of Messrs. Tung, Ng, Tse & Heung. He holds a bachelor of
laws degree with honour from the University of Hong Kong
and admitted to The Supreme Court of Hong Kong as a
solicitor in 1993. Mr. Tse has been an independent non-
executive director of Daido Group Limited (Stock No.
0544) and Inno-Tech Holdings Limited (Stock No. 8202)
since August 2003 and November 2014 respectively. Mr.
Tse is the Executive Vice President of Hong Kong Guangkxi
Chamber of Commerce Limited, the Vice-Chairman of
The Hong Kong Chamber of Small and Medium Business
and the Legal Adviser of Life Underwriters & Sales
Executives Board (HK) Ltd.

Mr. Sit Bun ("Mr. Sit"), aged 78, was appointed as
independent non-executive Director on 18 April 2011 and
resigned on 3 April 2018. He is the chairman of
Chinacomm International Limited in Hong Kong. Mr. Sit
was one of the pioneers in intfroducing the wireless
paging technology into the PRC. He also assisted in
modernizing the Infernational Direct Dialing call services
from Guangdong Province fo Hong Kong and Macau. Mr.
Sit has over 25 years’ experience in telecommunications.
He was a member of the Eighth, Ninth and Tenth Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference in Beijing.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERRSE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is commiftted to establish good corporate
governance and adopt sound corporate governance
practices. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable
and sound corporate governance practices are essential
for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
enhancing shareholders’ interests.

Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2018, the
Company has complied the provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code”) as set out
in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities ("GEM Listing Rules”) on the GEM of the Stock
Exchange with the exception of provision A.4.1. The
independent non-executive Directors of the Company are
not all appointed for a specific terms. They are, however,
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
annual general meeting of the Company in accordance
with Article 87 of the articles of association of the
Company. Any new Director appointed by the Board to fill
a causal vacancy or as an additfion to the Board shall be
subject to re-election at the next following annual
general meeting of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors ("Board”) currently comprises five
Directors, of whom two are executive Directors and three
are independent non-executive Directors. One
independent non-executive Director has the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications or related financial
management experience and expertise. The participation
of independent non-executive directors in the Board
bring a diverse range of expertise, skills and independent
judgment on issues relating to the Group’s strategies,
performance, conflicts of interests and management
process to ensure that the interests of all shareholders of
the Company have been duly considered.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board considers that all the independent non-
executive Directors are independent and has received
from each of them the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant fo Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules. None of the independent non-executive Directors
has served the Company for nine years or more.

The Board is enfrusted with the overall responsibility for
promoting the success of the Company by the direction
and supervision of the Company’s business and affairs
and the ultimate responsibility for day to day
management of the Company which is delegated to the
management. To this end, monthly financial and
operational information are provided fo the Board for
assessing the performance of the Company and its
subsidiaries. For significant matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board, the management must report
back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before
making decisions or entering info any commitments on
behalf of the Company.

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis and on
an ad hoc basis. Reasonable notice for regular and non-
regular meetings are given to all Directors in order that
they can attend the meetings and include matters for
discussion if necessary. Board members are provided with
all agenda and adequate information for their review
within reasonable fime before the meetings. After the
meeting, draft minufes are circulated to all Directors for
comments before confirmation. Minutes of board
meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by
the Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors at all times. Each Director is entitled to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances af the expense of the Company.
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Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the required
duties and responsibilities of Directors under the GEM
Listing Rules and other relevant statutory requirements of
Hong Kong. An orientation as to Director’s duties and
obligations under the GEM Listing Rules and relevant
legislations will be arranged for all newly appoinfted
Directors. Newly appointed Directors will also receive an
infroduction on the Company’s operation and business.
Our Directors are kept informed from fime to time on the
latest development of any changes to the regulatory
requirements and the progress of compliance of
applicable rules and regulations by the Company. Our
Directors will also be updated from time to fime on the
business development and operation plans of the
Company. All our Directors are encouraged to participate
in confinuing professional development seminars and/or
courses to update their skills and knowledge on the latest
development or changes in the relevant statutes, GEM
Listing Rules and corporate governance practices.
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During the year ended 30 June 2018, the continuous
professional development taken by respective Directors

are as follows:
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REBE-ZZE-N\FRAZTHLFE SFSE
RFEEEBRNT ¢

Corporate
governance, rules Financial,
and regulations  management and

(including directors”  other business skills

duties) and knowledge
LEER RARREH B BEREAM
(BEESER) EBRBER AR
Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael REREE v v
(appointed on 26 March 2018) (R=B-NFZA=+ AEZHE)
Mr. Suen Yik Lun Philip BRBLE v v
(appointed on 30 April 2018) (R=FB-NFOA=1THEZH)
Mr. Wang Dequn FEREE v v
(appointed on 19 September 2017  (R=ZFE—+ENATNAEZAER
and resigned on 25 January 2018) ~ RZZE—N\F— A=+ FHHAFHE)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERLZLT v v
(resigned on 28 February 2018) (R=FB-NFZA=T/NHEHE)
Dr. Law Wai Ching BEFEL v v
(resigned on 30 April 2018) (R=Z—-NFMEF=+HEHE)
Mr. Lo Sik Yin EHERE v v
(resigned on 30 April 2018) (R=ZB-NFOEA=1HEE)
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung BB EE v
(resigned on 19 September 2017) (R=F—tFAATNHABE)
Independent Non-executive Directors Bk ITES
Mr. Ma Ka Ki SEELE v v
(appointed on 26 March 2018) (R=B-NFZA=1+ HEZE)
Ms. Wong Lai Na BEEHZt v v
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming WEALE v
Mr. Sit Bun EELE v/

(resigned on 3 April 2018)

(R=F-NFOA=ZHFHE)
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The Board held at least a board meeting for each

ESERFEERLET-RES

EEH HES

quarter. Details of the attendance of the Directors during Z—NERA=1tHALFEREST2HFERH
the year ended 30 June 2018 are as follows: BT :
Aftendance

Executive Directors HiTE=

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael REEEE 5/5
(appointed on 26 March 2018) (R=F-NF=ZA=-TAHAEZHF)

Mr. Suen Yik Lun Philip BRBLE 3/3
(appointed on 30 April 2018) (R=FB-NE@B=1HEZME)

Mr. Wang Dequn FEEEE 0/3
(appointed on 19 September 2017 and (R=FE—tFAATHAEZER
resigned on 25 January 2018) R-E-NF—-F=THHABHE)

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REELZT 5/7
(resigned on 28 February 2018) (R=FB-NFZAZ1/NAFHE)

Dr. Law Wai Ching BEEEL 9/11
(resigned on 30 April 2018) (R=T—-NFNA=+HFHE)

Mr. Lo Sik Yin EHERE 7/1
(resigned on 30 April 2018) (R=F—-NFOA=+HBHE)

Mr. Kwok Ka Chung BBEE 0/0
(resigned on 19 September 2017) (R=FB—tFNATNABE)

Independent Non-executive Directors BIAEHITES

Mr. Ma Ka Ki SRELE 2/5
(appointed on 26 March 2018) (R=F-NFZA=+XHEZ)

Ms. Wong Lai Na EEHzt 7/14

Mr. Tse Yuen Ming BRI 7/14

Mr. Sit Bun EELE 3/9

(resigned on 3 April 2018)
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the chairman and the chief executive officer
are separafed fo ensure a clear division between the
chairman’s responsibility to formulate corporate
strategies and overall business development planning
and the chief executive officer’s responsibility to oversee
the Company’s daily operations. The separation ensures
a balance of power and authority so that power is not
concentrated on any individual.

The Board was appointed Mr. Wang Dequn as the
Chairman of the Board on 19 September 2017. Mr. Wang
Dequn resigned on 25 January 2018 and subsequently
Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael was appointed as the
Chairman on 26 March 2018. However, the candidate for
the position of chief executive officer has not yet been
identified. All executive Directors continue to assume and
share the roles and responsibilities of the chief executive
officer until the suitable candidate come on board.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was chaired by Ms. Wong
Lai Na during FY2018. The remuneration committee’s
other two members were Mr. Tse Yuen Ming and Mr. Ma
Ka Ki during FY2018. Up to the reporting date, the
remuneration committee comprises of three members,
namely Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent, Ms. Chou Mun Yee
and Mr. Ma Ka Ki. All members of the remuneration
committee are independent non-executive Directors of
the Company. Mr. Chow Chi Wah, Vincent is currently the
chairman of the remuneration committee.

The role of the remuneration committee is fo recommend
to the Board a framework for remunerating the Board and
key executives and to determine specific remuneration
packages for each executive and non-executive Director
of the Company. In carrying out the above, the
remuneration commiffee may obtain independent
external legal and other professional advice as deemed
necessary. The expenses of such advice shall be borne
by the Company.
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The remuneration package for the executive Directors of
the Company comprises a basic salary and a
performance-related bonus for their contributions. The
independent non-executive Directors receive a basic fee
for their services. All revisions to the remuneration
packages of the Directors are subject to the review and
approval of the Board. Details of directors’ remuneration
for each Director are set out in nofte 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the remuneration
committee held one meeting. Individual attendance of
each committee member at the meeting is as follows:

ARARPTESHFMESBRERAHFER A
HERMBHZBREAL - BLFATESHRES
ZRBWMEREE FEERESHFHES 2
B ARESEEMARME - FRSESHH
ZHBENEEMBHERMEIL -

FHMEEERBE_T-N\FRA=ZTHLF
ERTT-RER -REEERECERHER
mE

Attendance
B =
Ms. Wong Lai Na BEEMZL
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—-NFNA=1+—HFT) 1/1
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming HEABILE
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—NFNA=1+—HFT) 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018) EBEARE(R=F—NFNA=HEHE) 1/1

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

During FY2018, the nomination committee comprised
comprises of three members, namely Ms. Wong Lai Na, Mr.
Tse Yuen Ming and Mr. Ma Ka Ki, all of whom were
independent non-executive Directors of the Company. Ms.
Wong Lai Na was the chairman of the nomination
committee.

Up to the reporting date, the nomination committee
comprises of three members, namely Mr. Chow Chi Wah
Vincent, Ms. Chow Mun Yee and Mr. Ma Ka Ki, all of whom
are independent non-executive directors. Mr. Chow Chi
Wah Vincent is currently the Chairman of the nomination
committee.

The nomination committee is responsible for making
recommendation to the Board for selection and
nominatfion of directors and senior management. The
nominafion committee also reviews the structure and
composition of the board of Directors and assesses the
independence of non-executive Directors.
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The nomination committee met once during the year
ended 30 June 2018 with the aftendance of each
committee member as follows:

TRERB®RSE

REZEENRBE-Z-/\FRA=ZTHLHF
ERTT-REF -REEERECERLFEE
LU

Attendance
%
Ms. Wong Lai Na =EMzL
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—NFNA=+—HBEHE) 1/1
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming AEALE
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—NFNA=+—HEE) 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018) BERE(R=-ZE-NFHNA=ZHBHE) 1/1
AUDIT COMMITTEE BEXEET
The Company established the audit committee with AATEHRIBREES LIREEESHEA

written ferms of reference based on the guidelines
recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the provisions set out in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix
15 of the GEM Listing Rules. During FY2018, the audit
committee comprised of three members, namely Ms.
Wong Lai Na, Mr. Tse Yuen Ming and Mr. Ma Ka Ki, all of
whom were independent non-executive Directors of the
Company. Ms. Wong Lai Na was the chairman of the
audit committee. Up fo the reporting date, the audit
commifttee comprises of three members, namely Mr.
Chow Chi Wah, Vincent, Ms. Chow Mun Yee and Mr. Ma
Ka Ki, all of whom are independent non-executive
directors of the Company. Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent is
currently the chairman of audit committee.

B 2S5 RGEM LMK A Mﬁﬁ]Sﬁ%%iﬁ
ERTFAMS R MET L EERESE -
Z-NBREE EREEEH= %ﬁkaﬁﬂ
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The audit committee is principally responsible for the
monitoring of the integrity of periodical financial
statements of the Company, the review of significant
financial reporting judgements contained in them before
submission to the Board for approval, the review of the
Company’s financial controls, risk management and
infernal control systems, and the review and monitoring of
the auditors’ independence and objectivity as well as the
effectiveness of the audit process. The audit committee is
also responsible for performing corporate governance
functions which include (a) fo develop and review the
Company’s policies and practices on corporate
governance; (b) fo review and monitor the training and
confinuous professional development of the Directors
and senior management; (¢) to review and monitor the
Company’s policies and practices on compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements; (d) to review and
monitor the code of conduct and compliance
applicable to employees and the Directors; and (e) fo
review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the corporate governance report. The
terms of reference sefting out the audit committee’s
authorities, duties and responsibilities are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

The audit committee held four meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2018. Individual aftendance of each
committee member at the meetings during the year
ended 30 June 2018 is as follows:

EREEECTIERERRERARRAEHNR
HPBHRRoTEY RREXESSHRENEH
Ho S E R AR - FHEAQRRNTE
B EREERANMBEZRLS UARRNRE
ERBM 2B UMRERML  URBERBEEZE
BREE -BERZEETEERTLEE AR
BE@FERBRNADALEERBKEER
B (OBIREREERSNEEAEZET
REBEEXRRE S CORAREERQTETFE
BREEREZBRARR | (BN RESTE
AREERESZHIREHATH  Re)tgs
RRARAETFEXERTHAZERREEERR
EXRBRAR -WEBKZES2EN BEX
EEZBESETRACERBXAAK LS
R o

ERZEENREBE_E-\EXA=1THLE
ERTTHAEE ZRZEEHEREE=Z
—NERA=ZTHRELEEZERHERNT :

Attendance
Ms. Wong Lai Na =Bz
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—NFENA=+—HEFT) 4/4
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming AEAALE
(resigned on 31 August 2018) (R=ZF—NFNA=+—HFT) 4/4
Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018) BEAE(R=-ZE—NFENF=HBHE) 3/3
Mr. Ma Ka Ki BEHELE
(appointed on 26 March 2018) (R=B-—NF=ZA=1+ HEZME) 1/1
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary supports the Board by ensuring
good information flow within the Board and that the
Board policy and procedures are followed. The Company
Secretary is responsible for advising the Board on the
corporate governance matters and facilitating induction
and professional development of the Directors. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary fo ensure that the Board procedures
and all applicable laws, rules and regulations, are
followed. The Company Secretary has complied with all
the required qualifications, experiences and fraining
requirements under the GEM Listing Rules.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the
Group. The Directors ensure that the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group is in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement by the independent auditor
about their reporting responsibilities for the financial
statements is set out in the ‘Independent Auditor’s
Report” contained in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the rules sef out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not
aware of any non-compliance with the required standard
as set out in the code of conduct regarding securities
tfransactions by the Directors throughout the year ended
30 June 2018.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for establishing and
maintaining appropriate and effective risk management
and internal control systems of the Group. The Group’s
systems of risk management and internal control, which
include a defined management structure with limits of
authority, are designed to achieve business objectives,
safeguard assets against unauthorised use or disposition,
ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for
infernal use or for publication, and ensure compliance
with relevant legislation and regulations. The systems are
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or loss and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in
operational systems and achievement of the Group’s
objectives.

An organisational structure with operating policies and
procedures, lines of responsibility and delegated
authority has been established. The division/department
head of each core business segment is accountable for
the conduct and performance of such segment within
the agreed strategies, which are set by themselves and
the Board together, and reports directly to the Board.

In the course of conducting the business of the Group, it
is exposed to various types of risks, including business
risks, financial risks, operation and other risks. The Board is
ultimately responsible for the risk management of the
Group and it has delegated fo executive management to
carry out the risk identification and monitoring procedures.
The objectives of the risk management are fo enhance the
governance and corporate management processes as well
as fo safeguard the Group against unacceptable levels of
risks and losses.
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The risk management process of the Group will involve,
among others, (i) an annual risk identification and analysis
exercise which involves assessment of the consequence
and likelihood of risks and the development of risk
management plans for mitigating such risks; and (i) an
annual review of the implementation of the risk
management plans and fine tuning of the implementation

plan when necessary.

Although the Group does not maintain an internal audit
function, the Board has overall responsibility for the
systems of risk management and internal control and for
reviewing their effectiveness. Throughout the year under
review, the Company complied with the code provisions
on infernal contfrol and risk management. In particular,
the Company has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system,
covering financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions during the year under
review. The Directors are satisfied that the prevailing
internal control systems as appropriate to the Group are
in place and have been implemented properly and that
no significant areas of improvements which are required

fo be brought to the attention to the Board are revealed.

The Board has delegated fo executive management the
design, implementation and ongoing monitoring of such
system of internal conftrols covering financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management

procedures.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, remuneration paid/payable to auditors
for audit services is approximately HK$600,000 (2017:
HK$480,000) and HK$nil (2017: HK$94,000) for non-audit
service performed.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board puts great emphasis on investor relationship in
particular fair disclosure and comprehensive report of the
Company’s performance and activities.
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Shareholders are encouraged to attend the general
meetings of the Company and the Directors always make
efforts to fully address any questions raised by the
shareholders at the annual general meetings (the
"AGM") and the extraordinary general meetings (the
"EGM") of the Company. In addition, shareholders have
the right to nominate a person to stand for election as a
director at any general meeting by lodging a written
notice to the Company.

The Company provides comprehensive information about
the Group in its website (www.ciholdings.com.hk) to
investors and potential investors. Hard copies of the
annual reports, half-yearly report, quarterly reports and
circulars are all sent to shareholders and they are all
available at the Company’s website.

In accordance with Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code,
aftendance of members of the Board fo the general
meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2018 are

as follows:

BRRBFBEATHEARARBDZRRAE  MEE—
HEN2HEERRRACBA ZRREBFAE
(THREBEXREDRRREN RS (RESR
RE)ERBZEMBERE I RRTBER
ARARBHEEABAURBENALTERRK
Er2EEE-—H-

N A A1 54 35 (www.ciholdings.com.hk)
AREEREREERMEBAEEAZZEE
Ko FR - PHRE FTERERBERZOFIAR
HETRTFRE UR2HARKRARHILEM -

RELEERTHZFHMRIEE2F 2R
EC-EBRBECZ-NFARAAZTHLEFER
TRBRRREZHFERMT !

EGM held on EGM held on AGM held on

17 August 6 December 28 December

2017 2017 2017
Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael REREE N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Suen Yik Lun, Philip BEBEE N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Wang Dequn FEEEE N/A A A
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RHEBX+ A A A
Dr. Law Wai Ching EEREEL A A A
Mr. Lo Sik Yin EEREZEE A A A
Mr. Ma Ka Ki BRELE N/A N/A N/A
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung B L A N/A N/A
Ms. Wong Lai Na BB+ A A A
Mr. Tse Yuen Ming BRI EE A A A
Mr. Sit Bun EESLE A A A

A - Attended N - Not Attended N/A - Not Applicable
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INTRODUCTION AND SCOPE OF ESG REPORT

For the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company has
prepared the first Environmental, Social and Governance
("ESG") report of the Group in accordance with the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporfing Guide
(the "ESG Guide") as set out in Appendix 20 to the GEM
Listing Rules. The Board has reviewed and approved the
report and is pleased to present the performance and
progress on the environmental, social and governance

aspects of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2018.

The ESG report of the Group has been presented info two
subject areas, namely environmental area and social
area, and each subject area has various aspects to
disclose the relevant policies and the status of
compliance with relevant laws and regulations as
addressed by the ESG Guide. Being the first ESG report of
the Group, it would mainly present the Group’s policies,
initiatives and performance for the subject areas. The
chart below shows the summary of the ESG matters that
are found to be material for the Group and relevant ESG
Guide:

RE HEREREKRE

RE - HEREARENESIE

i

BEZZ-\FAAZTHLFE RAQARE
AIERERRAUMS -+ AEORE HERE
AHREESITRE #HERERESDHERE
EEENERER HERER(IBRE - HERE
BNHRE - ESSCERABBARSE  AMA
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ABOUT THIS REPORT
Reporting Objective

Global warming has become an undisputed fact about
our current livelihoods and is a serious issue in the world,
the goals of Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Group”) are not only profit maximization but also are
protect the environment against the climate changes in
the best interest of stakeholders. This report is the second
Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG Report”)
issued by Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Group”) fo give insight into the approach adopted and
actions faken by the Company. The Company strives
continuously fo incorporate sustainability inifiatives info
our daily operations and management. While sharing the
vision of becoming the preferred choice of our
stakeholders, the Company is committed fo improving our
Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG)
performance by upholding good corporate governance
standards, protecting our environment, engaging the
community and promoting social integration.

Reporting Scope and Period

This report aims to share our key sustainability
performances and outline our milestones on our
sustainability journey during the reporting period from 1
July 2017 to 30 June 2018. The reporting timeframe is
consistent with the Company's financial year ended 30
June 2018.

This report presents mainly the policies, initiatives and
performance of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2018. It also highlights material aspects identified from 1
July 2017 to 30 June 2018 (the "Reporting Period”). The
Board of directors (the "Board”) confirms that the report
has been reviewed and approved to ensure the fair
presentation of all material issues and impacts.
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The ESG report of the Group has been presented into two
subject areas, namely environmental area and social
area, and each subject area has various aspects to
disclose the relevant policies and the status of
compliance with relevant laws and regulations as
addressed by the ESG Guide. The following fable will

demonstrate the relationship between ESG guide and the

RE HEREREKRE

REEMNRE HEREAREHNS HBREEY
Mt EEGURMEFTEERLY RBEEEE
HRETRAFTHEERBEREARRE HLERE
SRIESIFTRE 2B AR ARNWESTER - TX
JIREE - ERERESIHAEEHEBSESEY
B

issues found relevant fo the Group:

ESG Guide

RE - dERERES

Relevant ESG issues to the Group

HALERHENRE HERERSE

A. Environmental
A ERE

A.1  Emissions
ATl BB

A.2 Use of resources
A2 EREA

A.3 Environmental and natural resources
A3 BERRAARER

Social
e

B.1 Employment
B1 EfE

B.2 Health and Safety
B2 fEREZZR

B.3 Development and fraining
B.3 #ERIEI

B.4 Labour standards

B.4 ZTI%H|

B.5 Supply chain management
B.5 ftiEigER

B.6 Product responsibility
B6 EmEME

B.7 Anti-corruption
B7 RES

B.8 Community investment
B.8 #HEKRE

Carbon dioxide, waste water management and
waste management
—Ebhr - BKEEMEYER

47

Energy and raw materials consumption
BEIR AN R AT BUEFE

Measures in reducing environmental impact
WA RIR BN

Labour practices

L& IIER

Equal opportunities
FEHE

Workplace health and safety
THESHANRRERZE

Employee development and fraining
BT #RERIE

Child labour and forced labour
BEIRBFIET

Supplier management
HEmERE

Product safety and quality
ERZERRE

Anti-corruption and money laundering
REFR%EE

Community involvement
HEE
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Reporting Guideline

The Group has prepared the Environmental, Social and
Governance ("ESG") report of the Group in accordance
with the Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting
Guide (the "ESG Guide") as set out in Appendix 20 fo the
GEM Listing Rules. The Board has reviewed and approved
the report and is pleased fo present the performance
and progress on the environmental, social and
governance aspects of the Group for the year ended 30
June 2018.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE GROUP

The Group is diversified with core business areas
including food and beverage, money lending, health
care services, logistic services, securities investment and
frading as well as property investment. The Group
expected to maintain its sustainable development with
confinued growth info the vast market of the peoples'
Republic of China (the "PRC") so as to broaden its
business specfrum. In fact, the Group is determined to
expand, improve and develop its business in different
areas, providing a wide range of services to meet
customer needs and reducing the effect of the

environmental area at the same time.

The Group provides logistic and warehouse services and
dedicates to assist ifs customers by simplifying their
supply-chain management to reduce the logistic costs
and raise efficiency. The Group assists cusfomers in
reducing the logistic costs and shortening the time for
cargo flow into the market. The Group is used fo
centralize and deliver products to the location nearby, in
order to use less fransportation to reduce the carbon

dioxide emissions.
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The Group' s warehouse is run by systematic
management and proper settings with multi-level racks to
store various cargos. Moreover, the Group provides
additional services including the following: warehouse

storage services, container transition, container loading

and unloading, consolidation, packing, classification,

labelling and provide detailed data and storage services
and so on. The Group considers using less packaging
material to reduce waste of resources and recycles all

the useful resources.

The Group provides health care services like hot-stone
spa treatment for customers to experience essential
benefits. There are hot stone spa freatments, therapeutic
mas sages and result s -oriented facial and body
freatments. The Group has a sfrict policy to manage the
usage of electricity and water consumption.

Apart from the health care services, logistic and
warehouse services, other operating segments of the
Group have relatively low impact on the environment
such as money lending, securities trading and property
investment. The Group ftries ifs very best fo use less
resources during the time of operation and provision of
administrative work.

In order to reduce environmental impact and create
value in the community, the Group seeks every
opportunity to incorporate sustainability standards and
practices into all aspects of its business. In addition,
social responsibility is the fundamental duty of the Group
fo conftribute to the society in which it is brought up. The
Group believes that active participation in social
activities would help the underprivileged.
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Environmental

Environmental protection is embedded in our
culture, communities and values. The Group
recognize and accept the responsibility to the
community and environment both now and in the
future. The Group is committed fo maintaining and
improving upon our environmental performance,
and ensuring that environmental considerations are
an integral part of our decision-making,
management and culfure. The Group always keeps
itself up-to-date on developments in local
legislations and standards for environmental
profection. The Group actively encourages staff to
protect the environment through training, education

and communication.

The Group has policies for the reduction of energy
consumption and efficient use of resources so as to
reduce the emission of greenhouse gas ("GHG")
and other pollutants in relation to its operations
carried out in all its business units' office, including
switching off idle lightings, computers and electrical
applionces, deployment of energy-saving lightings,
using of recycled paper, monitoring water
consumption, encouraging the use of public
tfransport for local travelling to meetings and using
tele or video conferencing as an alternative to

business travels.

A.1 Emissions

The Group has strived to minimize the
environmental impact of its logistic activities
and health care services. The Group sticks to
the principle of active participation and
environmental responsibilities to manage the
immediate and long-term environmental
impacts of an organization' s services and
processes. The Group can fulfill not only its
market mandate but also greatly support green
activities and actively implement effective
policies aimed at emission reduction.
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Pollutants Emissions

The major pollutants emissions of the Group are
due to the use of vehicles. During the year
ended 30 June 2018, the Group consumed
about 15,101 litres and 32,327 litres of unleaded
petrol and diesel respectively. The consumption
of fuels leads to the emission of 0.74 kg of
sulphur oxides (SOx), 856.83 kg of nitrogen
oxides (NOx) and 40.27 kg of particulate
matters (PM).

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

The Group consumes electricity and fuels for
the operations of its various business such as
logistic services and health care services. The
emission of carbon dioxide (CO2) has been
calculated by the quantity of energy consumed
multiple by the emission factors. The emissions
of CO2 are broadly classified into three scopes:

Scope 1 - Direct emissions from combustion of fuels;
Scope 2 - Energy indirect emissions; and
Scope 3 - Other indirect emissions.

The combustion of 15,101 litres of unleaded
petrol and 32,327 litres of diesel leads to the
production of 126 tonnes of CO: (Scope 1).
Further, the consumption of 411,720 kWh of
electricity contributed to 334 tonnes of CO:
(Scope 2). 2.8 tonnes of CO2 have been
produced from other indirect emissions (Scope
3), including paper waste disposed at landfills,
electricity used for processing fresh water and
sewage by government departments produced
and business air travel of the Group's
employees. To sum up, 462 fonnes of CO2 has
been produced by the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2018.
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Sewage management

The major issue concern of sewage is the use
shower room facilities provided for customers
before and affer the spa treatment. The Group
ensures that sewage is properly connected to
municipal sewage system in accordance with

relevant regulations.

Wasfe management

The major land waste is the paper used to
prepare office documents. The Group has also
established policies to reduce and handle the
land waste. The Group encourages staff fo reuse
singled-side used paper and doubled-side
printing.

Emission reduction management

The Group has established emission reduction
management policy in order to save energy
resources, reduce energy waste and consume
energy efficiently as follows:

Business segment

Environmental Policies

JTKEE

BKREBRBKBAERRT P RMEM
AR AEEBEREKZREEH
REREEREMISKEERS -

BYEE

TENEREYR AN GBI QXF
MR - AEETCHEBRERIR
EEEREYMNEER - AREZEE
TEERAEREARKAEET
Epe

HHEE

REECHEATHEEEBE K
EREER R REFORER B ML

BER ¢

EBSE RRBK
All member . maintaining the room temperature of offices at 25
BRAE degrees Celsius;
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choosing environmentally friendly materials and energy
saving lightings and electrical appliances;
BERFRMBREERBAURERS |

idle electrical appliances are switched off;

ERRAEER

turning off electric equipment and lighting during
non-office hours;
RIFPAREBEFAE FRERRA
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Business segment
EBNER

RE HEREREKRE

Environmental Policies
RIRBR

logistic segment

32s A\ 3
WMRDE

healthcare services segment
REERBE D H

. paper saving initiatives including the use of electronic
documents fo minimize unnecessary printing, doubled-
sided printing for both internal and external documents
whenever possible;

EHRRRER  BREEASFXE  BO AL EITH - B
EFT EN AR R SMER ST

. avoiding the use of disposable items which might
include paper cups and bofttled water;
BREA ARG TREFEEAMRIEENK

. switching off the engines of idling motor vehicles;
B Z=EREMNEEH

. using unleaded petrol for vehicles regarding general
office purpose; and
MAR-BMLEN2TEERARER TR &

. setting quota for each department regarding the use of
resources.
HEEPIRERRE AR -

. using energy efficient motor vehicles;
fEAERREREE |

. well planning and combining business trips;
HERGERTRERBOME — B2 |WTER |

. inspecting the exhaust system and muffler and keep up
with engine maintenance regularly to reduce carbon
dioxide emissions; and
BEHRRASGEES  UEETSIZBNREES RS =
SR R

. priority use recyclable materials for its package.
BRERATRREEME -

. switch off the lights when the spa room is not occupied;
EAEZREREE

0 posting water saving notice around the shower room;
TEARERERIEKER |

0 promoting dry spa treatment fo avoid maintaining spa
pools so as to achieve the reduction in emission of
wastewater;

HERFKBER D # KB  ER D BRI EE

e climate control for air conditioning according fo the
number of customers; and

REZFHEBEFZHRE &

0 consider to acquire more energy efficient equipment.
ZRANBEFZHRLRE -
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It is the Group's policy to maintain the
operation in an efficient and effective manner
so as fo confinue minimizing environmental
impact. The Group has constantly updated
with the local legislation and standards for
environmental protection and assessed
whether these legislations and standards are
related to the business of the Group and the
Group' s compliance status. During the year
ended 30 June 2018, the Group has complied
with environmental laws and regulations
applicable to the Group' s business. The Group
will continue looking for ways fo reduce carbon

dioxide emissions and land contamination.

A.2 Use of Resources

Environmental policy and performance, and
environmental conservation is always one of the
Group's concerns. With respect to the business,
the Group understands that materials used
could have direct impact on the surrounding
environment, as such, it sources and selects
environmentally friendly materials. The Group
utilizes resources effectively and responsibly fo
achieve sustainable development. The Group
encourages staff to adopt environmentally
responsible habits to measure and reduce the
use of waste, minimize waste and recycle

materials.

The Group closely monitors the use of resources
fo ensure their maximum use and avoid wasting
in order to proftect natural resources and
increase operation efficiency. Each department
of the Group has to report on the use of
resources regularly and response to issues
arisen in a timely manner. In addition, the
Group promotes various measures on resources
saving for enhancing the awareness of energy
conservation and emission reduction, so as to

use the resources effectively.
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A3

With respect to administration office, our
employees are provided with energy-efficient
laptops, and energy-efficient lights are installed
in the office. In addition, the Group enhances
employees' awareness of energy efficiency
through channels such as e-mail and on-line
bulletins, encourage employees to turn off lights

and air-conditioners after work.

The Group's resources consumption during the

RE HEREREKRE

RITEPLAME  AREAEERE
HREELASH ARRAEARE
ETRERR AR o SN AEEBBEHR
MLEERERERSEENEHRER
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o
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AEEBE-ZE-NFAA=ZTHL

year ended 30 June 2018 are listed in the below FENERASEENTE-

tfable.

Resources consumed Unit Consumptions
Fr &R B A2
Water fonnes 1,633
7k U

Electricity kWh 411,720
EPal FRE

Paper used sheets 37,500
PR AR R (3

Environment and Natural Resources

According to the Group's environmental
philosophy, all the group companies are
committed to a positive impact to the
environment while providing services to
customers. There is no doubt that energy
efficiency and environmental protections are
great concerns and difficult long-term tasks for
the Group and the society. The Group
encourages all staff to participate in different
kinds of recycling activities and minimize the

use of natural resources.

The Group strictly monitors and reviews the
data from time to time, minimizing the negative
effect to the environment and maximizing its
business development and operation at the
same time.

A3 RERARER
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The Group always respects employees and treats
them as the enferprise's foundation. The Group
aftaches great importance to employees' rights and
interests, and strictly complies with operating labour
laws and regulations and strives to construct a fair,
safe and healthy working environment. During the
Reporting Period, the Group had not yet received
any violations of laws or regulations in its operating
locations relating fo employment, occupational
health and safety; and it also had not yet received
cases of employees applying for work injury

insurance claims.

B.1 Employment

Human resources are a valuable asset to the
Group. The Group provides a safe and healthy
working environment and takes reasonable
steps to safeguard the health and safety of staff.
The Group also encourages career
development and fraining, and promotfes a
healthy living style with work-life balance.

The Group provides overtime compensation for
staff working on non-office hour. Social activities
such as birthday parties, annual dinners and
other social events are organized for employees
to participate to increase their work-life balance
and enhance the relationship with employees.

The Group reviews employment policy annually
and strikes a balance between employee
remuneration and business growth, which can
benefit the development of the Group. The
Group has established a rigorous performance
appraisal mechanism to maintain the
effectiveness and efficiency of the business
operation. The performance of the Group's
employees is reviewed regularly on a related
basis within the general framework of the
Group.
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As at the end of the year of 2018, the Group
employed over 100 employees. The male/
female composition ratio of the Group is
approximately 1:0.85. There is large portion of
female works for the health care center while
there is large portion of male works for logistic
segment. The difference in the composition can
be explained by the difference in job nature.
The charts below show the diversity of the staff:

WORKFORCE BY GENDER
BURIEDNEE D

46%
1( %
54%

Equal Opportunities

As equal opportunity employer, the Group is
committed to providing a working environment
that is free from discrimination on the basis of
ethnic, gender, age, religion, nationality, or
disability. This includes employment practices,
such as hiring, fransfer, recruitment, training,
promotion, discipline, rates of pay and benefits,
in order to ensure employees and job
applicants enjoy equal opportunities and fair
freatment. We are committed to creating a
corporate culture and a working atmosphere of
equality, respect, diversity and mutual support.
The Group had no reporfed incidents of non-
compliance with regulations concerning
employment during the year ended 30 June
2018.
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BRI

B.2

B.3

CHERERB®RSE

Health and Safety

Workplace health and safety

The Group takes the "Occupational Safety and
Health Regulation” of the Labour Department
as reference to set up “five-routine working
practice” (5S) in establishing a safe and
healthy working environment. The elements of
5S are: Structurise, Systematise, Sanitise,
Standardise and Self-discipline. The Group
believes applying such guideline can reduce
job-related accidents, improve the efficiency of
work and create a good working culture within
the Group. Furthermore, the Group reviews and
evaluates potential occupational hazards
regularly.

Moreover, the Group provides medical
insurance for employees. The Group has taken
up responsibilities to improve the working
environment and created a safe and
comfortable workplace for employees. For the
year ended 30 June 2018, the Group reporfed
zero work related fatalities.

Development and Training

Employee development and fraining

The Group understands that training is the most
sustainable way for long-term development,
which is beneficial for both the Group and the
employees. Besides arranging training programs
on-going basis for different levels of staff, the
Group also encourages stall fo attend external

fraining.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

B.2

B.3

REHZE
THESHAEERZ S

REERBETIENHEZ2RE
RB) I HE B ETERESS)
BEUZ2RENIHFERE - AEEN
BEURBES FRE - BHERF
FERFER-AEEBEE BAZ
IR TAMEBENE®REE R
BIEMER - URAEEETHER
FHITEX b o REBERE
BN EEERERE-

o REBAETRHEERRE
FEBERERBBETFRRENET:
RETEZ2HENTERE -8
EZER-\FEAXA=THLEE &
EETETEERSTER-

/R KI5

B TR RKE

REEHA  BIREFIRBBREN
RAFELIN - AEEESTEAR
MEZE-RBTERLNNE T ZHE
FBIREN AEETEBETS
SN EREEFN o



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RE HEREREKRE

B4

Management development

The Group provides fraining for directors
regarding the Group' s development and
essential skills, in order to have a better
understanding of the Group development
potential and direction for enhancing their

management skills.

Staff training

Induction program is arranged for all new
joiners in order to getting an understanding of
the Group's culture and the working
environment. Besides, various internal trainings
are organized for operational staff, such as
fechnical skills, operation of heavy machines
and safety trainings.

External training

Further, the Group encourages the staff to keep
continuing education and lifelong learning,
and enhance vocational retraining. The Group
offers sponsorship and examination time off for
permanent full-fime staff.

Labour Standards

Child labour and forced labor

The Group is in strict compliance with all laws
and regulations relating fo the prohibition of
employment of child labour and forced labour.
Human resource department performs
identification check during recruitment process
and before official employment. The Group
follows the laws and regulations prohibiting
child labour and forced labour, which mainly
includes:

e  Employment Ordinance of HKSAR
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B.5

CHERERB®RSE

o Labour Law of the PRC

° Labour Confract Law of the PRC

o Protection of Minors

e Regulations on Prohibiting Use of Child
Labour (State Council Order No. 364)

Upon discovery of any child labour and use of
forced labour, the person will be dismissed
immediately and the discovered issue will be
reviewed and discussed with the Board to
prevent it from happening again. The Group
also has policies to protect staff's labour rights
with a complaint system for staffs to report their
concerns and any violations of labour rights. For
the year ended 2018, the Group was not aware
of any material violation of the relevant laws
and regulatfions prohibiting the employment of
child labour or forced labour.

Supply Chain Management

Supplier management

The Group values corporate responsibility and
performs its utmost to meet customer's needs in
the provision of excellent service. The Group
actively develops long-term relationship with
customers, maintains a good communication
and evaluates service quality on a fimely basis.
The Group established a comprehensive
vertical supply chain management system
through resource integration and supplier

screening and management.
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The objectives are to deepen the collaborative
relationship with the strategic suppliers and fo
create competitive advantages in the value
chain, thereby aiming to enhance the impact
on the society and environment. During the
year ended 30 June 2018, the Group carried
out a regular review for the suppliers. The Group
would suspend suppliers if significant
deterioration was found in the supplier' s quality.
This would ensure that suppliers conform to the
Group' s standard.

Product Responsibility

Product safety and quality

The policies which the Group has adopted to
ensure customer satisfaction and product
quality include the ability to return any defect
products to the customers. The Group strives to
provide clients with quality and safe products
so as to establish good credibility and
reputation.

For the logistic segment, the Group fries fo
connect its office with the warehouse so as to
provide a convenient and efficient way for
fracking the status of goods, ensuring the
fiming and quality of logisfic services between
other warehouses, logistic centers and air cargo
tferminals. With the most up to date tracking
information and efficient administration support,
the Group can expedite consolidation,
distribution, loading, unloading and warehouse
operations.

For ensuring the safety of goods in custody, the
Group provides a 24-hour security guard service
and an advanced close-circuit television
(CCTV) system in the warehouse. Customers
can also enjoy free professional advice for
packaging, distribution and efficient
fransportation.
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For the health care services, the Group provides
a wide range of hot-stone spa services to
customers. The Group has established a
membership system fo collect basic information
of clients and requires them to fill in a health
condition questionnaire, ensuring good
physical condition of the clients, preventing
them from accidents and providing the most
suitable services to meet the clients' needs,

such as relaxation and detoxification.

The clients' information is only for internal use
within the Group because the Group
implements a strict policy fo manage and
protect clients' data in compliance with privacy
policies. It is forbidden for employees to disclose
any custfomers' information to third parties.

The health care center is dedicated to
providing a great atmosphere for clients fo
enjoy spa freatment. The interior design is
luxurious and elegant. The Group also keeps
the place clean and hygienic. Employees would
clean the hot stone equipment thoroughly after
use. The Group provides spacious bathrooms
and changing rooms for clients to clean up
after a hot-stone spa freatment.

Customer satisfaction is one of the Group' s
objective. If the Group receives a complaint, the
management would understand the situation
first and set up rules and procedures in order to
avoid similar incident s from happening again
in the future.
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Anti-corruption and money laundering

The Group is aware that any events of
corruption will bring irreparable damage to the
Group, therefore the Group upholds a high
standard of business integrity throughout its
operations. A system with good moral integrity
and anti-corruption mechanism are seen o be
the cornerstone of the sustainable and healthy
development of the Group.

With compliance with relevant laws and
regulations of anti-corruption law of Hong Kong,
Criminal Law of the People's Republic of China.
the Group has established a comprehensive
mechanism in reporting and investigation
procedures of related issues. Employees are
asked to notify their respective division head for
any suspicious transactions or any benefits
received from customer and suppliers. If any
employee is found to be in violafion of
corruption after investigation, the Group will
penalize the employee involved, including the
fermination of labour contfracts with immediate
effect. Any suspected criminal offence will be
promptly whistle-blown and reported to relevant
authorities.

In Year 2018, none of the Group or its employees
was involved in any legal proceedings relating to
bribery, extortion, fraud or money laundering.
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Community involvement

The Group is actively giving back o society on
various fronts, looking forward fo bringing

benefits for both corporate and the community.

Constructing community is the mission of the
Group for comprehensively enhancing the
development of the community. Through active
participation of public service activities, the
Group keeps abreast of the demands and
views of the communities in which it operates,
provides appropriate feedback and builds a
positive image for the Group.

The Group encourages employees to participate
in volunteer activities and environmental
protection activities actively. During the Reporting
Period, the volunteer tfeam of the group
participated in a variety of community services
such as flag selling activities held by Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals.

In the future, the Group plans to seek opportunities
fo work with charitable organisations by

participating in various community programs.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
out in nofe 20 to the consolidated financial statfements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business segment is set out in note 8 fo the consolidated

financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on page 86 of this report and in
the accompanying notfes fo the consolidated financial
statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2018 (2017: Nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital and share
options of the Company during the year are set ouf in
notfes 33 and 35 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 90 of the annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2018, the Company had no retained profits
available for cash distribution and/or distribution in
specie. Under the Companies Law (2001 Second
Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s share
premium account and capiftal reserve of approximately
HK$1,589,573,000 (2017: HK$1,589,573,000) and
HK$15,826,000 (2017: HK$15,826,000) respectively, may be
distributed to the shareholders, provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend is proposed fo
be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay
off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business. The share premium account may also be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the five financial years is set ouft on
page 216 of the annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this

report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael (Chairman)
(appointfed on 26 March 2018)
Mr. Suen Yik Lun Philip (appointed on 30 April 2018)
Mr. Wang Dequn (appointed on 19 September 2017
and resigned on 25 January 2018)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
(resigned on 28 February 2018)
Dr. Law Wai Ching (resigned on 30 April 2018)
Mr. Lo Sik Yin (resigned on 30 April 2018)
Mr. Kwok Ka Chung (resigned on 19 September 2017)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Chi Wah Vincent

(appointed on 31 August 2018)
Ms. Chow Mun Yee (appointed on 31 August 2018)
Mr. Ma Ka Ki (appointed on 26 March 2018)
Ms. Wong Lai Na (resigned on 31 August 2018)
Mr.Tse Yuen Ming (resigned on 31 August 2018)
Mr. Sit Bun (resigned on 3 April 2018)

In accordance with article 86(3) of the articles of
association of the Company, all directors shall retire from
office at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

The Company has received from each of the
independent non-executive Directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers all the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company are
set out on pages 27 to 31 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered into any service
contfract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within one
year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No other confracts of significance to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material inferest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2018, the interest and short position of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company and their
respective associates in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO")) which
were required fo be nofified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
they have taken or deemed fto have under such
provisions of the SFO), or which were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entfered in the register
maintained by the Company referred to therein, or which
were required, pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules, to be noftified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange, were as follows:

Long position in ordinary shares of the Company
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Number of issued Approximate

ordinary shares percentage of

Name of Directors Capacity/nature of interest held shareholdings
FFERITERR

EEHRE H1, fEmitE EgE| BARER DL

Ng Kwok Wing Michael (Note) Interest of controlled corporation 991,689,459 64.66%

REISR (MHEE) ZEHEE s

Note: 991,689,459 shares of the Company are held by
Nieumarkt Investment Ltd, a company wholly owned by
Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael, the Chairman of the

Company.

Mzt © A 2 F)991,689,4598% Bk 13 HINieumarkt
Investments LId#FH  ZAAHBAARQATAEER
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Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors and chief
executives of the Company nor their associates had any
inferests and short positions in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO or as ofherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the required standard of
dealings by Directors as referred to in Rule 5.46 to 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules as af 30 June 2018.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed "SHARE OPTION
SCHEME", at no time during the year was the Company
or any of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors and chief executives of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any body corporate, and
none of the Directors and chief executives or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to
subscribe for the securities of the Company, or had
exercised any such right during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2018, so far as is known to the Directors and
the chief executives of the Company, the interests and short
positions of the persons or corporations in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which have been
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under section
336 of the SFO or, were, directly or indirectly, interested in 5%
or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital
carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of the Company were as follows:

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Number of Approximate

Capacity in which ordinary percentage of

Name of shareholders interests are held shares held shareholding
et HEEEZHH EiFE @R e A FBR A 4 Bt
Nieumarkt Investments Ltd (note) Beneficial owner 991,689,459 64.66%

Nieumarkt Investments Ltd (FffzE) BEREEA

Note:

The entire issued share capital of Nieumarkt Investments Ltd is
owned by Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael, the Chairman of the
Company.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Group did not
enfer info any transactions which need to be disclosed
as connected fransactions or confinuing connected
fransactions pursuant to Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing
Rules.
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Details of the material related party transactions are set
out in notfe 41 to the consolidated financial statements of
this annual report. These related party transactions did
not constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transactions pursuant to Chapter 20 of the
GEM Listing Rules.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 30 June 2018, sales fo the Group's
five customers accounted for 32.7% (2017: 39.3%) of the
revenue from food and beverage, money lending, logistic
services and health care services for the year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for
8.6% (2017: 11.3%). In respect of food and beverage,
purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted 62.4% (2017: 99.4%) of the total purchases for
the year and purchases from the largest supplier
included therein accounted for 34.9% (2017: 84.1%).

None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any other shareholders, which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association or the laws of the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option share scheme on
20 November 2012 for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to the eligible participants including the
Directors, who have conftributed or may contribute to the
Group. Details of the share optfion scheme are set out in
notfe 35 to the consolidated financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SHARES

During the year ended 30 June 2018, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

During the year ended 30 June 2018 and up fo the date
of this report, the Directors were indemnified out of the
assets and profits of the Company from and against all
actions, costs, charges, losses, damages and expenses
which they might incur in connection with the execution
of their duties. The Company has arranged directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance policy of the Company in the
year ended 30 June 2018.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any business that
competed or might compete with the business of the
Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available fo the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Company as well as a
discussion and analysis of the Group’s performance
during the year and the material factors underlying its
results and financial position can be found in the
management discussion and analysis set out on pages 6
to 26 of this annual report. These discussions form part of
this report.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Subject to the deviation as disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report set out on pages 32 to 44 of the
Company’s annual report, the Company has complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the year

under review.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after the
reportfing period are set out in note 44 to the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR

Elite Partners CPA Limited has acted as auditor of the
Company for the past three years including the year
ended 30 June 2018.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company fto re-appoint Elite

Partners CPA Limited.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing Michael
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 September 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF CELEBRATE INTERNATIONAL
HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Celebrate International Holdings Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the "Group”)
set out on pages 86 to 215, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 30
June 2018, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and ofther comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a frue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 30 June 2018, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the "Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s "Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the "Code”) and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

18 3 A% BLET R

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 30 June 2018. These matters were addressed
in the contfext of our audit of the consolidated financial

FREREE

RESENEXHE BRELBEATEER
RBEZZ-N\FRA=THLFENGREHK
BRTPHEENFZR -TEEBELFRS P BHEEX
R ENERREEBLESE MTAEHREE
EHEBBRRER -

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matter
BREKSE

Business combination
EHEH

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had goodwill of
approximately HK$2,693,000 and intangible
assets of approximately HK$4,592,000 which
relates to the acquisition of Volk Favor Food
Group Limited ("Volk Favor”). The intangible
assets represent the “customer relationship” and
“brand name”. The goodwill and the intangible
assets were allocated to food and beverage
segment ("CGU").

RZBE-NFEXRA=+H > BXEEBEBWEVolk Favor
Food Group Limited ([Volk Favor]) 2 &2 4 5B
2,693,000 TRk B & E X 54,592,000 T BMEE
ERIZEFARIRI MR- BEREFEEIBRERM
REmoBTREEEENM -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEAEBERPNAEEEZEE

Our major audit procedures in relation to the
business combination included the following:
ETEREBSNETNIZERERFEE

. We fested the purchase price allocations in
which we especially focused on the
valuation of the intfangible assets and
contingent consideration of Volk Favor. We
partficularly focused on the related fair value
adjustments;

. EEAHBEE IR MARKFTE EZ%AIEE
Volk FavortV B EERIARENHE - TSR
HEFHBE QA TFERE



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter
BREKSE

Business combination (Continued)
EHEOH(4E)

Furthermore, pursuant to the sale and purchase
agreement for the acquisition of Volk Favor, the
consideration of HK$20,000,000 to be satisfied by
HK$1,000,000 payable in cash and issuance of
promissory note with principal amounts of
HK$19,000,000, which were subject to profit
guarantee. Accordingly, the consideration was
classified as contingent consideration and shall
be accounted for as fair value under HKFRS 3
Business Combination.

eoh - RIBUEEVolk Favorz B Bt @ 1X/820,000,000
BT EIE£1,000,0008 T RBBETRESESR
19,000,000 T 2 AT RIELEE - HEREBFIRFRE o
b RESBEARANRE BARBEBYBRELELE
IREBEHARIMEATE-

B M B E R E

PAEXEIH(E)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEAEBERPNAEEEZEE

. We evaluated the timing and
appropriateness of the accounting
freatment and the amount of consideration
of the acquisition based on the contractual
agreement and the results of valuation
prepared by management and valuer;

. BEERGNBBUREEERGEMERZMHE
ERMAGUBSENSHEERRESHENERE
MREEMN

. We obtained cash flow forecasts relating fo
the CGU prepared by management and
approved by the directors of the Company;

- TEHSH BAREERGHERESHESBER
TELEBUCREREFEN
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B M B AR

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Business combination (Continued)
EHEOH(4HE)

For the purpose of the inifial recognition of
intfangible assets and contingent consideration in
business combination the Group appointed an
independent external valuer to assess the fair
value of the identifiable net assets of Volk Favor
at initial recognition.
RREBEHTINLHABLEENS S EEEEESE
32 AP EBAE B AR FE A Volk Favorkd #) 25 #E 2 BF 49 7] 3% Bl &
EFERIARENAFE-

We had idenftified business combination as a key
audit matter because significant management
judgement was required to determine the key
assumptions including estimated future income,
operating margins and discount rate, etc..
TEEREBEMIAERELRSTE RERBEETHER
REFEMFTRREA - EEFNBERRBAREEEEER
M R & U o
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PAEXEIH(E)

We discussed with management and
independent external valuer engaged by
the Company in relation fo the methodology,
basis and assumptions used in arriving at
the forecasts (e.g. estimated sales growth
rate and discount rate efc.) to determine
whether the methodology and assumptions
used were reasonable;

EEHEEER EQARNEEMNBYIILEME
RERERRANBERANLT ERBREAAE
FRAM T E  BERERR (WA HEERER IR
RE);

We checked, on a sample basis, the
accuracy and reliance of the input data
used; and
EEUMER A BEARAMBHNERERTSE
"R

We evaluated the competency of the
independent external valuer taking into
account its experience and qualifications.
FERTRELMBEEMNEERERRE T
HEsEren o
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Valuation of investment property

REMEZMEE

The Group's investment property was measured
at fair value of approximately HK$30,462,000 as at
30 June 2018. The fair value was determined by
the management with reference to the valuations
performed by an independent valuer (the
"Valuer”) engaged by the Group.

RZZ2-NFRA=Z1+H  EEEz2REVERAFE
5l BR ¥ 530,462,000 T - A FEHNHEERELK S
Z BEEZEZBIHEM(GENDETZHEE

=

TE°

The valuations of investment property involved
significant judgements and estimates, which
mainly include the determination of valuation
techniques and the selection of different inputs in
the models.
REMEZRESRERAGRMGET T EBEEEAM
EFEREETRAWARE 2ERX -

Considering the above mentioned significance of
judgement and estimates of the valuations, we
considered the valuation of investment property
as a key audit matters.
RERLAGEABRMGT 2EESR  ESEEREYD
R MERF-HBEERSE-

B M B E R E

PAEXEIH(E)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEERPNMEEEZSE

Our major audit procedures in relation to the
valuation of investment properties included the
following:
EERRENPEZAEETHNEIERREFEHE

. We assessed the competence, capabilities
and objectivity of the Valuer.
c BEMEEEMER BEOIREEME-

. We communicated with the management
about the valuation techniques adopted by
the Valuer, and assessed the relevance and
reasonableness of valuation techniques
used by the Valuer.

- BEHEEEIWABRGEMRAZMERN R
R AR (EAD T A R E R 2 AR R S I

. We evaluated the appropriateness of
judgements and assumptions made by the
Valuer, in particular the comparable
properties and adjustment rate.

- BETAEEMMEHERBRZEES LHR
AELLBERAEE -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B M B AR

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of trade receivables
FE W BR TR 2 R (B R

As at 30 June 2018, the Group had frade
receivables (before impairment) of approximately
HK$8,571,000.

REZZ-N\FEXRAZ+TH > BEEZERERERIKRRE
A1) #9%8,571,000% 7T ©

We have identified the impairment assessment of
tfrade receivables as a key audit matter because
significant management judgment was required
fo estimate the amount of impairment of frade
receivables, including the credit history of
customers, subsequent seftlements and aging
analysis of frade receivables.
TEEHRURRZBEBEI ABREERSZE  REA
A BRERZRESH(BREPZEERE BEE
EREWIR 2 R D7) AEEEFEHE R -
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PAEXEIH(E)

How the matter was addressed in our audit
EEEERPNMEEEZSE

Our major audit procedures in relation to the
impairment assessment of trade receivables
included the following:

EEBEVRR OBEMGEETHNEIRZEREFEH

. We checked the accuracy of the aging of
receivables balances on a sample basis.

« BEUMEGTARERWARRZIRE 2 EREM -

. We compared the aging of frade receivables
with the agreed credit periods and invoice
dates of the customers, on a sample basis.

c BEUHEAAKERERRREERTF 2KHE
FERRBEEAHETLER

. We traced the subsequent settflements to the
bank slips, on a sample basis.
c BEUMESABYHREEZRITEE-

. We assessed the level of cash collected by
the Group after the year end to consider any
impairment indicator.

. BEME EEERFEREBEWMZREKF UE
BRAFEEMBAETR
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises all of
the information included in the annual report other than
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears fo be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a tfrue and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors defermine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due fo fraud or error.

B M B E R E
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B M B AR

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
tfo continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intfend to liquidate the Group or fo cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nof a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users faken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detfecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

infernal conftrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order fo design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the Group's infernal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B M B AR

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

BB BERSSMBRRAR
EHEEE)

84

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability fo continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report fo
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to confinue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely

responsible for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Yip Kai Yin with practising
certificate number P0O5131.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

10/F., 8 Observatory Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong

28 September 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

ek EMEEKER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #Z=ZF—/\FEANH=1H1-FE(LGETIITF)

2018 2017
—E-N\E —Z—tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
i = F#& T FHET
Turnover =E ] 7 145,847 205,669
Revenue Yz 7 41,399 15,968
Cost of sales SHERA (29.269) (16,545)
Gross profit/(loss) EF(E18) 12,130 (577)
Other income HA A 9 24,125 13,597
Administrative expenses THRAX (52,650) (39.188)
Other operating expenses Ht &g 10 (138,097) (82,843)
Loss from operations ReEwE (154,492) (109,011)
Finance costs & R A 11 2.171) (777)
Share of loss from an associate fE{L—REEE QT2 EE (740) (635)
Loss before taxation MR (157,403) (110,423)
Income tax credit/(expense)  FIEH K%, (BIsX) 12 2,210 (23)
Loss for the year REEBE 13 (155,193) (110,446)
Attributable to: FEAL -
Owners of the Company E N - DN (155,179) (110,440)
Non-controlling interests TR ER (14) 6)
(155,193) (110,446)
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
RERaRHEMEEEER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) #Z=Z—/\FNA=1HI-FE(LUETIIT)

2018 2017
—E-N\E —Z—+t5F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
i Fi#ET FiEx

Loss for the year AEEEE (155,193) (110,446)
Other comprehensive AEEHMEERE

(expense)/income for the

year
Iltem that may be reclassified  FIBERBEEEH T EERHEZ

subsequently to profit or loss:  IEH :

Exchange difference on BRENBHRRELEZ

translation of financial ERERE
statements (894) 316

Total comprehensive expense RNEEZERXEME

for the year (156,087) (110,130)
Attributable to: PG :

Owners of the Company AATREEA (156,073) (110,124)

Non-controlling interests IR IER (14) 6)

(156,087) (110,130)

Loss per share attributable to  ARXBA#HE AELESRER

the owners of the Company

- Basic and diluted —EARR#E 16 (HK$0.10#& T) (HK$0.25%87T)
The notes on pages 94 to 215 form part of these EZO4AZE215B 2MFBERARGETKERE 2 —IF
consolidated financial statements. i)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

mE M B MR &R

At 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar) R=ZF—/\EXF=+H(LUETIITR)

2018 2017
—E-)\& —E—tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
i FHET FiEx
Non-current assets EREEE
Property, plant and equipment #1% - BE K& 17 15,650 9,443
Investment property REWME 18 30,462 -
Investment in an associate R—RBBEEQARZRE 19 - 4,265
Loan receivables W E R 26 - 702
Available-for-sale investments  A{EHERE 21 48,632 45,017
Deposits paid for acquisition of BEYE - BERREZ
property, plant and s
equipment - 11,256
Investment deposits REZRS 22 10,075 52,574
Intangible assets BREE 23 - 7,933
Goodwill 5k 24 - 11,183
104,819 142,373
Current assets MENEE
Loan receivables EWER 26 - 57,532
Trade and other receivables e U BR R e ELAth E Uk R 18 25 36,234 13,234
Financial assets af fair value  EAFELEZARZ 27
through profit or loss SRIEE 164,476 142,904
Bank and cash balances RITRASER 28 22,032 108,682
222,742 322,352
Current liabilities mEBAaR
Trade and other payables FEASERR R EAth FE (S 58 29 27,292 7.310
Promissory note EATERE 31 19,354 -
Borrowings Ey 32 156 513
Obligations under finance A E AR 30
leases 502 705
Tax payable FEASBiE 37 778 531
48,082 9,059
Net current assets MBEEFE 174,660 313,293
Total assets less current BEERTBERE
liabilities 279,479 455,666
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mE M B R R

At 30 June 2018 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollar)

R-EB—EXF=1H(LEBTIIT)

2018 2017
—E-)\& —E—tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
i FHET FHET
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Obligations under finance A& T EARE
leases 30 803 249
Promissory note AN EE 31 - 19,345
Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE 37 - 1,309
803 20,903
NET ASSETS BEFE 278,676 434,763
Capital and reserves B Rk
Share capital %N 33 153 153
Reserves & 34 222,598 378,671
Equity atffributable to owners of N2 A#EA AEIEREZS
the Company 222,751 378,824
Non-controlling interests RS 55,925 55,939
TOTAL EQUITY s 278,676 434,763

The notes on pages 94 to 215 form part of these
consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28
September 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael
RERTE
Chairman

FE

EIAE215H 2 M B AGR S BB ®EK 2 — &
n MAGREHBBRRER=ZZ-N\FENA
THNEEESSHERBETR YHUTE
EAREF

Mr. Suen Yick Lun, Philip
Executive Director
HITESE
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERZEEHXR

For the year ended 30 June 2018 EHZ—F—\FEANA=1HIFE

Non-
Share Share  Exchange Capital Accumuloted controlling Total
capifal premium eserves feserves losses Total interests equity
BE  RhiE Erik ERbE 2kl B fERER s
HKS'000 HK§000 HK§'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TEL TEL Tn 1L Thn TE7 T#7 1L
At July 2016 NZE-7ELE-H 63,904 1,392,454 - 15820 (1.180476) 291,708 55,945 347,683
Los for e yeor KERER - - - - (oMo (N0o) © (104
Other comprehensive income FEEEMAEYE |
for the year:
Bichonge difierences orisngon -~ TRMEAERABERE VRGN
franslafion of foreign operations ~ £BE4ZEREE
which may be subsequently
reclossffied fo proft or loss - - 316 - - 316 - 316
Totol comprehensive expenses KER2EERAE
for the year - - 3 - oMo (0% ©  (01%)
Copial reduction and share RAgRREAFA
subdivision (63.872) - - - 63,872 - - -
Plocing of shares RERD 8 1085 - - - 10862 - 10,862
Rights issue fh 115 193125 - - - 193,240 - 193,240
Transoction cost on ssue of shares ~ EfTRAZRBHE (6.862) - - - (6.862) - (6.862)
At30June 2017 ond 10y 017 R-E-tERBZTER
“E-tELA-H 155 1589573 316 15,820 (1,227,044) 378,624 55,939 434,763
Los for e yeor KERER - - - S (sI) () (15199)
Other comprehensive expense FEEEMRAEYE |
for the year:
Bichonge difierences orisngon -~ TRMEAERABERR RGN
franslafion of foreign operations ~ £BE4ZEREE
which may be subsequently
reclassified o proft or loss - - (894) - - (894) - (694)
Totol comprehensive expenses KER2EERAE
for the year : : (&) < smI) (1507) (4 (156087)
At 30 June 2018 RZZ-NERAZHA 155 1589573 (678) 15,820 (1,362.223) 22751 55,925 218,676

The notes on pages 94 to 215 form part of these H94ZE2158H 2Kz BRAGEHHEHREK 2 —2B

consolidated financial statements. 7o
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZ—=—F—\ENA=1HIFE

2018 2017
—F-)0\%& - S ok 2
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TR
Cash flow from operating activities BekBzHERE
Loss before tax BEAIEE (157,403) (110,423)
Adjustment for: BRTHRRFLAE !
Interest income FIEWA (53) (8)
Interest expenses FERX 2,171 777
Reversal of impairment loss on trade BEEWRR 2 RERE
receivables - (1.221)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HENE BERREZ(WE)/
plant and equipment BB 3) 124
Loss on disposal of financial assets at HERAFELSEBRARZEREELZ
fair value through profit or loss g 5,181 28,057
Impairment loss on trade and other FEN BRI EL A FE I 7 0B 2 B S 1B
receivables 8,880 240
Impairment loss on loan receivables BUERZHEESSE 72,680 7,500
Impairment loss on investment in an —BEENARREZAERE
associate 3,525 9,583
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AfHEREZHERSE
investment 16,392 -
Impairment loss on goodwill BEZREEFE 13,876 -
Impairment loss on infangible assets BN ERZAERE 10,094 -
Depreciation of property, plant and W BERREZNE
equipment 6,497 4,605
Amortisation of intangible assets B EE2HBH 2,431 567
Share of loss of an associate Eih—EHe AR zER 740 635
Loss on early redemption of RABERAZEZEFR
promissory note 126 80
Fair value losses on financial assets at  RATFELERARZEREEL
fair value through profit or loss NHERE (13,834) (12,261)
Fair value change of investment RENEZATELE
property 3,933 -
Revaluation on financial assets af fair BATELERARZERERL
value through profit or loss Eff - 37,259
Fair value change on the contingent RARBZAVELE
consideration (9.497) =
Loss on financial assets at fair RAFELEBERARZERE
value through profit or loss EZEE 3,410 -
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 EHZ—F—\FEANA=1HIFE

2018 2017
—F-)0\%& - S ok 2
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TR
Operating loss before changes in EEELPBA 2 LERE
working capital (30,854) (34,486)
Increase in frade and other FEUS BRI E At PRI FRIR IS I
receivables (22,659) (2,602)
Increase in loan receivables ERERE M (14,446) (18,539)
Decrease in frade and other ENERREMENSRERD
payables 7,958 25
Decrease in inventories RERD 996 -
Proceed from disposal of financial HERATELEEARZSREE
assets at fair value through profit ZFEHE
or loss 104,448 189,701
Purchase of financial assets at fair BERATHESERARZER
value through profit or loss EE (120,777) (181,605)
Tox paid BHBE - (507)
Net cash outflow from operating CEER RS FE
activifies (75,334) (48,013)
Cash flow from investing activities REXBZHENE
Interest received 2 WHE 53 8
Additions to property, plant & RENE BEREE
equipment (269) (1,823)
Proceed from sale of property, plant HENE BERREZRERE
and equipment 20 620
Net cash effect of acquisition of KEHBLARZFRETE
subsidiaries (6,430) (1.144)
Purchase of availablefor-sale financial ~ BEAH#HESRERE
assets - (200)
Deposit paid for acquisition of BENE BERZEZEMRS
property, plant and equipment - (11,255)
Deposits paid for investments REZEMERE (216) (52,574)
Net cash used in investing activities REEXBMAZHEFE (6,842) (66,368)
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZ—=—F—\ENA=1HIFE

2018 2017
—F-)0\fE - S 3
HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEx FERT
Cash flow from financing activities MEXBZRENE
Interest paid ERFE (288) (46)
Proceed from placing of shares RERGFEHE - 10,862
Proceeds from right issues AR TS FIE - 193,241
Transaction costs on issue of shares BORG XS HAE - (6.862)
Settlement of obligation under HERMERERE
finances (759) (335)
Repayment of loan BEER (357) (333)
Repayment of promissory note BEANEE (2,000) (1,000)
Net cash (used in)/generated from REER(FA)/ HE2RLTE
financing activities (3,404) 195,527
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ~ R&RERFELER (D) ENFE
cash equivalents (85.580) 81,146
Effect of foreign exchange rate change SMSEZEE 2 HE (1,070) 316
Cash and cash equivalents at ENRERERREER
beginning of the year 108,682 27,220
Cash and cash equivalents at end of  E&EE&RERFELER
the year 22,032 108,682
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents RE&ERERRELEE ST
Bank and cash balances RIORAEER 22,032 108,682
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with limited liability. The address of its
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO.
Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.
The address of its principal place of business is
Room 2901, 29/F China United Centre, 28 Marble
Road, North Point, Hong Kong.The Company’s shares
are listed on the Growth Entferprise Market ("GEM")
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the

"Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 20 fo the consolidated financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousand except when

otherwise indicated.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"), the collective term of
which includes all applicable individual Hong
Kong Financial Reporting standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
GEM of the Stock Exchange ("GEM Listing

Rules”).
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost basis
except for the valuation of certain financial
instruments and investment property, which are

measured at fair value, as appropriate.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain key assumptfions and
estimates. It also requires the Directors to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the accounting policies. The areas
involving crifical judgment and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant o
these financial statements, are disclosed in the

financial statements.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

(a) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

In the current year, the Group has adopted the
following new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
issued by the HKICPA that are relevant fo its
operations and effective for its accounting year
beginning on 1 July 2017.

2. GREE(R)

(b)

FTEEE

REMBBRRDREE RAEER
BOEETERIARREMEZM
BENRAFEMEGER) TR -

FRHESEBUBRELEN 2FEH
BREAFECAETEIERRRM
QREYIEES £ k-l e
TR = 3% 1% B 42 ) i -2 S0 8S DA
BRERR MG HEE 2SRRI BR
RIWE -

3. FERHI REETEEMBR
HEA(TFEEMBHREELN])

(@

AT RGBT ERMBRELER 2
@

FEECRAFERMUTHEES
sHEM D E R M T RSB RT B B A
BHEENREBSEL - ZEH
AIREBIT BB BRELAREE
S EREAEE 2 EEMRRE YR
HE-Z—tFtA—HRAKBZE
FEEM-
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(a) Impact of new and revised HKFRSs (Continued)

Amendment to HKAS 7  Disclosure Initiative;

Amendment to HKAS Recognition of Deferred
12 Tax Assets for
Unrealised losses; and
HKFRSs (Amendment) Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs, 2014-2016
Cycle

The amendments to HKAS 7 require an entity to
make disclosures that aim to enable users of
financial statements fo evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities.
Reconciliations of various types of the Group's
financing liabilities are disclosed in the
consolidated financial statements. Other than
such additional disclosures, the application of
the amendments has not had any material
effect on the consolidated financial statements.

The amendments to HKAS 12 clarify when
unrealised losses on a debt instrument
measured at fair value would give rise to a
deductible temporary difference and haw lo
evaluate whether sufficient future taxable profits
are available fo utilise a deductible temporary
difference.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(@

®)

Impact of new and revised HKFRSs (Continued)

Annual improvements to HKFRSs (2014-2016
cycle) include an amendment to HKFRS 12 that
clarifies that, when an entity’s interest in a
subsidiary, a joint venture or an associate (or a
portion of its inferest in a joint venture or an
associate) is classified (or included in a
disposal group that is classified) as held for
sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets held for Sale and Discontinued
operations, it is not required to disclose
summarised financial information for that
subsidiary, joint venture or associate, as
required by HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in
Ofher Entities.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective

The Group has not applied any of the following
new and revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet mandatorily effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers!

HKFRS 16 Leases?

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts®

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Amendments fo HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4

Insurance Contracts!

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Feafures with

Negative Compensation?

3.

FERE] REEETEEMBR

HEA(TFEEMBHREELN])
(&)

(C)

(b)

HEI RGBT ERMBRERR R
2%

BB BRELEANFELCE(ZR
—MEEZR-AFAYBEEER
B EERIE 1255 (BRI &) » HiF
BEERENBLAR - AELERY
ENANES(RATESERERE
ERTMNERID ) RIET B IEER
EREAESEBEHENFRBEE
REREEBRIBEAFFHE(R
AT EBFFEHENHEAR):
HBAZEBUBHREERF125

AEMEBERNESKENEREEZ
MEBAR - SELERBE DN
BEAMHE-

E R {E i R AR #ET REETT
ElpEE22

AREEE R EREM TSI EMEN
RIBEHE 2 5] B AMER] BB B

Fsq)

BENBREEES, SRMIA
BRUMBRERAR5E BRPAARAT

BRMBHREEAE 0 BE
BRUBHRERURE RIEQHS

BEUBRELER ARRAD R ERERI IR
EVEACCHEN) RSB ZAENFTE
BEUBRELER RABBMBREE
ELLACHEN) RIEARRIREH
-Gt R
BIRELRIEOR
ERIA
BRUBHRELER ERRMENRNE
ELEACCHEN) A2

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 F3&

97



98

Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments fo HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture*

Amendments fo HKFRS 15 Clarifications to HKFRS 15
Revenue from Contracts with
Customers!

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property’

Amendments fo HKFRSs  Annual Improvements to HKFRS

Standards 2014-2016 Cycle!

Amendments to HKFRSs ~ Annual Improvements to HKFRS

Standards 2015-2017 Cycle?
HK(IFRIC) Inferpretfation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration!

HK(IFRIC) Interprefation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax

Treatments?

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019

= Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2021

o No mandatory effective date yet determined but

available for adoption

HKFRS @ Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 has infroduced new requirements for a)
classification and measurement of financial
assets, b) impairment of financial assets and ¢)
general hedge accounting.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Specifically, with regards fo the classification and
measurement of financial assets HKFRS 9 requires
all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 to be subsequently measured
at amortised cost or fair value. Debt investments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is to collect the contractual cash flows,
and that have contractual cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of each of the
subsequent accountfing periods. Debt
investments that are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, and that have contractual terms that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding, are generally
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI). All other debt
investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair value at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Further, under
HKFRS 9, enftities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is neither
held for trading nor being contingent
consideration recognised by an acquirer in a
business combination to which HKFRS 3 applies)
in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss and the cumulative fair value changes will
not be reclassified to profit or loss upon
derecognition of the investment.

3.

FERE] REEETEEMBR

HEA(TFEEMBHREELN])
(&)

(b) EfEMEMKRENZHFTRESITE
A R2RE(E)

EBUBHELEREIR LR T A
(#&)

BAZ MEREEIERTEM
T EBUBBRESENEIRRER
REBUBHEZNBEORBEN 2
FEEHATHMEERRARBHER
AF L FEFTE - REBRBWERE
WRERBZEBRAMBEZER
REREHNREREBER/Z T RE
BAEREFNEREZEBRE-R
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regards to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of
change in the fair value of a financial liability that
is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of such changes
in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial
liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the
entire amount of the change in the fair value of
the financial liability designated as fair value
through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss.

With regards to impairment of financial assets.
HKFRS 9 has adopted an expected credit loss
model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss
model required under HKAS 39. In general, the
expected credit loss model requires an entity to
assess the change in credit risk of a financial
asset since initial recognition at each reporting
date and fo recognise the expected credit loss,
depending on the degree of the change in credit
risk.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. FEERMTREETEEMNBR

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HEA([EFEMBREZED])
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") (Continued) (#8)
(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations (b) EREMBEKRENZHT REBTE

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

With regards to the general hedge accounting
requirements, HKFRS 9 refains the three types of
hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of
fransactions eligible for hedge accounting,
specifically broadening the types of instruments
that qualify for hedging instruments and the
types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In
addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle of an
"economic relationship”. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no
longer required. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about on entity’s risk management
activities have also been infroduced.

HKFRS 9@ contains specific tfransitional provisions
for (a) classification and measurement of
financial assets; (b) impairment of financial
assetfs, and (c) hedge accounting, please refer lo
HKFRS 9 for details.

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers.
HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including HKAS 18
Revenue, HKAS 11 Consfruction Contracts and the
related Interpretations when it becomes effective.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity
should recognise revenue fo depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Specifically, HKFRS 15
infroduces a 5-step approach fo revenue
recognition:

Step 1. Identify the contract(s) with a
customer

Step 2:  Identify the performance obligations
in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the fransaction price to the
performance obligations in the
contract

Step 5:  Recognise revenue when (or so) the
entity satisfies a performance
obligation

Under HKFKS 15. an entity recognises revenue
when a performance obligation is safisfied, i.e.
when ‘control” of the goads or services
underlying the particular performance obligation
is fransferred tfo the customer.

Far more prescriptive guidance has been added
in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

3.

FERE] REEETEEMBR
HEA(TFEEMBHREELN])
(&)

(b) EfEMEMKRENZHFTRESITE
A R2RE(E)

BB KRG ERE ST KEEF
BRz W ()

E\iﬁﬁﬁ%iﬁi‘?ﬁ,ﬁu%w%ﬁzam\

AR E R R0 R P A
EmS Rz Wi SREERERR
ZERANRIBRZEERARBEE
EESzRE-ARME &BUHK
HEE EJ FIGSEEI AR WE 2

BoH . BAESHNTZENER

B=H: BEXSE

B BXEEIWMEEHNTZ
BHEE

BhL: REBTHENEER
(Rt ) R s

RIEEBUBHRELEAE165 HE
ATE R N B AR R R UL AR - BN

ERNEEEAERIMRB 2 ZH

BIBREF 28

7 78 B A% 3R 5 2E B 581 555 B B4 Bk
BRZEER EMAERE 25|
Lok BRI EEDF15RER
EASZME-



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

HKFRS 15 contains a number of fransitional
provisions as well as practical expedients to
help preparers so through the transition. Please
refer fo HKFRS 15 for details.

HKFRS 16 leases

HKFRS 16 will supersede the current lease
guidance including HKAS 17 leases and the
related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

Specifically, the right-of-use asset is initially
measured at cost and subsequently measured
at cost (subject to certain exceptions) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any re-measurement of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially
measured at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date.
Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted for
interest and lease payments. Furthermore, the
classification of cash flows will also be affected
as operating lease payments under HKAS 17
are presented as operatfing cash flows; whereas,
under the HKFRS 16 model, the lease payments
will be split info a principal and an inferest
portion which will be presented as financing
and operating cash flows respectively.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

(Continued)

With regards to lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor
accounting requirements in HKAS 17, and
confinues to require a lessor to classify a lease
either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore. HKFRS 16 requires extensive

disclosures in the financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and

Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions

The amendments clarify the following:

. In estimating the fair value of a cash-
seftled share-based payment, the
accounting for the effects of vesting and
non-vesting conditions should follow the
same approach as for equity-settled share-

based payments.

. Where tax law or regulation requires an
enfity to withhold a specified number of
equity instfruments equal fo the monetary
value of the employee’s tax obligation to
meet the employee’s tax liability which is
then remitted to the tax authority, i.e. the
share-based payment arrangement has a
"net settlement feature”, such an
arrangement should be classified as equity
settled in its entirety, provided that the
share-based payment would have been
classified as equity-settled had it not

included the net settlement feature.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Continued)

A modification of a share-based payment
that changes the transaction from cash-
setfled to equity-settled should be
accounted for as follows: the original
liability is derecognised. The equity-settled
share-based payment is recognised af the
modification date fair value of the equity
instfrument granted fo the extent that
services have been rendered up to the
modification date. Any difference between
the carrying amount of the liability at the
modification date and the amount
recognised in equity should be recognised
in profit or loss immediately.

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
Amendments to HKFRS 4 are not applicable to

the Group as the Company or its subsidiaries
are not engaged in insurance business.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendment to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and

its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 deal
with situations where there is a sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and
itfs associate or joint venture. Specifically, the
amendments state that gains or losses resulting
from the loss of control of a subsidiary that
does not contfain a business in a transaction
with an associate or a joint venture that is
accounted for using the equity method, are
recognised in the parent’s profit or loss only to
the extent of the unrelated investors” interests in
that associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains
and losses resulting from the re-measurement of
investments retained in any former subsidiary
(that has become an associate or a joint
ventfure that is accounted for using the equity
method) to fair value are recognised in the
former parent’s profit or loss only to the extent
of the unrelated investors’ interests in the new

associate or joint venture.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 3. FEERMTREETEEMNBR

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HEA([EFEMBREZED])
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") (Continued) (#8)
(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations (b) EREMBEKRENZHT REBTE

issued but not yet effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment
Property

The amendments clarify that an entity should
fransfer a property to, or from, investment
property when, and only when, there is a
change in use. The amendments state that a
change in use occurs when the property meets,
or ceases to meet, the definition of investment
property and there is evidence of the change
in use. The amendments emphasize that a
change in management’s intentions for the use
of a property, in isolation, does not provide
evidence of a change in use. Further, the
amendments clarify that the list of circumstances
set out in paragraph 57 of IAS 40/HKAS 40 are
examples only.

The amendments require an entity to apply the
amendments to changes in use that occur on
or after the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the entity first applies the
amendments (i.e. the date of initial
application). At the date of initial application,
an enfity should reassess the classification of
property held at that date and, if applicable,
reclassify property fo reflect the conditions that
exist at that date.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

(b) New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration

This inferpretation addresses how to determine
the date of the fransaction for the purpose of
defermining the exchange rate to be used on
initial recognition of the related asset, expense
or income (or part of it) on the derecognition of
a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability
arising from the payment or receipt of advance
consideration in a foreign currency. The
Interprefation concludes that the date of the
fransaction for the abovementioned purpose is
the date on which an entity initially recognises
the non-monetfary asset or mon-monetary
liability arising from the payment or receipt of
advance consideration.

HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over
Income Tax Treatments

This interpretation clarifies how to apply the
recognition and measurement requirements in
HKAS 12 when there is uncertainty over income

tax freatments.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(a) Basis of consolidation (o) FEREEE

The consolidated financial statements
incorporafte the financial statements of the
Company and entities confrolled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

(i) has power over the investee;

(i) is exposed, or has right, fo variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

(iiiy has the ability fo use its power to affect its

returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of
a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income from the
date the Group gains control until the date
when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@

®)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are aftributed fo the
owners of the Company and to the non-
conftrolling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is affributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
confrolling inferests even if this results in the
non-conftrolling interests having a deficit

balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries fo bring
their accounting policies into line with fthe
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to
fransactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the
acquisition of a subsidiary business combination.
The cost of acquisition is measured at the
acquisition date fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued, liabilities incurred and
contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods
in which the costs are incurred and the services
are received. |dentifiable assets and liabilities of
the subsidiary in the acquisition are measured af
their acquisition-date fair values.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FEETTBER(E)

(Continued)

(b) Business combination and goodwill (b) EBEHREE(E)

(Continued)

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
subsidiary’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
recorded as goodwill. Any excess of fthe
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition is recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as a gain on
bargain purchase which is aftributed to the
Company.

In a business combination achieved in stages,
the previously held equity inferest in the
subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition-date
fair value and the resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The fair value is added
to the cost of acquisition to calculate the
goodwill.

If the changes in the value of the previously
held equity interest in the subsidiary were
recognised in other comprehensive income (for
example, available-for-sale investment), the
amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive is recognised on the same basis
as would be required if the previously held
equity inferest were disposed of.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FEETTBER(E)
(Continued)

(b) Business combination and goodwill (b) EBEHREE(E)

(Continued)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first fo reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a
pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognized directly in profit or loss.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is
not reversed in subsequent periods.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary
are inifially measured at the non-controlling
shareholders’ proportionate share of the net fair
value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(b) Business combination and goodwill (b) EBEHREE(E)

(Continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Infangible assets acquired separately are
measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of intangible assets acquired in a business
combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful lives of intangible assets
are assessed fo be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at each

financial year end.

Amortisation is provided on a straight-line basis
over ftheir estimated useful lives as follows. The
amortisation expense is recognised in profit or
loss and included in administrative expenses.

Customer relationship 3-5 years
Brand name 15 years

BIEEE (BEERI)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I %5 8 2R MR

mER

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

©

@

Acquisition of assets

For the acquisition of assets effected through a
non-operating corporate structure that does not
constitute a business, it is considered that the
fransactions do not meet the definition of a
business combination. Accordingly, the
fransaction is accounted for as the acquisition
of an asset. In such cases, the Group shall
identify and recognise the individual asset
acquired and liabilities assumed. The cost of
group of assets shall be allocated to the
individual assefs and liabilities on the basis of
their relative fair value at the date of purchase.
Such a tfransaction or event does not give rise
fo goodwill.

Associate

Associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and
operating policies of an entity but is not control
or joint control over those policies. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
has significant influence.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(d) Associate (Continued) (d) EFEAT(ER)

Investment in an associate is accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements by the
equity method and is initially recognized at
cost. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
associate in an acquisition are measured at
their fair values at the acquisition date. The
excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’'s share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
recorded as goodwill. The goodwill is included
in the carrying amount of the investment and is
tested for impairment together with the
investment at the end of each reporting period
when there is objective evidence that the
investment is impaired. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition is recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

The Group’s share of an associate’s post
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
and ifs share of the post-acquisition movements
in reserves is recognised in the reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
an associafe equals or exceeds its inferest in
the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognize
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate. If
the associate subsequently reports profits, the
Group resumes recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals
the share of losses not recognised.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FEETTBER(E)

(Continued)

(d) Associate (Continued) (d) EFEAT(ER)
Unrealised profits on transactions between the AEEHEABRENRETRG 2 RE
Group and its associate are eliminated to the B AR A& B R %8 E.’D\TZE%E

ZEETUHE BRIZXZEE
HEEREEEHBRE Tﬁlikk
BEETNTUHE HE AR 285
BREEHMSERE  URRELRE
B FTERABER — B o

extent of the Group's interest in the associate.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
fransaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
the associate have been changed where
necessary fo ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

(e) Foreign currency translation (e) MERE

() Functional and presentational currency () TEERZZIEH

116

ltems included in the financial statements AEEREB2UKHRKRAMT

of each of the Group’s entities measured HE HUZBEREETELR
using the currency of the primary BREZE¥([IhEEE® D)5t
economic environment in which the entity B B mE T Z!—‘&TZI)J
operates (the ‘functional currency”). The BRZINEHBITES
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

(i Transactions and balances in each entity’s (i) REBERUBHRFZXZRE
financial statements 3
Transactions in foreign currencies are MEZT GRS EREITERA

translated into the functional currency on
initial recognition using the exchange rates
prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are franslated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from this
tfranslation policy are recognised in profit

or loss and other comprehensive income.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i

i)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured af
fair values in foreign currencies are
franslated using the exchange rates at the
dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of that
gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognized
in profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of that
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss

and other comprehensive income.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional
currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into
the Company’s presentation currency as

follows:

Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;
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(e) IMEIME(ER)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 4. FEETTBER(E)
(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued) (e) MEBRE(ER)

(i) Translation on consolidation (Continued) (i) #HERREZIRE (E)

118

Income and expenses for statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are franslated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not
a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are franslated at the
exchange rates on the fransaction dates);
and

All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency
translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency franslation reserve. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss
and other comprehensive income as part
of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign entity are
freated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

B R H Al 2 Y R P
AR BRPHYERRE (RFE
LEPHPERT RS EEER
MRRARZ 5 A HERER 2R
FE ATERER  WARBX
A Z AMcERRE) &

FEREMEE2ER =5
HRINERERHERRER -

RESKRE R BBREREN
BERCFRENBEMELEZ
EREFIRIINERERFER
R BHEBMERE  Z2FE
EXEZHEDREERAMEE
BEBERSHERERNEEZ

— %5 -

W EREE S HERA
TEARDRABRSHEES
EERAMER LRETE
R o



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(f) Property, plant and equipment " PE- BERERE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
during the reporting period in which they are

incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off their
cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 27% - 35%
Furniture and fixtures 10% - 25%
Computer equipment 17% - 25%
Office equipment 25% - 30%
Motor vehicles 30%

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(9) Investment property

Investment property is land that is held by
owner for capital appreciation. These include
property held for a currently undetermined
future use which satisfy the definition of

investment property and carry at fair value.

Investment property is stated at fair value at the
end of the reporting period. Any gain or loss
arising from a change in fair value is
recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The fair value of
investment property is based on a valuation by
an independent valuer who holds a recognized
professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of
property being valued.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no fufure
economic benefits are expected from its
disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset is included in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income during
the reporting period in which the item is
derecognised.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(h) Lease (h)y #H

Leases are classified as finance leases
whenever the ferms of the lease tfransfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are
recognised as assets of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, af
the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability fo the
lessor is included in the statement of financial
position as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between
finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rafe of
interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognized
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are
directly afttributable to qualifying assets, in
which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing
costs (see the accounting policy below).
Contfingent rentals are recognised as expenses
in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognised as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term, except where another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are

incurred.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Lease (Continued)

®

In the event that lease incentives are received
fo enter info operating leases, such incentives
are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a
reduction of rental expense on a straight-line
basis, except where another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are

consumed.

Recognition and derecognition of financial

instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the stfatement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
assets expire; the Group transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
assets; or the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets but has not retained
control on the assets. On derecognition of a
financial assetf, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

@

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
is recognised in profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

Investment

Investments are recognised and derecognized
on a frade date basis where the purchase or
sale of an investment is under a contract whose
ferms require delivery of the investment within
the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair
value, plus directly atfributable fransaction
costs except in the case of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are either investments classified as held for
frading or designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of these investments are recognized
in profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.

4. FEEFTBR(E)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(k) Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for
impairment of frade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according fo the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and fthe present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition. The
amount of the allowance is recognised in profit

or loss and other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income when an increase
in the receivables’ recoverable amount can be
related objectively fo an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, subject to the
restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is
reversed shall not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(I) Money lending loan receivables () REERmEER

Loan receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or detferminable payments that
are not quoted in an active market, other than
(i) those that the Group intends to sell
immediately or in the near term, which are
classified as held for trading; (ii) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at
fair value through profit or loss or as available -
for - sale; or (iii) those where the Group may
not recover substantially all of its initial
investment, other than because of credit
deterioration, which will be classified as
available-for-sale. Loan receivables mainly

comprise unsecured loans.

After initially measured at fair value, such assets
are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective inferest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking info account any discount
or premium on acquisition and includes fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation and the loss arising from

impairment is recognised in profit or loss.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

(m) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the
Group entity are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance to the
substance of the contractual arrangements
and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

An equity instfrument is any confract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of an
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instfruments issued by the Group are recognized
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including frade and
other payables and accrued liabilities,
promissory note and convertible bonds) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating inferest income over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments (including all fees on points
paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense

as recognised on an effective interest basis.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

m

©

Trade and other payable

Trade and other payables are stated initially at
their fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and when fthe revenue can be measured

reliably, on the following bases:

(i) From the sale of goods, when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transfer red fo the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

(i) From rendering of services, recognised
when the services are rendered;

(i) Interest income from bank deposits, loan
receivables and converfible bond, on an
accrued basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a short period,
when appropriate, to the net carrying
amount of the financial assets; and

(iv) Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the
investment goes ex-dividend.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p) Employee benefits

®

(i)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee enfitlements to annual leave and
long service payments are recognized when
they accrue to employees. A provision is
made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service payments as a result
of services rendered by employees up fo the
end of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised untfil

the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group confributes fo defined
confribution refirement schemes which are
available to all employees. Contributions to
the schemes by the Group and employees
are calculated as a percentage of
employees’ basic salaries. The retirement
benefit scheme cost charged fo profit or loss
and other comprehensive income represents
contributions payable by the Group fo the
funds.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to ferminate employment or
fo provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

(p) Employee benefits (Continued) (p) EEEH(E)

(iv) Share-based payments

The Group is sues equity - settled and
cash - seftled share - based payments to
certain employees. Equity - seftled share -
based payments are measured at fair
value (excluding the effect of non-market-
based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair
value determined at the grant date of the
equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of shares that will eventually vest
and adjusted for the effect of non-market-
based vesting conditions.

(a) Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, consfruction or production of
qualifying assetfs, which are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time fo
get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets,
until such fime as the assetfs are substantially
ready for their infended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(a) Borrowing cost (Continued)

™

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obfaining a
qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation is determined by
applying a capital is at ion rate to the
expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing
costs applicable fo the borrowings of the Group
that are outfstanding during the period, other
than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
in the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current
fax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
recognised in profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group'’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. FEEFTBR(E)

() Taxation (Continued) (n #HIEAEE)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused tax
credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the inifial
recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
fransaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associate
except where the Group is able fo control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be

recovered.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

™

()

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rate that
are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based
on fax rate that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
except when it relates to items recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or

directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to setf
off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate fo income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the
Group intends to settle its current tax assets
and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties

(i) A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to the Group if
that person:

(a) has control or joint control over the
Group;

(b) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(c) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent
of the Group;
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Related parties (Continued)

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

®

@D

(i)

(iv)

)

vi

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members
of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

Both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

One entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

The entity is a post - employment
benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

The entity is confrolled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(@):

A person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity);
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Related parties (Continued)

®

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions applies:
(Continued)

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part provides key
management personnel services fo
the Group or to the parent of the
Group.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets except goodwill to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss.
Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the tfime value of money and
the risks specific fo the asset.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

Impairment of assets (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generafing unit is estimated fo be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the impairment loss is treated as
a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset or
cash-generating unit is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount,
in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u) Provisions and contingent liabilities

%)

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required fo setftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
setftle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow is remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s
position at the end of the reporting period or
those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting
events and are reflected in the financial
statements. Events affer the reporting period
that are not adjusting events are disclosed in
the notfes to the financial statements when
material.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the Directors have made the following judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affect both current and
future periods.

The following are the key assumptfions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation
charges for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. These estimates are based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The
Group will revise the depreciation charge where
useful lives and residual values are different to
those previously estimated, or it will write-off or
write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(b) Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

©

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubftful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the frade and other receivables
and loan receivables including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each debtor. Impairment arises where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be collectible. The identification
of bad and doubtful debts requires the use of
judgment and estimates. Where the actual result is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of the receivables
and bad and doubtful debt expenses in the year in
which such estimate has been changed.

Useful lives of other intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and consequently the
related amortisation rate (if any) for its other
infangible assets. These estimates are based on
the historical experience of the actual useful
lives of comparable intangible assets in related
industries. Actual economic life may vary from
estimated useful life. Periodic review could result
in a change in useful lives and consequently

increase or decrease in amortisation expenses.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(d) Impairment of goodwill

O]

The Group determines whether goodwill is
impaired at least on an annual basis. This
requires an estimation of the value in use of the
CGU to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value in use requires the Group
tfo make an estimate of the expected future
cash flows from the CGU and also to choose a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the

present value of those cash flows.

Impairment of investment in an associate

Management determines whether investment in
an associate have suffered any impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable, according to their recoverable
amount determined by the cash-generating
unit based on value in use calculation. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order fo calculate the present
value. The value in use calculation also involves
the inputs of subjective assumptions and
estimates. Any changes in these assumptions
and estimates can significantly affect the
estimate of the fair value of the investment in
an associate and the impairment loss thereon.

5. BASFIER R EEMET(H)

(d) HERE

®

rEBEOEFEEHERTRHME-
EREHE IR ENREELEN
B AEEET LG - AT EAEE
FEAEEYHREREELENVNE
AAARRBEREBETMH WEES
BRRRER UFEERREREN
BHE-

REEABZRAZME

s B EMBHRERSBDERIREE
FREKRE EEESREEREER
LR EEEBEMEE 2 T WEREE
HEUBERBEQNR 2REAEER
EfRE - EREENTEALEE
R REELEENRREENARRER
ERBURBRITRE UHER
E-EREENTETIREZRE
Rftstz@A - ZERERMGEWE
EAEBIATRNBEE QAR Z2RER
HREBBE2AHELEEAZE -
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY 5.
ESTIMATES (Continued)

(f) Impairment of available-for-sale investments

For the available-for-sale investments the ranges
of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
and the fair value cannot be measured reliably,
therefore they are measured at cost less
impairment. Management judgment is required in
defermining the impairment loss, if any. In
assessing the securities, management takes into
account the investment’s financial performance
(including such factors as earnings trends,
dividend payments, asset quality and specific
events), the near term prospects of the
investment, the current and expected financial
condition of the investment’s issuer. Any changes
in these estimates may result in an impairment
loss.

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance.

(a) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Foreign currency risk (Continued)

(®)

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign
currency risk as most of its business fransactions,
assets and liabilities are principally denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the functional
currency of the Group. Accordingly, no foreign
currency risk analysis has been presented. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency risk.
The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the

need arise.

Price risk

The Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Therefore,
the Group is exposed to equity security price
risk. The Directors manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with

different risk profiles.

The loss affer tax for the year would decrease/
increase as a result of gains/losses on equity
securities classified as at fair value through
profit or loss.

At 30 June 2018, if the share prices of the
investments increase/decrease by 10%, (2017:
10%) loss after tax for the year would have been
approximately HK$16,448,000 lower/higher
(2017: HK$14,290,000 lower/higher), arising as a
result of the fair value gain/loss of the

investments.

6. MBEMER(S)

(@

®)

S EE LR (48)

HRAEBAEIXBRXS EER
BEFEUAREEzYREERET
B WA 2IERBEN R
It - 30 4 2 B SME BB 5 4T o A EEE
B A 3 4 5 SN [ B 8 e /NS P IR
K- AEERBIERAIMERAR
YRFEBREBETEARIMERE -
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FEBEREATVELBEARZEHME
B DREHREHREAFEAE-
Hit AEEEHRAESERE
BoEBBEBRFT—EARTEREMRA
BRREBBERNREASMER
LEIE b o

HRDBREAFEEEREARZR
AREFOWEBE - AFEZBRB
BEBSER D, g e

R-ZE-NFRA=1tH BREZ
REEA THKI0%  AEEZBRHB
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMER(S)

(c) Credit risk (c) EEEE

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
fo a financial instrument would fail to discharge
its obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and cause a financial loss to the
Group.

The carrying amount of the bank and cash
balances, trade and other receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, included in the statement of financial
position represents the Group’'s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group's
financial assets.

The Group only trades with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. As at 30 June 2018,
the Group has concentration of credit risk as
15% (2017: 13%) and 47% (2017: 44%) of the
total trade receivables was due from the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers, respectively. However, receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis,
the Directors review the recoverable amount of
each individual frade debt and loan regularly
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
recognised for irrecoverable debfs. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMER(S)

(c) Credit risk (Continued) (c) EEREME(E)

As at 30 June 2018, the Group has
concentration of credit risk as 12% and 44%
(2017: 14% and 47%) of the total loan
receivables was due from the Group’s largest
debtor and five largest debtors, respectively.
However, receivable balances are monitored on
an ongoing basis, the Directors review the
recoverable amount of each individual loan
debt and loan regularly tfo ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised for
irrecoverable debts. In this regard, the Directors
consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by internatfional credit-
rating agencies.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that
sales are made to customers with an

appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is limited because the
counterparty is a well-established securities
broker firm in Hong Kong.

BE-Z-\EXA=1+H ZX5£H
EHEERRETRER ERAER
ERBBEMN2RMR( =T —t
F14%RAT%) B2 BIERAEEN
BRREHBAMAKREEA R FE
WREERDIFEER E2THE
REEFBEVYENBEERERZTHRE
L BAFREZIREEBEIZH
WREEBE RIS EERAKR
EENEERBRE KIERIE -

ROBFHEEARER FEAR
SHTRECERERNRMES
BEETRZ R o

FEBEFTARKUEROEGTSER
BB CEPETHE

BATEHRBEZARZEREEZRE
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d) Liquidity risk

6. MBEMER(S)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be

able fo meet its obligations associated with its

financial liabilities.

The Group’'s policy is to regularly monitor

current and expected liquidity requirements to

ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of

cash fo meet its liquidity requirements in the

short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial

liabilities is as follows:

(d) RBHESEME

RBESABSAEEK REEHEN
HETRAEREEE-

FEEZHERAENERB A REAY
ZRBEZHER BRARBEREER
ERE UBNERESRURRES
ZRBEEFER-

FEEEREBZAPINMOT ¢

Total
Less than Between 1 Between 2 undiscounted Carrying
Tyear  and2yeas  and5years  Over 5 years Cash flow amount
FEARS
—5n —-ERE MEELE BRL% HELE FafE
HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$000 HKS000 HKS$"000 HKS$"000
Tén Tén TER Tin Ti#n Ti#n
At 30 June 2018 RZB-NERAZTA
Trade and other payables Bk EMEMFE 21,100 - - - 21,100 21,100
Obligation under finonce ~ BAREAE
leases 574 880 - - 1,454 1,305
Promissory nofes ENZE 20,680 - - - 20,680 19,354
Borrowings &8 156 - - - 156 156
42,510 880 - - 43,390 41,915
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

6. MBEMER(S)

(Continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (d) HEVESERE(E)
Tofal
Less than 1 Between 1 Between 2 undiscounted Carrying
year  and2yeas  andSyears  Over 5 years Cassh flow amount
REBRERS
—£R -FEME MEELE BERE RELE BEE
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
T T TR AT Tén T
At 30 June 2017 RZZ-tERAZTH
Trade ond other poyables  EHERFR £ fEAFE 7310 - - - 7310 7310
Obligation under finance  BERERE
leases 739 258 - - %97 954
Promissory nofes EHRE - 22,980 - - 22,980 19,345
Borrowings #g 513 - - - 513 513
8,562 23,238 - - 31,800 28122

O]

Interest rate risk

The Group does not have material exposure to
interest rate risk, as the Group has no financial
assets and liabilities of material amounts with
floating inferest rates. A reasonably possible
change in interest rate in the next twelve
months is assessed, which could have
immaterial change in the Group’s loss affer tax
and retained earnings. Changes in interest rates
have no impact on the Group’s other
components of equity.

The Group adopts centralised treasury policies
in cash and financial management and
focuses on reducing the Group’s overall interest

expense.

©)

Fl=mER

HRASBYEREEHEENERS
RUFEHFAERNE AEEWEEE
BEARMREAR - FIRERKT @A
ZARBEWREB T UL LA
FEBNBRHRBERREBAER
ZEBWAEZ -FREBHHAEE
HH R AR D WELE -

FEBTRERMBEESMRRE
THEBEE  EEREEREEN
R SRR -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BHZ=ZF—NFEAA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEER(F)
(Continued)
(fy Categories of financial instruments (h £BIREH
2018 2017
—E-)\F —ZT—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Financial assets: SRMEE:
Available-for-sale investments T HERE 48,632 45,017
Financial assets at fair value BRAFELEZARZ SR
through profit or loss held- BEERFEE
for-trading 164,476 142,904
Loans and receivables BR R EWFIE
(including cash and bank (BRERSRBITER)
balances) 58,266 179,188
271,374 367,109
Financial liabilities: ERatE:
Financial liabilities at REBERAIRzeRNEE
amortised cost 48,108 28,653
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. HBEEAMER(E)

(Continued)

(9) Fair value measurement (9) AFENE
The following presents the assets and liabilities UTREBVBRELERNEIIRA
measured at fair value or required to disclose TEFZ2FAEZ L FE=EERS

their fair value in these financial statements on
a recurring basis at 30 June 2018 across the
three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined in
HKFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, with the fair
value measurement categorised in its entirety
based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the entire measurement. The levels
of inputs are defined as follows:

(a) Level 1 (highest level): quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Group can
access at the measurement date;

(b) Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly;

(c) Level 3 (lowest level): unobservable inputs
for the asset or liability.

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers
info and fransfer out of any of the three levels
as of the date of the events or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

TRZEBEAFEFEREA-ZE-NEF
ANAZTEREEHEENRZENE
REFBEALTFEZEERERE 2D
FEGEDEREEEIEEEAY
ZHBERERBABIEMERLDE
WABBERAENT :

(o) F1B(& D AREE A
2R HH‘JH)Z Zmﬂﬁéﬂzﬁ
BRERTISENRECRESR
B);

(b) %28 EERABETEENH
BREE B ARB (1 ERR
ZIRERRIN)

(c) BIB(BREER)  EEREE
ZA TR A BIE -

FEBCHRRNBEBHER S
HEEREEERRRAN=EzE
AREH -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BHZ=ZF—NFEAA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(9) Fair value measurement (Continued)

Assets measured at fair value

As at 30 June 2018:

6. MBEMER(S)

(o) ATHEEE(H)
BATEIEZAE

RZF-N\FRA=+H:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E H2/E %3E st

HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
THET F# T TH#ET F# T

Investment property REYE

Financial assets at fair  RAFELEBZAERZ

value through profit or &@MEE
loss
- Equity investments -RAIA

Total st

As at 30 June 2017:

- - 30,462 30,462

164,476 = = 164,476

164,476 = 30,462 194,938

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
E1E $2E $3E st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FBxT FH&xT FHET
Financial assets at fair R AFELBZARZ
value through profit or S@MEE
loss
- Equity investments -BAIA 142,904 - - 142,904
Total st 142,904 . - 142,904

All of the Group’s fair value measurement were
revalued at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. UHEEER(E)
(Continued)
(9) Fair value measurement (Continued) (9) 2AFEFE(E)
Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value EREBRATFEFENEEY
based on level 3: Bk :
2018 2017
—E-N\£ —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi#Ex FHET
At T July ntA—H - 37,259
At initial recognition RERER R 34,395 -
Change in fair value REGEBRETERZ
recognised in consolidated DR EZH
profit or loss* (3.933) (37,259)
At 30 June RAA=+AH 30,462 -
#  The fotal gains or losses recognised in profit or # RERBEIAZWRAEBREREE
loss including those for assets held at end of REEHEEREFISEEEZE
reporting period are presented in net gain on fair m RERKREMZERERES
value changes on asset in the statement of profit REATELEEZEARZERNEE
or loss and other comprehensive income. ZATEEE 2 WEFE -
Valuation process used by the Group and AEERBRENEMAZEERFR
valuation techniques and inputs used in fair AFEHEMAZGEEETRE A
value measurements regarding the investment BRMIEET18# 5 -

property are disclosed in note 18.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEMER(S)

(h) Capital managements (h) BXER

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group's ability
fo continue as a going concern and to maintain
healthy capital ratios in order to support its

business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The capital structure of the Group consists of
debt and equity attributable to owners of the
Company. Debt includes convertible bonds.
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The Directors of the Company review the capital
structure periodically. As part of this review, the
Directors of the Company consider the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class
of capital. Based on recommendations of the
Directors of the Company, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through
adjusting the new share issues and the issue of
new debt or the redemption of existing debt fo
reduce debt.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

TURNOVER AND REVENUE

An analysis of the amount of each significant

ERFA R

FRARBEIEXEB2RERZHREXER

category of turnover and revenue from principal Wz BT :
activities during the year is as follow:
2018 2017
—E-)\£ —E—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Revenue from trading of food EmRkEnE S zlE
and beverage 8,415 1,144
Revenue from health care RIERRTE 2 W
services 974 1,342
Revenue from logistic services YR AR = W= 16,790 7,460
Interest income from money BEZFERA
lending 15,220 5,983
Dividend income from listed LHESEREBA
securities - 39
Revenue & 41,399 15,968
Proceeds from sale of listed HE EWmEF BN
securities 104,448 189,701
Turnover =L 145,847 205,669
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

SEGMENT REPORT

For management purposes, the Group is organized
info business units based on their products and
services and has six (2017: six) reportable and
operating segments as follows:

(a) Trading of food and beverage segment is a
strategic business unit which is engaged in the
provision of quality food and beverage;

(b) Money lending segment provides funds to
clients and receives loan interest income in

return;

(c) Health care services operates a health centre
for the provision of hot stone spa and health
related services;

(d) Securities investment and trading is engaged in
purchase and sale of securities and investment;

(e) Logistic services provide general services in
palletization, receiving and delivery, custom
clearance for both air and ocean cargoes, and
warehousing; and

(f) Property investment is engaged in investment in
properties.

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as those described in the Financial
Statements. Segment profit or loss does not include
interest expenses and income, share of profit from an
associate, impairment loss on inferest in an
associate, other corporate income and expenses.
Segment assets do not include investment in an
associate, property, plant and equipment for
corporate use, deposits paid for corporate use, and
bank and cash balances for corporate use.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e ISR R M R

For the year ended 30 June 2018 #EZ=—ZF—/\FANA=1HIFE

SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. DEEE(E)

Segment liabilities do not include other payables for PHEBTEECERBRCHMENSRK
corporate use, promissory note and convertible B ANEBERUBRRKRES -

bonds.

Segment revenues and results SRR EE

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue AEBZWEREZRPEIMOT ¢

and results by segment:

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BE_F-)/\EXA=+HLEE

Tumover EXE

Segment revenue ARYE
Segment loss PEEE
Corporate income LERA

Share of lossfroman -~ EEf5—BEEATZ
ossociate i

Impairment loss on -HEENRREL
investment in an HEFE
associofe

Fair value change on the  HAREZATE
contingent 28

consideration
Corporate administrafion  £ETHMA
cosfs

Loss before taxation BHABR
-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued)

Segment revenues and results (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2017

8. SE|E(R)

DEWMEREEE)

BE-Z—tERA=ZTHLEE

Reporfable segment
AREDR
Securities
Food and Health care investment Logistic Property
beverage Money lending services  and frading services investment Tofal
RERER
RRRHE HfE R L WhERH% nERE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén Tén Tén AT Tén T
Turnover g 1,144 5,983 1,342 189,740 7,460 - 205,669
Segment revenue ARG 1144 5,983 1342 39 7,460 - 15,968
Segment (loss)/profit A (E5HE)/ & (4.810) @n (19,970) (54,389) 892 - (82,389)
Corporate income i /0N 116
Share of lossfomon A -RIBEAF
associafe | (635)
Impairment loss on -BHEATREL
investment in on AESE
associate (9.583)
Corporate administration £ HAAK
costs (17.932)
Loss before toxation KHinEE (110423)
—
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e ISR R M R

For the year ended 30 June 2018 #EZ=—ZF—/\FANA=1HIFE

SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. DEEE(E)
Segment assets and liabilities SHEERER
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets AEBCEEREBRSEINMUT ¢

and liabilities by segment:

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BE_F-/\EXA=+HLEE

ASSETS Bt
Segment ossefs NREE

Unallocated ossefs ~ AAEREE

Tofal assefs AR

LIABILITIES L
Segment licbiliies ~ HEEE

Unallocated liabilties  #AEE®E

Total liabilities BEAT
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. HEBE(E)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) SEEERBRK(E)

For the year ended 30 June 2017

BE-Z—tERA=ZTHLEE

Reporfable segment
EBENE
Securities
Food and Health care investment Logistic Property
beverage Money lending services  and frading services investment Tofal
#ERER
RRRHG HE R EH WS nERE 2
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn Tén T Fén Tin TERL TERL
ASSETS BE
Segment assets PEEE 5326 69,230 36,618 255,884 6,775 - 373,833
Unollocated ossets  FAREE 90,892
Tofal assefs BEAR 464,725
I
LIABILITIES i
Segment liobilties PBEfE (585) 0 (2,285) - (2.825) - (5.696)
Unallocated liabiliies  kAEE&E (24,266)
Total liabilifies BELE (29,962)
For the purpose of monitoring segment performance BERSERBAURESEZEAIBER
and allocating resources between segments: ms :
(a) all assets are allocated to operating segments (o) MBEEDNIBMTFREDE  HRMIT

other than cash and bank balances for
administrative purpose and other assefs

AR RERRTET  UREAM
EE(BFEAEMEWRTIR  ENRE

including other receivables, prepayments and REPRSEZIZES )R

deposits of head office.

(b) all liabilities are allocated to operating (b) FIEEEDNIEBRFEESE HEH

segments, other than other payables and

accrued expenses in relafion to corporate BARBRID o

administration costs.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 # BB (ZR)E R 2 &

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e ISR R M R

For the year ended 30 June 2018 #EZ=—ZF—/\FANA=1HIFE

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued) 8. HERE(E)
Other segment information HivraEs
For the year ended 30 June 2018 BE_F-/\EXA=+HLEE

Amounts included in the 82 E&H/(§8)
measure of segment P EEEBREZ
profit/(loss) or ]
segment assefs

Additions fo property, 1% RERREZF
plant and equipment &

losson disposal of ~ HERATELERN
financial assets ot foir ~ EzEREE 2B
value through profit or
loss

Impoirment losson ~ ~EEEAFREZHE

157

investment in on EFE
associate

Depreciation it 3

Impaimentlosson ~ ERFEZHERE
receivables

Share of loss froman A -FEBEAFZ
associate F#

Finance cosfs HENE

Inferest income FEWA
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

8. SEGMENT REPORT (Continued)

8. SE|E(R)

Other segment information (Continued) Hiv SR (E)
For the year ended 30 June 2017 BE-ZE—+tHEXA=1THILFE
Reporfable segment
AREDNE
Securities
Food and Money  Health care  investment Logistic Property
beverage lending services  and frading services  investment  Unallocated Tofal
FERER
SRkEm HE  RERE BE  WRBE  MERE AR @it
HKS 000 HKS'000 HKS 000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Tén TER Fén TEn Tién Tén Tién Tén
Amounts included in the 382 E&%/(§i8)
measure of segment  HABEERDEL
profit/(loss) or e
segment assets
Additions fo property, 1% BERREZ
plant and equipment  E 863 - 61 - 1,853 899 3,676
Reservol of impaiment  BEERES 2
loss on frade HERE
receivables 1,221 - - - - - 1,221
loss on disposal of  HERATELERA
financial assefs ot fair -~ Bz ERHEEZER
value through profit or
loss - - (805 - - 808
Impaiment losson  ~BEEATREZH
investment in on B
associate - - - - - (9.583) (9.583)
Depreciafion & (164) O - (175) oy (4405)
Impaiment losson  ERFEZHESE
recelvables NG - - - - ()
Share of loss foman s —BEERE 2
associate i - - - - - (635) (635)
Finance cosfs EEGES > 5 - - - () )
Inferest income HMEBA - - - - - - 8 8
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

SEGMENT REPORT (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued)

Geographical information:

All the Group’s income and results are derived from
operations carried out in Hong Kong and all the
Group’s assets are located in Hong Kong, except for
the subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic
of China ("PRC"), total assets of which are
insignificant to that of the Group. Accordingly, no
analysis of the Group’s segmental information by
geographical segment is presented.

Information about major customers

Included in revenue amounting to approximately
HK$4,600,000 (2017: HK$1,800,000) represents sales
to the Group’s largest customer.

Revenue from customers confributing over 10% of
the total sales from trading of food and beverage,
money lending and logistic services are as follows:

SHERE(E)
b5 SR ()
HEEE :

AEEERRARXERRAREBEE
REBMAKRBRAEEERUNE SR H
RAZEARANB(THE DRI ZHMER
AR BRAARCAEEHAEBNM
FUFER-FL AE2INRWBEDHE
By 2 AEBOEERB DA -

FRAEEERZEH

BEEEAAERRAREFHEZWEN
4,600,000% Tt (==& —+t 4 : 1,800,000
BT e

UTHRERRRRRES REARDR
REBHEEFBBI0% 2T P K ¢

2018 2017

—E—)\F —E—tEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

Customer Al ZE A 4,600 -
Customer B? =F B2 - 1,800
4,600 1,800

! From food and beverage segment
2 Fromm money lending segment
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BHZ=ZF—NFEAA=1HIFE

9. OTHER INCOME 9. Hiug A
2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—t5F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FiEx
Bank interest income RATFIE WA 53 8
Reversal of impairment loss on BEERRERRZRHERSE
trade receivables - 1,221
Gain on disposal of property, HEME  RERERE2WE
plant and equipment 3 -
Fair value gain of financial RATELESARZEME
assets at fair value through EzAFERR
profit or loss 13,834 12,261
Fair value change on the RAREZRAFEEY
contingent consideration 9,497 -
_I 60 Sundry income FEIEW A 738 107
24,125 13,597
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10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

11.

Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

10. Hith EER X

2018 2017
—E-N\£ —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T#ERT FET
Impairment loss on investment —RBBEARREZRERE
in an associate 3,525 9,583
Impairment loss on frade and FE R BR X % HL PR R R IE 2 R
other receivables BEE 8,880 240
Impairment loss on loan BWERZREEE
receivables 72,680 7,500
Impairment loss on intangible BREEZRERE
assets 10,094 -
Impairment loss on goodwill BEZFBEEE 13,876 -
Impairment loss on available- AHEHERE ZRERE
for-sale investments 16,392 -
Revaluation on unlisted PEARATEREBRARZ
convertible bonds classified SRIEEZF LT ABRRE
as financial assets at fair SF2EM
value through profit or loss = 37,259
Loss on disposal of financial HERAFELEBZARZS
assets at fair value through MEEZEE
profit or loss 5,181 28,057
Loss on early redemption of RATEEAMAZIEZEE
promissory note 126 80
Loss on disposal of property, HEVE BERREZEE
plant and equipment - 124
Fair value loss of investment REMEZ A TEEE
property 3,933 -
Loss on financial asset at fair BAFELERARZSRE
value through profit or loss EZEE 3,410 -
138,097 82,843
FINANCE COSTS 1. BERE
2018 2017
—E-)\£ —E2—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FiEx
Interest on bank loan RITERZHE 28 46
Interest on bank overdraft RITEZZFIE 210 -
Interest on obligations under REHERIEZRE
finance leases 50 &7/
Interest on promissory note AN EEZFE 1,883 694
2,171 777
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BHZ=ZF—NFEAA=1HIFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT/(EXPENSES)

Hong Kong Profits Tax provided at the rate of 16.5%
on estimated assessable profit is as follows:

12. FiRHiER (FX)

ERBANEHC R RERBERNR16.5%
ZRERBENOT

2018 2017
—EB-N\£ —E—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Current fax ENEABIE (247) (116)
Deferred tax IEREFLIE 2,457 93
2,210 (23)

The reconciliation between the income tax expense
and the loss before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong
Profits Tax rate is as follows:

FriSHiR X BARR B AT S 1B IR A B B FIG B
BERAGHEBEHRNT :

2018 2017
—E-)\£ —ET—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Loss before tax BRI ATE 1R (157,403) (110,423)
Tax at domestic income tax rate  RAH TS HIR16.5%
of 16.5% (2017: 16.5%) (ZB—+F 1 165%)iE
2 %8 (25.971) (18,220)
Difference in overseas tax rate BB EER 243 -
Tox effect of income not taxable  BERBMA 2HBFEZE (2.467) (2.024)
Tax effect of expenses and FAMBEEREER 2B
losses that are not deductible 2 7,958 14,334
Tax effect of tax losses and SREERT TE 18 R AT 05 A
deductible temporary ERE BB E
differences not recognised 18,027 5,933
Income tax (credit)/expense Frsfi(ER), /B (2.210) 23
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 13. REEEHE
The Group's loss for the year is stated affer charging REBZARFEBEBERINIBRTIEERS
the followings: R -
2018 2017
—E-)N\F —E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi#Ex FHET
Depreciation e 6,497 4,605
Amortisation of intangible BRERE2EE
assets 2,431 567
Directors’ emoluments EEWS
- As directors -£= 2,108 2,379
Auditors’ remuneration A El 600 480
Operating lease expenses KEHER% 5,091 10,677
Staff costs including directors’ ETINAKN(BIEESHL)
emoluments 1 63
- Salaries, bonus and —¥e A RIER
allowances 15,100 11,025
- Retfirement benefits scheme —RIRBFRIFH B
contributions 812 392
15,912 11,417
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments of each director were as follows:

For the year ended 30 June 2018

1A EERESME

BESZHMEWMT ¢

BEZF-N\FRAZT+HLEE

Salaries, Contribution
allowances fo retirement
Directors’ and benefits Share-based benefit
fee in kind payments scheme Total
e BUR DY 3] BIRET
& EYFE  ERZAR B At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEn FER TR TR FiEn
Executive Directors HiTES
Leung Wai Kuen Cerene REE (M)

(Note 1) 450 58 - 12 520
Law Wai Ching (Note 2) BRE(WH2) 480 58 - 15 553
Lo Sik Yin (Note 3) EHE (HF3) 479 - - 15 494
Kwok Ka Chung (Note 4) S (HizE4) 79 - - 5 84
Wong Dequn (Note 5) TEE(MEED) - - - - -
Ng Kwok Wing Michael REIE (HIzT6)

(Note 6) - - - - -
Suen Yik Lun Philip (Note 7)  #z i (MiEE7) 225 15 - - 240
Independent Non-executive BiEHTES

Directors
Wong Lai Na (Note 8) BRI (MzEs) 120 - - - 120
Sit Bun (Note 9) B (H39) 91 - - i 91
Tse Yuen Ming (Note 10) B (E10) 120 - - - 120
Ma Ka Ki (Note 11) BEHEME) 64 - - - 64

2,108 131 - 47 2,286
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 14 EERESHE(E)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2017 BHEZZ—+tHEXA=1THILFE
Salaries, Contribution
allowances fo retirement
Directors” and benefits Share-based benefit
fee in kind payments scheme Total
e 2ER LR B BIEEA
ik EYFE HR 2% B @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FET FET TET
Executive Directors HITES

Leung Wai Kuen Cerene RER (M)

(Note 1) 650 - - 18 668
Law Wai Ching (Note 2) BES (M2) 494 - - 18 512 .I 65
Lo Sik Yin (Note 3) EHE (F:3) 455 - - 18 473
Kwok Ka Chung (Note 4) S (izE4) 390 - - 18 408

Independent Non-executive BiEHTES

Directors
Wong Lai Na (Note 8) BRI (MzES) 130 - - - 130
Sit Bun (Notfe 9) BB (MEE9) 130 - - - 130
Tse Yuen Ming (Note 10) HEEA (MEE0) 130 - - - 130
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Note 1: Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene resigned as an
Executive Director on 28 February 2018.

Note 2: Dr. Law Wai Ching resigned as Executive Director on
30 April 2018

Note 3: Mr. Lo Sik Yin Ching resigned as Executive Director
on 30 April 2018

Note 4: Mr. Kwok Ka Chung resigned as an Executive
Director with effect from 19 September 2017 and
continuous has employment.

Note 5: Mr. Wang Dequn was appointed as an Executive
Director on 19 September 2017 and resigned on 25
January 2018.

Note 6: Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael was appointed as an
Executive Director on 26 March 2018

Note 7: Mr. Suen Yick Lun, Philip was appointed as the
Executive Director on 30 April 2018.

Note 8: Ms. Wong Lai Na resigned as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 31 August 2018.

Note 9: Mr. Sit Bun resigned as an Independent Non-
Executive Director on 3 April 2018.

Note 10:Mr.Tse Yuen Ming resigned as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 31 August 2018.

Note 11:Mr. Ma Ka Ki was appointed as an independent
non-Executive Director on 26 March 2018.

There was no arrangement under which a director or

the executive waived or agreed fto waive any
remuneration during the year.
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1A EERESME(R)

FizET -

FEE2 -

R

MiEE4 -

FEES :

FEE6 -

FIEE7 -

FiEES :

FFEEQ -

FizE10 -

FiaE1

REBLITER=ZZ-NFEZA
ZtHNABBERTES-

EEEBEIER-_Z-N\FNA=T+
AEHEHITES -

EHEAEER-_Z-N\FNA=1+
AEMEHITES -

BMELECRENTES B-F
—tFERBTABRBER AEE-

ITEBELEER=-Z-—LtFLATR
AEZERATES BER-ZF
—N\FE-RBZt+hHEME-

REREEER=Z-NF=ZA
Zt+RBEREERFTES-

BEBELER-Z-NFEA=T
AEZERHTES-

EEBLZTER=ZF-NFENA
=t-ARERBYFHTES-

BEALECR-Z2-N\FHNA=AE
EBIFANTES -

HERAEEER =-_Z-NENA
=t+t—BEREBYFAITES-

FEEHELEER=_ZE-NF=A
T ARBREZERBUFNTES-

RAFETBESHTHRAERERFZ
HEEMHE 22 -
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' 1A EERESME(E)
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during AEEFRALERSFALTEBE—B(Z
the year included 1 (2017: 2) director(s) whose Z—tF WRES BEZHMEERL
emolument is reflected in the analysis presented X2z MRP-BHTHE(ZF—t
above. The emoluments of the remaining 4 (2017: 3) FI=ZRB)ATZHMEHIAOT ¢

individuals are set out below:

2018 2017
—E-)\& —E—tF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
T#ERT FET
Basic salaries and allowances BEARfFe KRB 2,604 1,860
Retirement benefit scheme RIRTERIFT BIMHRK
contributions 48 68
2,652 1,928
The emoluments for the 5 highest paid individuals in AEBLEREFATABZMESAR WM
the Group fell within the following band: T
2018 2017
—E-)\&F —E—+F
HK$'000 HKS$'000
TF#ExT FHET
Nil - HK$ 1,000,000 Z£%1,000,000%& 7T 5 5
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the RAEBRFANTEQIMNESSIRSHA
Group to any of the Directors or the highest paid TSRS fEAMBEREBES KM
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining BAEEIE 2 RESEABRBHE-
the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
DIVIDEND 15. 12
No dividend was paid or proposed during the year BE-_ZE-N\FRA=+THLFERILE
ended 30 June 2018 (2017: Nil). No dividend has KNSR E(ZE—LF  E) RE
been proposed since the end of the reporting date HEERETERKRE(ZE—tF
(2017: Nil). &)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

16. LOSS PER SHARE

(a) Basic loss per share

The calculation of basic loss per share is based
on the loss for the year of approximately
HK$155,179,000 (2017: approximately
HK$110,440,000) attributable to equity holders
of the Company, and weighted average of
1,633,654,788 (2017: 440,526,771) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

(b) Diluted loss per share

The Group had no dilutive potential ordinary
shares during the years ended 30 June 2018

and 2017.
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16. BRixE518R

(@)

®)

BIREFBHE

BREAFERERBEAAADESZRR
FEAE A F E B #9155,179,000 T
(=ZZ—+t% : 110,440,000/ T)
RERCBHTEBRZMEFIH
1,633,654,788 ( = & — £ #:
440,526,771)5t & °

ShikiEEESE

FEERBE-_E-N\FR-Z—+t
FRA=ZTRLEFEWERELHE
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 9% - BERRE

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 #Z=—ZF—/FANA=1HIFE

Leasehold Office Computer  Furniture and Motor
improvement equipment equipment fixtures vehicles Tofal
BENERE BAER ERRE GiRRE hE @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TERL TEn TEn TEn TERL
cost Ax
AT July 2016 RZE-RELA-H 17,724 767 1,104 801 2,489 22,885
Additions hE - 8 68 210 1477 1.823
Additions from acquisition ~ RHE-BHBATMRE
of a subsidiary 163 4 - 193 1,493 1,863
Disposal i3 - - - - (903) (903)
At 30 June 2017 and RZE-tERA=TAR
1July 2017 “E-tEth-H 17,887 9 1172 1,264 4,556 25,658
Additions hE 11,785 m 78 - - 12,635
Additions from acquisition of EWE-EHBATMFE
a subsidiary - - - 202 - 202
Disposal hE (2.461) - - (29) - (2,490
Exchange difference EFER (153) o) 0 18 - (145)
At 30 June 2018 RZE-NERA=TA 27,008 1,542 1,249 1,455 4,556 35,860
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION Eif#7E
At T July 2016 RZE-~ELA-B 8,955 256 559 477 1522 11,769
Charge for the year EnfE 3,376 173 m 23 611 4,605
Disposal 1E - - - - (159) (159)
At 30 June 2017 ond RZE-tERA=TAR
1 July 2017 “E-tEtA-H 12,331 429 781 700 1,974 16,215
Charge for the year EnifE 4917 3 20 29 728 6,497
Disposal HE (2.467) - - (12) - (2.473)
Exchange difference EXZH ) 2 M () - (29)
At 30 June 2018 RZZ-NERAZTH 14,766 750 1,020 972 2,702 20,210
NET CARRYING AMOUNT: BHFE:
At 30 June 2018 RZB-NERA=TA 12,292 192 229 483 1,854 15,650
At 30 June 2017 RZE-t£RA=1A 5,556 350 391 564 2,582 9,443

The carrying amount of motor vehicles held under
finance lease at 30 June 2018 was approximately
HK$901,000 (2017: approximately HK$1,333,000) as
disclosed in note 30 to the consolidated financial

statements.

REREHEFEZAERZZ-/NFEA
B=1tHZiREEHNA901,0008 (=
Z—+£5:1,333,000% T) (4R S B 5 5R

RHMEES0FTHE) o
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

170

All of the Groups investment property held fo earn
rental income or value appreciation are classified

and accounted for as investment properties.

All investment property are located in the PRC with
medium lease term.

The fair value of the Group’s investment property as
at 30 June 2018 has been arrived at on the basis of
a valuation carried out by Jones Lang Lasalle
Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer
not connected to the Group.

In estimating the fair value of the investment
properties, the highest and best use of the
properties is their current use.

The entire amount of fair value measurement of the
Group’s investment properties is categorised as level
3 hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13.
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18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. &Y
2018 2017
—E-)\fF —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET FiEx
At fair value: BAFHE:
At 1 July WtA—H = -
Acquisition of subsidiaries g1 =N 34,395 -
Fair value change DR EEF (3.933) -
At 30 June WAB=+H 30,462 -

AEEFFERIGES WA SIBEE D 2/
EREMESBEARARIERENXE -

FEREMEDURTE  BAHHHEE-

R-ZZE-—NERA=+H TEEREY
E 34 ‘SFTEJHR{EPE H1TH PR A E (B
EEMERECBIAEREEMGEM)
EITZMHEEE -

REFTIREMEZQAFER ZEWXZ
EeakaxARRAEENAR-

FEBREVERTEAEZ2BEED
BEABBUBHRESERFISRAEZE=



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued) 18. 1 &EME (&)

Information about level 3 fair value measurements FREZRAFHEAEZER

Valuation Technique(s) Unobservable input(s)

fh{E Rl EEES PN b
Investment properties Direct comparison Discount on characteristic of the

properties

REYWZE HiEREE MRS 2 ITE
The fair value of investment property is determined REMEZATERAEELEBAEE
using direct comparison approach to value these DiZzEMESBRERARAE B/
properties in their respective existing states and uses RURREHERKLSENELREE
on the market basis assuming sale with immediate BREEZ BMSEEHZEMEMRE-D
vacant possession and by referring to comparable EvHHE(EBEE - KN FER =8
sales evidence. The valuations consider the BE - ERFOREMER) RETHER
characteristic of the properties which included the E-EZERE AEEBRHBEEMESES
location, size, shape, view, floor level, year of BEZYEKBHATHEFAERS 171

completion and others factors collectively. Higher
premium for properties with better characteristic will

result in a higher fair value measurement.
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 19 R—EBEATZRE
2018 2017
—E-)\fF —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TFHET FiEx
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRAD » REA 47,041 47,041
Share of post-acquisition loss BEKEEEER
and other comprehensive Hin2MEAX
expenses (1.428) (688)
45,613 46,353
Accumulated impairment loss —RgE AR 2 2REEE
for an associate (45,613) (42,088)
Total g - 4,265
Particulars of the associate of the Group are set out DTHAREEBE AT ZFFE -
below:
Name of associate: Baron's School of Music BeENTERE RETLERER
Limited ("Baron”) DR(MARERER])
Particular of issued capital: HK$1,000 BRITRAFEE © 1,0008 7
Place of incorporation: Hong Kong FEMA Lt B 58
Proportion of inferest held: 49% FrisREsm bl 49%
Principal activities: Provision of professional TEEK RESEIHHE

music education
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. R—REEEATZHE(F)
(Continued)
Summarised financial information of an associate —EBEATZHBEREE
The summarised financial information below THHBEENMEL2IHE QA TRIEES
represent amounts shown in the associate’s financial MEBREENZHBREPAINTINE
statements in accordance with HKFRSs. o
The associate is accounted for using the equity BERNATIUEREZERBBRERF A
method in these financial statements. AR o
2018 2017
—E—)\F —E—+tF
HK$’000 HKS$'000
F#ExT FHET
Non-current assets FRBEE 303 571
Current assefts RBEE 9,649 8,365
Non-current liabilities FREBEE = -
Current liabilities nEEE (18.579) (16,078)
2018 2017
ZE—)\fF —E—tEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Revenue & 5,641 6,405
Loss and total comprehensive AEEFEREZHEMZALE
loss for the year (1.508) (1.295)
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
(Continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the
investment in an associate recognised in the

financial statements is as follows:

19. R —RBMEBATZIRE(E)

LI B ENBREAN B RERPEAN—
BEE N RREZREBENEROT

2018 2017
—E-)\£F —E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHET
Proportion of the Group’s AEBRBEEAREERRE
ownership investment in an KLl
associate 49% 49%
The Group’s share of net rEERGEE A ATEEFE
liabilities of associate (4,240) (3.500)
Goodwill B 47,041 47,041
Pre-acquisition liabilities not WRMAREMARNBERTR
accounted for an acquisition & 2,812 2,812
Accumulated impairment of BEZEIRE
goodwill (45,613) (42,088)
Total @t - 4,265

As at the date of completion in respect of the
acquisition of 49% interest by the Group, Baron has
net liabilities of approximately HK$5,741,000 which
was not accountfed for by the Group as to ifs
proportionate share of net liabilities. Accordingly, the
Group recognised goodwill of approximately
HK$47,029,000 which represents the consideration
paid for the acquisition of 49% equity interests in
Baron.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

(Continued)

In the impairment assessment of the investment in
an associate, goodwill that forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment in associate is
not separately recognised. It is therefore not tested
for impairment separately by applying fthe
requirements for impairment testing on goodwill.
Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset,
by comparing its recoverable amount, being the
higher of value in use and fair value less costs fo sell,
with its carrying amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, management
deftermined the budgeted profit based on past
performance and its expectation for market
development. The discount rates used are pre-fax
and reflect specific risks relating to the education
business.

At 30 June 2018, the recoverable amount of the
cash - generating unit ("CGU") of associate is
determined taking into account the valuation
performed by an independent professional valuer
not connected to the Group, based on the cash flow
forecasts derived from the most recent financial
budgets for the next five years approved by the
management of the Group.

19 R—EBEATZHREA(RK)

PMREE R RN IREETRENMERE - 18
BEENRANREZREE-HONHE
WEBBER R EEAEHEETH
BEARZAEMEBETREN -1
R-RENEHEREAEFRARE-REEE
TRERNR  FERGETRE S5 (RE
REEUARLAFEREERFAZRESE)
R ERREEETHLE

RBEANRAMS EEERBERRANRE
BmSRRECHEENE - TAKRRS
BREABT YRREHBXBER 2
TE R o

RZZB-NEARAA=Z+H BEQATRE
EXBEN(REELEN D 2T REEEE
DEZEIEAEEVEFE 2B IEE
REMET 2HER EREFAEEER
BHEZARAFEEVRAEZRER
B
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 19 R—RBEBEATZRE(E)

(Continued)
Based on the results from the valuation, an BEGMEZEHR BE-_Z-N\FXA
impairment loss of approximately HK$3,525,000 was ETHEFE B#R43,525000/%E T
recognised for the year ended 30 June 2018 (2017: ZBEBE(=ZF -t 9583,000/%
HK$9,583,000). JT)e
The maijor factor leading fo a significant impairment BYEE-_Z-\FAA=THLFER
loss recognised for the year ended 30 June 2018 RARERBEFBZEIEREZDNETEANE
mainly attributed to a significant decrease in the SEEBNZARRBARETHEEZKIE
future income streams of the CGU resulting from: W

the poor progress for music consultant services - BHERRBZERXE KRFRE

is beyond expectation. Ho

the plan fo launch the corporation education © EHCEHRBEFTEZFERERTD) -

programmes was unsuccessful.
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2018 are

20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

20.MBABIZ&EH

REZB-NERNAZTHZHERQAFE

as follows: W
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation and issued and paid-up Percentage of equity attributable
Name operations share to the Company Principal activities
&8 AMBIREENY BRTRAERGEE FAAEEEZZENL TELH
2018 2017
“F-0\§ “B-tE
Direct Indirect  Direct Indirect
B Gk ER 52
Power Elite Holdings Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
Limited AERZES 1EREBR REER
Upfront Success Limited ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 = 100% - 100% Investment holding
EERLES 1EnEER REZR
True Wonder Investment  British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limited AERZES 1EREBR REER
SuperB Luck Limited Brifish Virgin Islands  Ordinary US$1 = 100% - 100% Investment holding
ERRZES 1EEER REZR
Grand Faith Finance Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100% Money lending
Limited B TEREBR HE
Shine Grand Limifed Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 = 100% - 100% Food and beverage
£ TERERR RmREm
Absolute Asia Consultancy  Vanuatu Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Inc. REME 1ETEBR REER

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 F3&

177



178

Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

20. MHBABIZE&EH ()

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation and issued and paid-up Percentage of equity attributable
Name operations share to the Company Principal activities
4 EMALREENE BRITRAERGER FAAEGEZZENML FEXH
2018 2017
“F-0\% “B-tE
Direct Indirect  Direct Indirect
Ef Gt Ef 85
Yu Man Holdings Limited  Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
EBELHE 1ETEBR REER
Yu Man Infernational Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100% Food and beverage
Food Limited £ TBRERR RmREHM
Colour Cosmo Holdings ~ British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limited EBELHE 1ETEBR REER
Solar Dragon Global British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USS$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limifed EERZES 1EnEER REZR
Ace Champion Global Brifish Virgin Islands  Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limited EBELHE 1ETERR REER
Perfect Fit Holdings Limited ~ Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
RBELHE 1ERERR REER
Sharp Elegant Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100% Health care
£ TETEBR i
Goldee Holdings Limited  Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 51% - 51% Investment holding
AERLES 1ETEER REZR
Super Group Development  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 51% - 51% Property investment
Limited B 10,0008 T & ER NERE
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

20. MHBABIZE&EH ()

(Continued)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation and issued and paid-up Percentage of equity attributable
Name operations share to the Company Principal activities
4 AMBIREENS BRITRAERGER FAAEGEZZENML TELH
2018 2017
—F-)\g “B-tE
Direct Indirect  Direct Indirect
Ef Gt Ef 85
Strategic Vision Holdings  British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limited EBELHE 1EREBR REER
Top Profit Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
BRERAR £ TBRERR REER
Ease Era Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$100 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
EBELHE 100£EER REER
Hong Kong Street Food Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Entrepreneurship
Foundation Limited
BREGBIRAXESE B 1BREBR REER
BRAF
Fortune Link Global British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS$1 - 100% - 100% Investment holding
Limifed AERLES 1EnEER REZR
ACC Logistic Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 - 100% - 100% Logistic Services
REBMRERAA £l 10,0008 T & ER R
BEREREHER(RI) People’s Republic of ~ Ordinary - 100% - 100% Property investment
BRAR China RMB8,500,000
FEAREAE AR#8,500,0007T NERE
EER
BEMRBEE(LE)ERAF  People’s Republic of  Ordinary - 100% = 100% Health care
China RMB17,112,521
REAREN (2017:RMB1,000,000)
AR#17,11251% Rz
(Z2-t#:

AR®1,000,0007t)
HER
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

20. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 20.HBATIZEH (&)

(Continued)

Place of Nominal value of

incorporation and issued and paid-up Percentage of equity attributable
Name operations share to the Company Principal activities
&% EMALREENE BRETRAERGEE FAAEEREZED N FTEEH

2018 2017
—F-)\g “E-t%

Direct  Indirect Direct  Indirect
HE % B ik

Volk Favor Food Group Brifish Virgin Islands  Ordinary US$1 - 100% - - Investment Holding
Limited
RERREEERLT EBRELHE 1EREBR REER
Volk Favor Food Company  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 - 100% - - Investment Holding
Limited
RERRARAT B 1ELEBR REER
RERR(EE)ERAT People’s Republic of  Ordinary RMB - 100% - - Investment Holding
China
FEARLNE AREEBR REER
FAERRERERAT  People's Republic of  Ordinary - 100% - - Food and beverage
China RMB2,100,000
FEARENE AK#2,100,0005 RRRHR
EER
Ample Talent Holdings British Virgin Islands  Ordinary USS$1 - 100% - - Investment Holding
Limited KBRS 1EREBR REBR
Key Success Enterprise Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 = 100% - - Investment Holding
Limited
BELEBRAR B TEREBR REER
TRBREBEZERDLA  People’s Republic of  Ordinary - 100% - - Property investment
China RMB3,000,000
FEARENE AK#3,000,0007 NERE
EER
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

21. o[ HERSE

2018 2017
—EB-)\f —EB—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Unlisted shares at cost FELHRAD - A

Co-Lead (Note a) Co-lead (KizEa) 50,000 50,000
Less: Impairment o ORE (5.183) (5.183)
44,817 44,817
Taka (Note b) Taka (KEEb) 200 200
Less: Written off W (200) -
- 200
Platform Asset (Note c) Platform Asset (FffzEc) 20,000 -
Less: Impairment o ORE (16,185) -
3.815 -
48,632 45,017

Note: BT
(a) On 31 July 2015, the Group completed the subscription (0) RZZE-HFLtA=+—8 FEEUR

of 155 ordinary shares of Co-Lead Holdings Limited ("Co-
Lead”), at a consideration of HK$50 million. The
consideration was satisfied by cash payment of HK$25
million and the issuance of a 7.5% per annum
promissory note in the principal amount of HK$25 million
by the Company. The available-forsale investment are
measured at cost less impairment at the end of the
reporting period because the range of fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the
opinion that their fair value cannot be measured reliably.

Co-Lead is a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and is engaged in investment holding.

As at 30 June 2018, the Directors performed an
impairment assessment on Co-Lead with reference to the
financial data provided by the management of Co-Lead
and on this basis, no impairment loss on Co-Lead was
considered necessary to provide (2017: HK$5,183,000).

850,000,000 7t 5T X 3 BECo-Lead
Holdings Limited([ Co-Lead]) 2155
BREBR - ELE IR £25,000,000% T
bk 78 2 &) 3% 47 < £ $825,000,0005% T
FRE7 5%z BN RBHTF XA o AT H
HEREDRRE MBS REREARE
BEFE REARFPEMGH ZEERER
MEERAEEASBHEAATE

Co-lead® —HRREE LB BEMA L

ZAERBEREER -

RZZB-NFRA=Z1TH EE8ZCo-
lead& 2 B R 2 B B 18 M HCo-
Lead¥EfTIMETE  RILEE  BAR
Co-leadst RBEBERE(=F—t

f : 5,183,000 T )
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
(Continued)

Note: (Confinued)

®)

©

On 2 August 2016, the Group completed the
subscription of 3,000 ordinary shares of Taka Company
Limited ("Taka"), which represents approximately 7.14%
equity interest in Taka, at a consideratfion of
HK$200,000 in cash. The available-for-sale investment
are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
the reporting period because the range of fair value
estimates is so significant that the Directors are of the
opinion that their fair value cannot be measured
reliably.

Taka is a company incorporated in Hong Kong and is
engaged in food and beverage business.

As at 30 June 2018, the Directors performed an
impairment assessment on Taka with reference fo the
financial data provided by the management of Taka.
Due to the circumstance that Taka has ceased ifs
operation during the reporting period, the investment
in Taka of HK$200,000 has been fully written off.

In June 2017, the Group entered info a subscription
agreement with Platform Asset Management (Cayman
Islands) Limited ("Platform Asset”), to subscribe for the
interest with a committed capital contribution of HK$20
million in Pam Real Estate Opportunities Fund LP (the
"Fund”).

The Fund seeks to raise an aggregate commitment
from all the limited partners an aggregate capital
commitment up to US$80 million on 31 December
2017.The investment objective and scope of the Fund
is to generate attractive streams of income and
achieve long-term capital appreciation. The Fund will
have a term of 5 years after all funds being collected,
which may be extended for up to 2 years affer 5 years.
For details, please refer fo the announcement of the
Company dated 27 June 2017.

As at 30 June 2018, the Directors performed an
assessment on Platform Asset with reference with the
financial information provided by the administrator of
the Fund. As a result, an impairment loss of
HK$16,185,000 has been recognised in profit or loss.
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21. o HERE(E)

MyEE - ()

(®)

©)

RZZB-—R"ENAZH FEBEURER
&200,0005& 7t 5 B 2 B Taka Company
Limited ([ Taka]) 23,0008 Z @M% - HHE
RTaka7.14% R AR - AT EERE
Th P 3R £ HA R 45 R B IR AR AN ORL &R BT
B REALNTFEMGIZHEEMMES
RBELISHHEEATLE

TakaBR—BREBEME L 2 DR #E
RmRERMEL-

Z-N\FEXRA=1+H EHZETaka
BB R A 2 B BE T E TakaE TR
EiFE HRTokaE RBEH AR IEE
& ¥ RTakaz & ¥E200,0005 7t 2 B H
g o

R=ZZ—-tF XA AEEEPlatform
Asset Management (Cayman
Islands) Limited ([Platform Asset])
R MR W E R B RPAM Real
Estate Opportunities Fund LP([ £
Nz HESZ2EAFEIESR
20,000,000 7t °

EEERN=_Z—tF+=-A=+—-HM
FAEZESEREBASERENRETH
B %80,000,000E T - EE 2 REBER
HESMEBAWRSIDHWERARERERR
REFXRBE-BEEREBAVEREES
BABPLF UNELFRERESW
F-FBESHARAAHAR-ZE—LHF
AAZttAZRE-

REZZE-—_NFRA=+H EFLK2EH
& E B AR f# 2 B % & ¥ FiPlatform
Assetife 17 5% flho B Lt B E B 8
16,185,000/ TERBZERHER °



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS

22. &S

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—t5F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FiEx
Acquisition of land and Wi + ith & D 2 (FfdREa)

properties (nofe a) = 3,000
Acquisition of a property Y ig —E £ (K EEDb)

(note b) - 19.000
Acquisition of a subsidiary Y ig — BEME A =B (Miatc)

(note c) - 1,000
Acquisition of a property Wi —E 2 (KEEd)

(note d) 10,075 9,574
Subscription of a fund (note e) RIE—EHES (fizte) - 20,000
At 30 June RARA=+H 10,075 52,574
Notes: it -

(@) In October 2016, the Group appointed an () RZZB—RE+A AEEEE-EBL

independent solicitor to negotiate with several
individual property owners over the proposed
acquisition of the land and properties located at Kuk
Po Tsuen in Sha Tau Kok. The Group has paid a deposit
of HK$3 million fo its solicitor and the amount will be
fransferred to the individual property owners once the
details of the acquisition are agreed by the Group and
the individual property owners. During the year ended
at 30 June 2018, the acquisition was terminated and
the deposit has been subsequently received by the
Group.

REMEETEAXRIETES AEEH
ERUBURIEARNENNLBRY
¥ o AEEC @ H /7 3 /43,000,00058
THEE FAEEREBEAXIHE
WBER 2 AER FHRERSEENES
EHBEBAEE - BE-ZT-N\FXA
=StHLFE WBEKIL BAKERE
BrWIEE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 F3&

183



184

Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

®)

©

In June 2017, the Group entered into a sale and
purchase agreement with Ms. Liu Yuhua for the
acquisition of entire issued share capital of Ample
Talent Holdings Limited, which is the beneficial owner
of a residential property situated at the Chao Yang
District, Beijing, the PRC.

The consideration is HK$34,200,000 and will be
satisfied by the Group as to: (i) HK$19,000,000 by cash
on or before completion; and (ii) HK$15,200,000 by
cash within three months after completion. For details,
please refer fo the announcement of the Company
dated 23 June 2017.

The acquisition was subsequently completed on 18
January 2018. For further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 18 January
2018.

In June 2017, the Group entfered info a memorandum
of understanding with Cosmic Lane Limited for the
acquisifion of the entire issued share capital of Volk
Favor Food Group Limited. As at 30 June 2017, a
deposit of HK$1 million has been paid to Cosmic Lane
Limited. For details, please refer fo the announcement
of the Company datfed 29 June 2017.

The acquisition was completed in July 2017. For details
please refer fo the announcement of the Company
dated 7 July 2017.
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22 HE&EZEE(R)

MiEE - (48

®)

©)

REZB-—tFXRA AEEHEZEELL
R B E & LW EAmple Talent
Holdings Limitedz 2 ME B TR A
Ample Talent Holdings Limited & —1&
AP ZEARANELRTEHGENEE
MENBREBA -

R1E%34,200,000% 7T » W A% A& B3%
UTHFREZM  (VEZRESRZAIZFR
19,000,000 5% ; R (i) 1€ 52 5 % = 18
B2 RUE£E1$15,200,0008 7T ° %15
FE2HEALARABHRA-ZT—tE XA
—t+=AZDE-

WEEER—Z-—NE-AB+ N \BxER-
FRE-SHE F2HALTFRERZ
E-NF-ATNHZAE-

R —-—+tHF XA AEEHA
Cosmiclane LimitedsT M iR R 1E T 8% -
B W BEVolk Favor Food Group
Limitedz 2 HEBITREA-BE=-Z
—tHXA=+H 2mECosmic Lane
Limited3z 141,000,000/ L& & #1655
SHAQARABBMA-Z—tERA=TN

HzRAge

WESEER-ZE-—tFELtATK -FF
F2RAALFAEMA-E-LFELALA
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 #Z=—ZF—/FANA=1HIFE

22. INVESTMENT DEPOSITS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

@

©)

In September 2016, the Group entered into an
agreement with Hainan Jingye Property Development
Company Limited for the acquisition of a property
located in Hainan, the PRC.

The consideration is RMB8,500,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,860,000) and will be satisfied by
the Group as to: (i) RMB100,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$116,000) by cash upon signing the
agreement; and (ii) RMB8,400,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$9,744,000) by cash on or before 31
October 2016. For details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 14 September
2076.

As at 30 June 2018, the acquisition was not completed
as the Company is currently waiting the title certificate
to be issued by the relevant PRC authorities.

In June 2017, the Group has entered into a
subscription agreement with Platform Asset
Management (Cayman Islands) Limited, to subscribe
for the interest with a committed capital contribution
of HK$20 million in Pam Real Estate Opportunities Fund
LP (the "Fund”).

The Fund seeks fo raise an aggregate commitment
from all the limited partners an aggregate capital
commitment up to US$80 million on 31 December
2017.The investment objective and scope of the Fund
is to generate attractive streams of income and
achieve long-term capital appreciation. The Fund will
have a term of 5 years after all funds being collected,
which may be extended for up to 2 years after 5 years.
For details, please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 27 June 2017.

22 HE&EZEE(R)

MiEE - (48

(&)

©))

REZE-RFAA AEEHRBHEERE
WEMRBERAIRT LR URB—E
LA EERE I -

KR1EHA ARMS500000T(HERD
9,860,000 T ) WA A AEBIZ Tt 75
REAF: ())ARMET00,000T(HHERD
116,000 ) ERFETZHERFUES
F %1 R (i) A R #8,400,0005T (&R
#)9,744,0008 T ) R = —~"HE T+ A
=+ —HEZAUBREEZF -HEESH
AARABPA-ZE—R"FAATEBAZA

o

BEZZ-N\EXA=1+H WESEH
AR RESAQRDEESSHEBETE
MRERAEEEE -

R=ZZF—tF XA KKEBEEEPatform
Asset Management (Cayman
Islands) Limiteds] R - LR B
FAPAM Real Estate Opportunities
Fund LP (&£ )z  WES &G
JE#& %20,000,0005 7T ©

EESRKRN-_2—tE+=-A=+—HA
FEZEEREBASERENFEEH
5%%80,000,000T - EE 2 REBER
HESMEARSI DHWBARRERESER
BREXBE-BEEREKAVEFREES
BRAAMAIE YIELFRERZSW
F-HRF2HALAABRR-FT—LF
ARAEZt+EBZAE-
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

23. BB E

Customer
relationship Brand name Total
ERHE e o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FiERT FiERT
Cost B
As at 1 July 2016 R=Z—x%F
+tA—H - - _
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE-—BMELA
(note i) (&) 8,500 - 8,500
As af 30 June 2017 R-B—+1&F
~A=t+H 8,500 - 8,500
Acquisition of subsidiaries W BB B D R
(nofe ii) GED 1,492 3,100 4,592
As at 30 June 2018 R=Z—N\F
ANAZ=Z1+H 9,992 3,100 13,092
Accumulated amortisation ESE
As at 1 July 2016 RZE—RE
+tA—H - - -
Charge for the year REEXH 567 - 567
As at 30 June 2017 RZE—+1&F
AAZ=1H 567 - 567
Charge for the year REEXH 2,215 216 2,431
Impairment loss recognised B &2 5 & & 2
(nofe iii) (B i) 7,210 2,884 10,094
As at 30 June 2018 RZZE-N\F
~A=1+H 9,992 3,100 13,092
NET CARRYING AMOUNT: BREEE ¢
At 30 June 2018 RZE-N\F
~A=1+H - - -
At 30 June 2017 R-E—tF
~AA=1+H 7,933 - 7,933
Note: BT :

(i) Infangible assets of approximately HK$8,500,000
represent customer list arising from the acquisition of
ACC Logistics Limited ("ACC") during the year ended
30 June 2017.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R

() R=ZT-—N\FRA=+H#H%8500000
BBV EEERBE-Z—tFA
STREFERBREBVRAERLT
(TREBNEEZEFEE-



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 8% BB (ZER)ER 2 F
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

@i

(i)

@v)

Infangible assets of approximately HK$4,592,000
represent customer list and HK$3,100,000 of Brand
Name were arising from the acquisition of Volk Favor
Group Holding Limited ("Volk Favor”) during the year
ended 30 June 2018.

The fair value of the customer relationship was
determined by an independent professional firm of
valuers using the historical customer list with
consideration of the attrition rate and growth rate. The
customer relationship is measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.

As at the end of the reporting period, the Directors
performed the impairment assessment on intangible
assets as detailed below:

(a) During the year ended 30 June 2018, ACC has
temporary suspended its operation due to its
storage had been forced to close down by the
landlord. Accordingly, the customers of the ACC
had been lost and therefore, impairment loss of
HK$6,233,000 was charged to profit or loss.

(b) During the year ended 30 June 2018, Volk Favor
has ceased its operation due to unfavourable
economic condition in the PRC. Accordingly,
impairment loss of HK$800,000 and HK$3,100,000
has been provided for customer relationship and
brand name respectively.

23.BILEE(E)

MiEE - (48

@i

(i)

(v

BE-Z-\EXA=1THLEE X
4,592,000tz B EEREFEER
mh&3,100,0008 L3R B WHEVolk Favor
Food Group Limited ([ Volk Favor])e

BEFRABRZATEDBB I EXGEMT
FABEEFAERZRRREMERE
MEE - EFBERERAREZTHERR
sHREE R -

REBSHR ESHEVEEETREN
fl FHBEESIWT -

(0) BE-E-—NEAA=+HLE
B RRERCHHBEGEE R
ERCEEEE At REBES
Fik o BURIEASIB6,233,00008 T E
BEEMNR-

(o) BE-—ZE-—NEXA=+ALE
B BHRAPEZEMRRTF - Volk
FavorE Rt EE Bt EMEF
BEERREIBFGREBRESIE
800,000 7T} 3,100,000 7T ©
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

24. GOODWILL 24 . &
2018 2017
—E-)\& —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHE T FHET
Cost B
At 1 July BtA—H 11,183 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary kg — BB AR
(note i) (Bg=ED) 2,693 11,183
Impairment loss recognised R REEE (13,876) -
At 30 June HBAA=+H - 11,183
Note: BT
@) During the year ended 30 June 2017, goodwill of )y BE-Z—tEXA=+HLFE ¥

@i

(iit)

(V)

approximately HK$11,183,000 relates to the acquisition of
ACC which was allocated to the logistic services segment.

During the year ended 30 June 2018, goodwill of
approximately HK$2,693,000 relates to the acquisition
of Volk Favor, which was allocated to the food and
beverage segment.

For the year ended 30 June 2018, due to (i) the operation
of ACC had been forced fo suspend; and (i) the operation
of Volk Favor had been ceased aggregate, impairment loss
of HK$13,876,000 was charge fo profit or loss.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the recoverable
amount of the CGU, has been determined using cash
flow projections to calculate value in use based on
estimates and financial budgets approved by the
Directors. These projections cover a five-year period, and
have been discounted using a pretax discount rate of
24.6%.The cash flows beyond that five-year period have
been extrapolated using a growth rate of 3%.

All of the assumptions and estimations involved in the
preparation of the cash flow projection including
budgeted gross margin, discount rate and growth rate
are determined by the management of the Group
based on their experience and expectation for future
market development.

The Directors believe that any reasonably possible
change in the key assumptions on which the
recoverable amount is based would not cause the
carrying amount of the unit to exceed the aggregate
recoverable amount of the CGU.
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(i)

(v

11,183,000 T B ENEWERER
R BEABEMRBB DI -

BE-ZZ-N\EXA=1THLEE X
2,693,000 Tz BB E W Volk Favor
B# BEPBRZEEMRERMDEL

BE-Z-N\FXE=ZTHLFE #HR
(HYREBWAESEE ; R(i)Volk Favor
#RIEEE REE B4 %813,876,000/ T
CEBHENRK-

BE_Z-—tFAAZTHLFE e
EEBUzTHESECRBEESE
2 R BEREFRAREREERFTHE
EREEEE - ZSRARERFHE -
CEMA24.6%2HABRERER - BHA
FHE2RAESREBCEAIRERRES -

RERTREBFEYSIR ZABEBRR R
(BEAEEANE BRERIERE)DH
FEBEEEERBAEEBRFEEHARR
THBRR A MERE

ESAN ZERR(ARESHEUZBHE
B) MBS IS ERE M
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

25. FEM AR 3R B S fth FE M FRIE

2018 2017
—E-)\& —E—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Trade receivables FEULERTR 8,571 6,875
Accumulated impairment loss FEWERF Z BETRIERE
on trade receivables (3.826) (2,833)
4,745 4,042
Other receivables (Note a) H A fE W FRE (FisEa) 39,452 9,501
Accumulated impairment loss Hit el sa 2 2EHRERE
on other receivables (7.963) (309)
36,234 13,234

Note:

(@

®)

As of 30 June 2018, included in other receivables was
approximately HK$16,181,000 due from Cosmic Lane
Limited, being the vendor for the acquisition of Volk
Favor.

As detailed in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements, the consideration for the acquisition of
Volk Favor was HK$20,000,000 which had been
satisfied by HK$1,000,000 in cash and issuance of
promissory note with principle amount of
HK$19,000,000, subject to the profit guarantee (“Volk
Favor PN").

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Group has
settled approximately HK$15,181,000 of Volk Favor PN
as to HK$4,500,000 in cash and HK$10,681,000 by way
of assignment of loan receivables (“Settlements”).
However, under the circumstance that Volk Favor failed
tfo met the profit guarantee, Volk Favor PN has been
cancelled. Accordingly, the cash consideration of
HK$1,000,000 together the Settlements of
HKS$15,181,000 shall be refund to the Group.

As at 30 June 2017, other receivables mainly include
loan interest receivables from money lending segment,
deposits for operating leases, and amount due from
sole director of ACC of approximately HKS$1,603,000,
which is unsecured, interest free and recoverable on
demand.

BfEE

(@)

®)

RZZE-NEXA=1+H HttEWHE
BIEEWCosmic Lane Limited (BN RES
I BVolk Favorz B 5 ) 2 X B ¥
16,181,000/8 7T °

WMERE IR AU IO A - BB Volk
Favorz X {20,000,000& Tt J3 L ] €
1,000,000 Tt R BRBEITAESES
19,000,000 5t 2 A ZIELEE - BB
PR AR EE (TVolk Favor& T Z4E 1)

BE-Z-\FRA=+HLEE &&
B #& EVolk Favork 1 Z# 2 &
15,181,000/ 7t - H #4,500,000/% 7Tt &
10,681,000 TR R ERE S REERE
WERZAFXNEETEE D R BR
Volk Favorsk & BUa R 4R & » #Volk
Favorkft ZEEFHE Fit  BE&RE
1,000,0005& jtiE R 415,181,000 T
FERETAREE-

R-Z—tHFXA=+H HMEKRIE
BEREBEREFIHEERRERFE L
EHECRE UREUREBE -ES
ZFIE#1,603,00058 7T - BB FIE R E
B R ERAJRERERD -
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Continued)

The Directors consider that the fair values of frade
receivables are not materially different from ftheir
amounts because these amounts have short
maturity period on their inception. The Group’s food
and beverage trading business and health care
business are mainly on credit basis with a credit
ferm of 90 days. The Group seeks to maintain strict
conftrol over its oufstanding receivables. Overdue
balances are regularly reviewed by the Directors. The
aging analysis of frade receivables, based on the
invoice date at the end of each reporting period,
which approximates the respective revenue
recognition daftes, is as follows:

25. FEMRR =R B H fh RE W R IE (48)

EERABWRR A FEHEASHALE
EXRER RRALZESHEAMHBIFER
REHRIB -AEEZERRARES
EBRRREBIEZRUEERNETM
FEHARO0B - AEBEH N BREARRE 2
BURBE -EZEHERNARLEL - RE
HREHBA RN ZBFA (EABEREE
B AR BYRRZREDMUT ¢

2018 2017

—F-N\F —E—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TFi#Ex FET

0 fo 90 days 0%90H 1.966 2,561
Over 90 days #HiE90H 2,779 1,481
4,745 4,042

As at 30 June 2018, trade receivables of HK$2,779
(2017: approximately HK$1,481,000) were past due
but not impaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no recent
history of default. The aging analysis of these trade
receivables is as follows:

RZE-NEXA=1TH 827798

—Z—+%5:1,481,000/8 T) 2 EUBR X
ACBBEYEFE LERATIERS
BB ENCE B IRF - HWERE
WERRZBRBAFTWT

2018 2017

—E—)\#E —E—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Up to 3 months past due BERZ=MEA 1,477 =
3 fo 6 months past due BH=ZXEA 519 410
6 months to 1 year past due BEBAEAZE—F 190 600
Over 1 year past due BHBE—F 593 471
2,779 1,481
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 25. FEWBR R R H b FEUG FRIE (48 )

(Continued)

Movement in the provision for bad and doubftful
debts on trade receivables are as follows:

BYERR 2 RRRBHEEZBOT ¢

2018 2017

—E-)\& —ET—tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET

Balance at beginning of year FHEER 2,833 4,054

Provision for the year FRRE 993 -
Reversal of impairment loss on BEERRRZRHERSE

trade receivables - (1.221)

Balance at the end of year FREERR 3.826 2,833

Included in the provision for bad and doubtful debts
on frade receivables are individual impaired tfrade
receivables with an aggregate balance of
approximately HK$3,826,000 (2017: HK$2,833,000) in
relation to the frading of food and beverage, the
recoverability of which are in doubt. The Group does
not hold any collateral over these balances.

BURERR 2R ZRBEAESTERNA
3,826,000/ Tt (=& — £ : 2,833,000
BrT)EEERESRRES 2BRCREE
YRR HEB WD F5E - REE I E
B EERITEEMEAR -
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26. LOAN RECEIVABLES

The Group's loan receivables arose from the money

lending business.

Loan receivables bear interest rate, and with credit
periods, mutually agreed between the confracting
parties. Each customer has a credit limit. Overdue

26. FEWER

balances are reviewed regularly and handled

closely by senior management.

FEECERETRBRERS -

BRERZANEREEH AT NG HE
mE-BUEFYBFERBE SREHE
[ E AR R I AR AR BRAE B A A5 B o

2018 2017
ZE-N\F B of -3
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#ExT FiEx
Loan receivables EWER

- Non-current portion —ERBIH 703 702
- Current portion —REIBH 81,862 67,417
82,565 68,119

Accumulated impairment loss ERERz ZFHRERE
on loan receivables (82,565) (9.885)
- 58,234
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

26. LOAN RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The loan receivables at the end of the reporting

26. FEMWER(48])

RBEHR BRETEH

EEHNEHA

period are analysed by the remaining period to ZHRTHEZAMAOT
contractual maturity date as follows:
2018 2017
—E-)\& —ET—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#E T FiExT
Repayable BEHR ¢
0 tfo 90 days 0Z90H - 46,676
91 to 180 days 91&180H - 4,958
181 to 365 days 181&365H - 5,898
Over 1 year BEB1F - 702
- 58,234

For the year ended 30 June 2017, loan receivables of
approximately HK$58,234,000 that were neither past
due nor impaired related to debtors for whom there
is no recent history of default.

Movement in provision for loan receivables is as
follows:

BE-Z-—tFAAZTHLFE AE
i HA =5 3 fB 2 #958,234,0005% T fE I &
RHABEER AL BT IENTHE -

ERERBELZBHNOT :

2018 2017

—EB-)\£ —E—tF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FiEx

Balances at beginning of year FHHEER 9,885 2.385
Impairment loss on loan BWER R EEE

receivables 72,680 7,500

Balance at the end of year FRER 82,565 9,885

Due tfo the circumstance that Grand Faith Finance
Limited, being a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Group engaged in the money lending operation,
was under a voluntary liquidation process, the
recoverability of the related loan receivables with
carry value of HK$82,565,000 was in doubt.
Accordingly, an impairment loss of loan receivables
with the same amounts have been charged to profit
or loss.

HRREREXEBZEEUBERAT
(AEEz2ENBAR) EEREER
BF WIREER82,565,000/% Tt 2 HHE
BRERzTHREMHEFEREEL B
I EERZERER ZREBEER
B -
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27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

E

27 FHAFEERBARZEME

2018 2017

—B-)\f —E—tF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHET FHET

Listed equity securities EHRAES 164,476 142,904

Unlisted convertible bond I EMHAMRRES 37.259 37,259
Less:fair value change on W AR ES 2 AT EES

convertible bond (37.259) (37,259)

Market value of listed securities EHESRATRRES
and convertible bond PALIE] 164,476 142,904

Unlisted convertible bond is designated at fair value

through profit or loss because it forms part of a

confract containing one or more embedded

derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire

combined contract fo be designated as at fair value

through profit or loss.

Note:

0]

In November 2015, True Wonder Investments Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company was
registered as a holder of the convertible bond in the
principal amount of US$7,000,000 (approximately
HK$54,313,700) with 2.0% coupon rate and maturity in
2020 issued by Union Asia Enterprise Holdings Limited
("Union Asia”). At end of the reporting period, the
convertible bond was revalued by an independent
professional qualified valuer. The entire amount of fair
value measurement of the convertible bond is
categorized as level 3 hierarchy defined in HKFRS 13.

During the year ended 30 June 2018 and 2017, Union
Asia’s shares were suspended from trading from 20
March 2017. The management of the Group
considered that the fair value of the convertible bonds
could no longer be reliably estimated and that their
recoverable amount to be nil as at the year end.
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BAR FERAEBHEE -—BERZER
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

27. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

28.

29.

(Continued)

During the year ended 30 June 2018, net realised

loss on disposal of listed securities of HK$5,182,000
(2017: loss of HK$28,057,000) was recognised in

profit or loss.

BANK AND CASH BALANCES

27 FHAFEEERANRZ EME

E(&)

REBE=E-—NEXA=Z+HLEE H
ELrmEF O EREEFEES 182,000
B (=ZZ—t 4 828,057,000/ )

ERIBEER

28. RITRIELEH

2018 2017
—E-)\£ —T—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET

Bank and cash balances UTHEMSEZ

denominated in: RITRREEF

Hong Kong dollar BT 20,246 108,533
United States dollar E 19 19
Singapore dollar I3 T 9 9
Chinese Yuan Renminbi FREARET 1,758 121
22,032 108,682

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

29. FE 7 BR 3R R H fth FE 4 SR IE

2018 2017

—E-N\#F —ZT—+tF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FiEx

Trade payables FETRRFR 671 501
Other payables HibEASFRIE 26,621 6,809
27,292 7,310
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29. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
(Continued)

The aging analysis of tfrade payables, based on the
date of receipt of goods is as follows:

29. FEAHRR =R B H fh FE 1 FRIE (48)

ENERARERER A ZRE DTN
T

2018 2017

ZE-N\E —E—tF

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#E T FET

0 to 90 days 0%90H - 70
91 to 180 days 91£180H 79 -
Over 180 days #iB180H 592 431
671 501

30. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

It is the Group's policy to lease motor vehicles under
finance leases. The average lease term is 3.5 years
(2017: 4.5 years). Interest rates underlying all
obligation under finance leases are fixed at
respective contract dates in range from 2% to 3.5%
(2017: 2% to 3.5%). The leases have no terms of
renewal or purchases options and escalation
clauses. No arrangements have been enfered into
for contingent rental payment.
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30. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
(Continued)

30. MEHERE(R)

Minimum lease payments =ERBEFHE
2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—tHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Amount payables under REREHSESTSEE
finance leases:
Total balances HEEE 1,454 1,401
Less: Future finance charges W RRBEEA (149) (447)
Present value of lease HEREZRE
obligations 1,305 954
Less: Amount due for settlement & : A12E 8 REIFEEIL
within 12 months shown NARBEBEzSHE
under current liabilities (502) (705)
Amount due for sefflement affer  R12EBBIHEE2£58
12 months 803 249

The Group’s obligation under finance leases is
secured by the lessor's charge over the leased
assets with net carrying amount of approximately
HK$901,000 (2017: approximately HK$1,333,000) as
at 30 June 2018.

AEECRERAERAEUAHBEAZEESR
ERTERER BREER-Z-N\FX
A=+ HZREFEHAH901,000% T
(ZZ—+% :1,333,000%7T)°
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31. PROMISSORY NOTE

3. &G EHR

2018 2017
—E-N\E —Z—+t5F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FiEx
Balance at beginning of year FHER 19,345 -
Issuance of promissory note BITANER - 19,571
Early redemption of promissory RATEER RE
note (2.000) (1,000)
Loss on early redemption of RATEEAMA EIEZEE
promissory notfe 126 80
Imputed interest HERE 1,883 694
Balance at the end of year FRER 19,354 19,345

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company
issued a promissory note at rate of 5% per annum in
the principal amount of HK$21,800,000 as part of
consideration for the acquisition of the 100% equity
interest of ACC. The holder of the promissory note is
the sole director of the ACC. The promissory note
had a two-year term and maturing on 24 February
2019. The fair value of the promissory note was
determined at approximately HK$19,571,000 at the
acquisition date, based on an independent
valuation carried ouf by an independent
professional valuer. The effective interest rate of the
promissory note was determined to be 10.69% per

annum.
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32. BORROWINGS 32.18&
2018 2017
—E-N\E —Z—tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Guaranteed bank loans, BERERTER

repayable on demand AREEREE 156 513
The effective interest rates on the Group’s borrowings AEBERECEBRNEZLN FL.I95EE
have fixed rate ranged between 8.95% to 14.33% 1433E(=F—+tF :8.95EX14.33E)
(2017: 8.95% to 14.33%). The bank loans are ZEEFE - ERRTERAREBYR

guaranteed by the sole director of ACC. ZHE—EBRMER-

199
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33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. =&
Number of shares Amount
Notes HK$'000
& E &8
oy & FiEx
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares ZER
At 1 July 2016, at HK$0.2 each R=ZZ—<F+tHA—H"
BREEC.2ET ii 5,000,000,000 1,000,000
Capital reduction and share  BRZ< Bl & &2 47 48
sub-division 9,995,000,000,000 -
At 30 June 2018, at HK$0.0001 R=ZE—-N\EXA=1+H"
each SRE{E0.0001/8 T 10,000,000,000,000 1,000,000
200 Number of shares Amount
Notes HK$'000
B8 B &8
Bt &E FiExT
At 1 July 2016, at HK$0.2 each RZZ—<FEtHF—H"
SRMEE0.2ET ii 319,517,697 63,904
Capital reduction and share BRI 5E & B 42 48
sub-division Vi - (63,872)
Placing of shares of HK$0.17  #E8R0.17BTEERH
each vii 63,896,000 6
Rights issues L2304 1,150,241,091 115
At 30 June 2017 and RZZB—tEFXA=+HR
30 June 2018, at HK$0.0001 —E-\FXA=tH
each SRMEEO0.0001E T 1.5633,654,788 153
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Notes:

(i) In September 2016, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with a placing agent for placing
an aggregate of 63,896,000 shares to not less than 6
independent placees at a price of HKS$0.17 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was approximately HK$10.4 million. The
placing was completed on 11 October 2016.

(i) In January 2017, the Company announced that the
Company proposed to raise a gross proceed of
approximately HK$193.2 million by way of a rights issue
of 1,150,241,091 rights shares at a subscription price of
HK$0.168 per rights share on the basis of 3 rights
shares for every 1 share held. The rights issue was
completed on 13 June 2017.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income and
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

()  Share Premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

33. lRF (&)

Btk :

®

@i

REZB-ARENA ALFHEBERET
VEEHHE ATEBERSRESERHD
017BRTZERETLRANEFEIEERA
EE 4 163,896,000/ B 17 - BEFTE R
THFEL 710,400,000 T - ZHEEER
REZB-ARETAt-—HRER-

R-ZZB—tF-F AXQFEM A2 FH
ERRERA-RROBZE=RHRRKRD
ZEERBRHARKRKRN0.168B T ZRE
B 171,150,2471,091 % # IR IR 49 =
R #HUSEFBSRXELERY
193,200,000/ T ftIRER=F— Lt F
AAT=BREK -

34. %%

FEERBEEREZIOCNGERERE
hEERERRGEEEEZZBRES -

Rz HERES

®

REE

RIBERASHSAREZRE A2FH
BROBERACESTDIRTARE
RE - EEEERREFE AT
FRRENEEREERTIBMZE
7% o
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

34. RESERVES (Continued)
Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(i) Capital reserve

Capital reserve arisen from the Group’s
reorganisation on 27 February 2002 and
represented the excess of the combined net
assefs of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the Company’s issued shares.

(i)  Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set
out in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements.

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option ("Options”)
scheme (the "Scheme”) on 20 November 2012 for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards fo
the eligible participants who, in the sole discretion of
the Board, have contributed or may conftribute to the
Group.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017/2018 £ #R
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Under the Scheme, the maximum number of
unexercised Options currently permitted tfo be
granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent
to, upon their exercise, 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the datfe of the approval of
the Scheme or the date of the general meeting for
refreshing the 10% limit under the Scheme. The limit
on the number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding Options granfed under
the Scheme must not exceed 30% of the shares of
the Company in issue from fime fo fime. The
maximum number of shares issuable under the
Scheme to each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
number of shares of the Company in issue at any
fime.

The offer of a grant of the Options may be accepted
in writing within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HKS$1
in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the
Options granted is determined by the Board and
shall not be more than ten years from the datfe of
the grant of the Options. The Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which the Options
must be held nor a performance target which must
be achieved before the Options can be exercised.

The subscription price will be determined by the
Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the Options ; (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
Options ; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s shares on the date of offer.

There was no Optfion granted under the Scheme
since its inception and there was no Option held by
eligible participants as at 30 June 2018 (2017: Nil).

35. IR BB Z ()

RIEFHE B ARIBF S F R E
'_EZ%%HEZ'E?%ZE HEER(EHR
ITEER) ESEIE AR EHRTE Z210%
Bﬁ?ttﬁﬁzﬂxijiagH$’Rﬁ5§§ﬁﬂxfﬁ
210% o EAT LT B R 15 51 E142 i 5 K
'_EZE§W$§H§ﬂ§§/_ZWTﬁ§QEBE§E’
BEBARATTRDBITRH Z30% -
ﬁ%JWZ SEKSEENMEM218 A 5
ARBETERTROZESHERT
BBAAREARRERHTROVEE 2
1%

RTBEREz2RZSZ TREZEZZAHE
2QIHNHEAEARAINSRBERERL BT
BUEERAEZER CREZBREZT
Eﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁi'ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁtﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁz
REREBBtF -FHALBREERSE
E%HQEZE—%F' HR TEAERBRERE
TEMAZIRRERZR -

RBEKHESSEE ERSEROR
DRELBREEB BRI ZWHE
(u)$/&ﬁﬂx1ﬁm%¢§&mﬂx%5,Hﬂau
EEXZAEBIMzFHIRTE: R
(IHREL2EHALTARMD 2EHEURS
ERE)

B 5t 3B 18 LUR I AR5 5 IR th BB R
MEERSEEN—Z-NFRA=1H
WEBSEBERE(CT—LF &)
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
For the year ended 30 June 2018
On 7 July 2017, the Group completed the acquisition

of 100% equity interests in Volk Favor Food Group
Limited ("Volk Favor”) and its subsidiaries ("Volk

Favor Group”) from an independent third party,

which was satisfied by way of HK$1,000,000 in cash
and issuance of promissory note amounting fo
HK$19,000,000. More details were set out in the
Company’'s announcement dated 7 July 2017.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of Volk Favor at the date of acquisition are
as follows:

36. W fE— B B2 5]
BE=—®-\F/A=+E

RZBE—tE+LALR AEBTEHKBE—
% ¥ 5 = 7 W BEVolk Favor Food
Group Limited ([ Volk Favor ) & H &
AT ([Volk Favor Group]) 2 100%& <
X R{ELL1,000,0008 TR S K BT
19,000,000/ T 2 AT BIEL T E—
HEHERALRBMA=ZT-—tELAt

S P=Ay N

Volk Favorz fJ#&BlEER B BERUEE B
B2 DFENT :

Recognised
on acquisition
HK$'000
FiEx
Property, plant and equipment ¥ -BEREE 202
Intangible assets (Note 23) EREE (M23) 4,592
Cash and bank balances RHEeRBTER 566
Inventory 7E 996
Trade and other receivables FEUR BRI E A PR RN IE 5,221
Trade and other payables EAEDRR BB (3,625)
Deferred fax liabilities ELHESE (1,148)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRATFEIREZ TR EEFELE 6,804
Goodwill (Note 24) 2 (HE24) 2,693
9,497
Consideration was satisfied by the fair value of: REDUTHEE 2AFEX !
Cash paid in the financial year ended 30 June 2017 REZ-Z—tEXA=TALUBEEZEMNRS 1,000
Contingent consideration payable - Promissory EARARE- R RE (D)
Note (note b) 8,497
9,497
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition: WEBEEZBERANEE
Cash and cash equivalents in the subsidiary FRERBARZRERERREER
acquired (566)
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2018 (Continued)

The principal activities of Volk Favor Group is feed

production, hog breeding, hog slaughtering and

hog farming as well as production and sale of pork

products and processed meat products. This

acquisition of subsidiaries has been accounted for

as acquisition of business according to HKFRS 3.

Notes:

(@

®)

At the date of acquisition, goodwill of HK$2,693,000
was determined based on the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of Volk Favor. Group
Goodwill arose on the acquisition because the
acquisifion included the benefit of future profitability
as at the date of acquisition.

Contingent Consideration

Contingent consideration payable arising from
business combination are initially and subsequently
measured at fair value, with changes in fair values in
subsequent accounting periods being recognised in
profit or loss.

36. WiE— R B AE (4)

BE-_FT-NA\FRA=1THE)

Volk Favor GroupEEREBHERIERE &£
REBE THEZIRKEEERS URHE
REDMMTARMRNEEMEE - ILE
WEHBEARCRIEEBHMBREEAE
3R ABRTIMEEAS U -

5

(o) RUWEZA  2RIEVolk Favorkyalil
EEREEBENAFEEERE2693,000
Br WEELEEERRAWESEEEE
RUkES B Z RRBFIRE D% o

(b) HARRE
ERAHEECENIRREINSIRAR

HRATVEFE BREZRSHHEZL
FESEBRIBEAER
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2018 (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b) Contingent Consideration (Continued)

©

According to the sale and purchase agreement of the
acquisition of Volk Favor ("Volk Favor Agreement”),
there was a profit guarantee pursuant to which the
vendor guarantees to the Group that the net profit
after tax of Volk Favor Group for the period within 12
months from the completion date (i.e. 7 July 2018) is
not less than HK$3,000,000 (*Guaranteed Profit”). If the
event that Guaranteed Profit have not been met,
compensation shall be settled by the vendor to the
Group (i) firstly by cancellation of promissory note to
be issued to the vendor and (ii) secondly by cash.
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
actual profit of Volk Favor Group has not been met
with the Guaranteed Profit. Accordingly, the promissory
note with principle amount of HK$19,000,000 issued fo
the vendor was cancelled and the cash of
HK$1,000,000 together with the seftlement of that
promissory note made during the year was payable by
the vendor to the Group.

Since the acquisition, Volk Favor Group contributed
approximately HK$7,940,000 to the Group's revenue
and a loss of approximately HK$4,519,000 to the
Group’s consolidated results for the year ended 30
June 2018.
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BE-_FT-NA\FRA=1THE)

My - (A8

(®)

©

EESWELE)

W& Volk Favorz BE 1 ([ Volk Favor
WENDBRE—BREAREZ B - EH@
AEERE  Volk Favor Groupit B MK
B (BI=Z2—-NEtAtR) &+
B ER R 2 R % 4 R R 54K 53,000,000
BT (RFHRE D MAREBREFIRE
AIEABE)E AT HESEER BT 2RM
ZERMHAERIUBSOAEBEFELE
B MIMERE > Volk Favor Groupz
BREAREFRBBF B BEE
75 81T 2 7K € %8 A19,000,0005 7T 2 &
NEBEEHTHE BEEFEOLAEEZNR
£1,000,0005 7T i&E & F A BLA S ZIEE
Bz iEE-

B R BB #E - Volk Favor GroupT B4 EE
WA B E#K7,940,0008 TR B AREBEE
E-E-N\EARAZTALEEZHEE
EHERIE18%94,519,000/8 7T ©
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2018 (Continued)

On 18 January 2018, the Group completed the
acquisition of 100% equity interests of Ample Talent
Holdings Limited and its subsidiaries ("Ample Talent
Group”) from an independent third party, which was
satisfied by the way of HK$26,000,000 of cash and
HK$8,200,000 to be settled with cash within twelve
month after the completion date. More details were
set out in the Company’s announcement dated 18
January 2018 and 23 June 2017. The principal asset
held by the Ample Talent Group is a residential
property situated in Beijing. The acquisition of
subsidiaries has been accounted for as acquisition
of assets and liabilities as the Ample Talent Group

36. WiE— R B AE (4)

BE-F-N\EXA=+THE)

RZZE-—NE—-—AB+NBH XEEEKD
— B ¥ E=FH WEBAMple Talent
Holdings Limitedk H K B 2 7
(TAmple Talent& B 1) 2100%8 7~ f&
@™ Jy @ B 1]/ $£26,000,000%8 T K
8,200,000 TR TR AME+ @A
AUAREeXF -BELHBHAINAKRLAA
BMA-ZE—N\F—ATNBR=Z—tF
ANAZ+=B22% Ample Talent&E
BEZFEEEA—EHURLEZEEY
(- WEZEHBLAACKRUBEERE
BEAR BARIFTE—_BREWEN
Ample Talentfe B R 58 5 Ui B 30 MR &

has no operation upon completion of the Eo
acquisition except for holding an investment
property.
Assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition are BEWBEEECEEREBRBUT :
as follows:

HK$'000

FET

Investment property REME 34,395
Cash and bank balances BeRBITER 4
Accrued liabilities EitaE (199)
Net identifiable assefs ARBEEFE 34,200

Total purchase consideration satisfied by:

Cash paid in the financial year ended 30 June 2017

Cash paid during the year

Cash to be paid within twelve months of the
completion day

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition

Cash consideration paid

Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries
acquired

BREREBRBUATARXN

BE-E—tEAACHALBREERHRS 19,000
FREARS 7,000
ERASRT—BANERAZRS
8,200
34,200
KBEE RS HYEE
ENBSRME (7.000)
FEBHBADZREREARLER
4
(6.996)
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2017

On 24 February 2017, the Group completed the
acquisition of 100% equity interests of ACC Logistic
Limited from an independent third party, which was
satisfied by way of HK$2,000,000 of cash and
issuance of promissory notfe amounting to
HK$21,800,000 by the Company. More details were
set out in the Company’s circular dated on 24
February 2017.

The principal activities of ACC Logistics Limited is
logistic business in Hong Kong including
palletization, receiving and delivery, as well as
custom clearance for both air and ocean cargoes
and warehousing services. This acquisition of
subsidiaries has been accounted for as acquisition
of business according to HKFRS 3.

The fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of ACC Logistics Limited as at the date of
acquisition were as follows:

36. WiE— R B AE (4)

BE_F—tEAA=THLEE

R-ZZE—tHF-A-+HMA AEETHK
B—EBLE=FWEREBYWARERD
T Z2100%8 A~ fE 4 » {8 LA2,000,00058
TE € R AR QT 721,800,000/ T 2
ANERIF - E—SHBHANAKRLATA
MA—_Z—tFE_A-+HWAZBR-

REBURERRAAZEIEXBANE B
REYPRER BB BB L
REENSESYNERR A GH  LLIEM
BLARAZHWBEREEBMBRELAE
SEABRFIMEETS WS -

REBYREBRATDZAZBINEERER
RUEBRBZAFENT

Recognised

on acquisition

T B R RR

HK$'000

FiEx

Property, plant and equipment ME BRERRZE 1,853

Intangible assets (note 23) ERERE (MEE23) 8,500

Cash and bank balances RERIRITHET 856
Other receivables, prepayments and Hin el sE - A RIER RS

deposits 3,396

Trade receivables FE UK BRFR 70

Accruals and other payables FESTRUIE R E A FE A FRIE (516)

Tax payable FEI %418 (661)

Obligations under finance leases R EHERYE (862)

Bank loan BITER (846)

Deferred tax liabilities (note 37) IEAERIE & 18 (MIEE37) (1,402)

Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRAFEIRZAUBNEEFELSE 10,388

Goodwill (note 24) B2 (Mi=E24) 11,183

21,571

I
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 36.E—REIMBAS(E)

(Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2017 (Continued)

Consideration was satisfied by the fair value of:

BE—T—tE/ A=THLEER)

RETDUTIEE 2D FEXMN :

HK$'000
FAET
Cash paid 2fERe 2,000
Promissory note AT RE 19,571
21,571
I
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WREEZRESREFE
HK$'000
FHET
Cash consideration paid ENRERE (2,000)
Cash and cash equivalents in BB AR ZRE
subsidiaries acquired RERBE£ER 856
(1.144)

At the date of acquisition in 2017, goodwill of
HKS$11,183,000 has been determined based on the
acquirees’ fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the business of logistics service acquired.
Goodwill arose on the acquisition because the
acquisition included the benefit of future profitability
as at the date of acquisition.

Since the acquisition, ACC Logistics Limited
confributed approximately HK$7,460,000 to the
Group’s revenue and a profit of approximately
HK$527,000 fo the Group’s consolidated results for
the year ended 30 June 2017.

REZE-—tHEWEZR CREFRED
RRBEBENWRBLAIRINEERER
AT EEBERE,183,000/8 7T WiE
—HNBARELHEREAWBEESE
RS B H 2 RRBFIRE D A -

BUWBLR REBHBZE-Z—t&EA
BR=+tHLEFEZAEBRETHD
7,460,000 7T 3t 1 A SR @ 47 & 48 B B
= FI#1527,00058 7T ©
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

37.TAX PAYABLE AND DEFERRED TAX
LIABILITIES

(a) The movements in income tax payable during

(®)

©

the year are as follows:

37.EABRERBEERIEER

(@) BNFERREEENSHNT

2018 2017

—E-)\& —E—tF

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#E T FiExT

At 1 July ntA—H 531 261

Provision for current tax for N B AR IR 4

the year 247 116
Acquisition of a subsidiary Wi — R E QR - 661
Current tax paid SRR - (507)
At 30 June RAA=+H 778 531

The components of deferred tax liabilities
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position and the movements during
the year are as follow:

(b) ZREBBRRKPEANELRES
BENEARBIRAFENEBHNOT !

2018 2017
—E-N\E —ZT—+tHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TF#ERT FiExT
At 1 July ntHA—H 1,309 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WiE— BB AR 1,148 1,402
Deferred tax credited to the SARFELSEBRERN
consolidated Statement of IEERLE
profit or loss during the
year (2.457) (93)
At 30 June RA<B=+H - 1,309

Deferred tax liabilities arose from ftemporary
differences of intfangible assets from acquisition
of a subsidiary.

No deferred tax assets has been recognised in
respect of the tax losses and fair value loss on
investment property due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. The tax losses have no
expiry date under the current tax legislation.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 30 June 2018, the Company
issued the promissory note with the principal value
of HK$19,000,000 as part of consideration for the
acquisition of the Volk Favor ("Volk Favor PN").

On 22 March 2018, the Group has settled the Volk
Favor PN of approximately HK$10,681,000 by way of
the assignment of loan receivables with the same

amount.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2018, the Group did not have any
significant contingent liabilities (2017: Nil).

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2018, the ftotal future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable as follows:

38.

39.

40.

FEHRERSH

REBEZE-ZZ-—N\EXA=Z1THLEFE &
N AT S % A19,000,0005# T Z %
FZE > EBWEEVolk FavorzHHmR{E
(I'Volk FavorE{+Zi& ) -

R-CE—N\E=B=+=-8 FEECSE
BEEHRESE 2 EWRE XKL EVolk
Favor®&{TZ# 410,681,000 Tt °

HAREK

RZZ-NEARAZ+H AEBEXLEE
AERRARBBE(ZT—LF 1 )

HERE
RZBE-NEXNA=ZTH  BRFAATHEE

EHERENZARREEERBELEN
T

2018 2017

—E-N\F —E—+F

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR FHET

Within one year —FR 10,949 13,860
In the second fo fifth years F_ZEF(BEEREME)

inclusive 13,196 22,802

After 5 years hF# 2,285 5175

Balance at the end of year FRERR 26,430 41,837

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two to eight years
and rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do
not include contingent rentals.

HEHBERERTEERNETHLAEL
HE - HAHMBEFHR-_ENF HRE
7% BFEEIAEE-
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41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 41 . BAEANTR S
Loan receivables from the associate B E AT ER
2018 2017
—E-)\£F —E—+F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
Short ferm loan EHER 400 -

The loan receivable from the associate is unsecured,
charged at the rate of 12% per annum and

repayable in 3 months.

Loan interest income from the associate

FEUBENRDERDERT RI2EZF

MEFEREARIEABE-

REBEATZERFBZBA

2018 2017
—E-)\fF —E—+F
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FHET FHT
Loan interest income BRAMEWA 48 54
Compensation of directors and key management EERTEEBASZHMN
personnel
2018 2017
—E—)\F —E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FiEx
Short-term benefits EHEIER 2,661 2,464
Transactions with other related parties EEMEEALTZES

Saved as disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements, the Group does not have any material
related party transactions (2017: Nil).
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42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

42 KATZHFBEEHE

COMPANY
2018 2017
ZE—)\f —E—tEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHET
Non-current asset ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RMBARZRE 1 1
Investment deposits REZRE - 23,000
1 23,001
Current assets MEEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENRE - RER
receivables H A fE R FRIE 3,000 -
Due from subsidiaries FEUR T B A R FRIE 261,132 422,383
Bank and cash balances RITRBESER 91 3,149
264,223 425,532
Current liabilities nEBaE
Other payables Hth 5018 311 154
Accrued charges st 4,576 3,264
Promissory note A EE 19,355 -
24,242 3,418
Net current assets RE(EE) BEFE 239,981 422,114
Total assets less current HWEERABERS
liabilities 239,982 445,115
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Promissory note ANERE - 19,345
NET ASSETS (BB EEFE 239,982 425,770
Capital and reserves BARHE
Share capital &N 153 153
Reserves (Note) 4 (MIEE) 239,829 425,617
TOTAL EQUITY BHERS 239,982 425,770

Approved by the Board of Directors on 28 September
2018.

Mr. Ng Kwok Wing, Michael
REIREE
Chairman

EE

RZE-N\FAAZ+/N\BEESSH
e

Mr. Suen Yick Lun, Philip
Executive Director
HITESE
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRI

For the year ended 30 June 2018 BZE=ZF—NFENA=1HIFE

42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY (Continued)

42 XABIZHBEH (&)

Note: BT -
Movement in reserves REES
Share Capital Accumulated
Premium reserve losses Total
B¢ 1| BARRE REtEE Fey
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T FaT FET
At 1 July 2016 R-ZE—R"FELtA—H 1,392,454 15,826 (1.096,092) 312,188
Capital reduction and share  B&ZASHIE & B 2 35 40
subdivision - - 63,872 63,872
Placing of shares BER 5 10,856 - - 10,856
Rights issue it 193,125 - - 193,125
Transaction cost on issue of BT ZRXH KA
shares (6.862) - - (6,862)
Total comprehensive AEELHEAXERE
expenses for the year - - (147,562) (147,562)
As 30 June 2017 and RZZE—+tFXA=+tHK
1 July 2017 —E—+tHFtA—H 1,589,573 15,826 (1.179,782) 425,617
Total comprehensive expense ZANFEEZHEBAX A
for the year - - (185,788)  (185,788)
As 30 June 2018 R-ZZE—-N\FXA=+H 1,589,573 15,826 (1,365,570) 239,829
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MWK

For the year ended 30 June 2018 HZE=—ZFE—NEANA=+HIFE

LITIGATION

On 30 May 2018, the Group received a writ of
summon from the High Court of the Court of First
Instance of Hong Kong related to the dispufe with
former landlord of office premise amounting to
HK$310,000 (the "Outstanding Amount”).

The Group is actively seeking for legal advice on the
matter and actively negotiating with former landlord
for possible settflement method of Outstanding
Amount.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Save as disclosed else where in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group had the following
significant event which took place subsequent fo the
end of the reporting period:

On 24 July 2018, the Company announced that an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary, Grand Faith
Finance Limited ("Grand Faith”), was placed info
creditors’ voluntary liquidation (the “Voluntary
Liquidation”). Given the recent decline in the
profitability of Grand Faith, the Directors become
more cautious about the prospect of money lending.
Accordingly, the Directors consider it is more prudent
for the Group fo liquidate Grand Faith and
reallocate its resources to set up a new vehicle
which principally engages in money lending
business. The Board foresees that the Liquidation of
Grand Faith will not limit the Group's prospect over
financing services business. For further details,
please refer to the announcements dated 24 July
2018 and 9 August 2018.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on
28 September 2018.

43.

44,

45,

i

RZZ2-NFHAA=Z+H AEERIE
BEEERRAEER L 2ERSHR W
FREBLAEMWEZHNETIZEES
310,000 Tt ([ REFRIE ) 284 -

FEEEEEESRABUSENEER
R WA B AT 3 E 15 B R & ROR R AT RE
HEAR-

HEYEEEE

BRAGE M BMREMBT KREE
RBEEHEERERARAEBZEEZESH
wmr

RZZ-NFLtAZ+MA - RXQFEM
—XBE2ENBLR  FHEYBARL
A(TRIEEDEMAEREABRER
(TEREBERD -ERNEHEH2EBTRE

T EEHREZASEEEEE B
I-E5RR BREEREHIBER
RERY-—BEETERBREXBZ2HOE
HASEMEEEE2R - ESTHY
FREBETERIAEERERBER
ZAF - FHBEFEZHARARZE-NF
tAZ+mNAR=ZZE-NFENALAZA
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#EMBERE
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Z2REK(ER)ER 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBENBE

Year ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEE

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
—F-\f CZZ-tF ZE-R"Ff ZE-1f ZEB-QOF
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TR FET FET FET
Turnover EER 145,847 205,669 116,907 42,509 19,592
Revenue Wiz 41,399 15,968 9,290 5,270 6,734
Cost of sales HERR (29.269)  (16545)  (10059)  (5239) (6514
Gross profit/(loss) (£8)/E7 12,130 (577) (769) 31 220
Other income HiA 24,125 13,597 62,418 39,164 928
Administrative expenses THBX (52,650) (39,188) (40,691) (25,433) (20,897)
Other operating expenses R EEm% (138,097) (82,843) (36,958) (11,603) (11,844)
Finance costs RERA (2,171 a7 (1,868) 1,921y (18,899)
Share of (loss)/profit from an FEfL— R E N R
associate (&) &7 (740) (635) (707) 382 174
(Loss)/Profit before fax BBt ET (&598), R (157,403)  (110423)  (18,575) 620 (50,318)
Income tax expense PSR 2,210 (23) - (261) -
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE(BE)/&F (155,193) (110,446) (18,575) 359 (50,318)
Year ended 30 June
HEAAZHALEE
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
—F-0\f ZE-tFE ZZ-xF ZE-1f IZEZ-OF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000
TER TET TET FET FERT

Total assefs BEE 327,561 464,725 355,072 422,056 92,957
Total liabilities wafk (48,885)  (29.962)  (7.419)  (150316) (148,190

278,676 434,763 347,653 271,740 (55,233)
Equity attributable RATEE AELRER

to owners of the Company 222,751 378,824 291,708 110,436 (55,233)

Non-controlling interest FERER 55,925 55,939 55,945 161,304 -

278,676 434,763 347,653 271,740 (55,233)
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